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After its successful business recognition since 1962, Sino-Thai
Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited became
the top leading construction company that serves both civil
work and mechanical work, our services include Infrastructure,
Buildings, Energy and Power Generation Plants, Industrial,

and Environment.

The company strongly emphasizes on best and high quality
construction where its highest goal is to undertake the engineering
and construction business in every aspect to meet customers’
stringent requirements regarding quality, on-time delivery, fair

prices, with high health, safety and environmental standard.

Sino-Thai continues to move forward and became the leading

Engineering and Construction firm in Thailand by handing over. . .

quality projects with all experts and experién@e§ for more than

50 years of reputation. e
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CG Ranking by Thai Institute of Directors (I0D)

2013: Very Good

Company Credit Rating (2013): “A-"

by TRIS Rating Co., Ltd.

MRTA - Purple Line MRTA - Blue Line Propylene Glycol Project
(Bangyai - Bangsue) Contract 2 (Tha Phra - Lak Song) Contract 4

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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Financial Highlights
dAsUdolyan1unisivu

JUIIAQYFIUNISINU (A1UUn)

Balance Sheet (Bt mn)

Auninduyuidau Current Assets 5377 7291 11688 15925 19,863
Auninedaan Total Assets 8,784 10,208 16,074 20,296 25,010
uﬁaumuﬁﬂu Current Liabilities 4131 5533 10,006 13,664 16,694
vilAusan Total Liabilities 4276 5629 10,236 14,184 17,233
dnuvesfiiaruy Shareholders' Equity 4509 4579 5838 6111 7,777
vunisaianu (A uuin) Income Statement (Bt mn)

maldainnianeaiig Construction Income 11,914 9,193 14,815 19,748 22,242
serldan Total Revenue 12,108 9,361 15,023 20,169 22,948
VMRV LT K Cost of construction 11,359 8351 13,608 18,105 20,148
Al lun1sananazLEIng Selling & Administrative Expense 335 441 482 561 539
panidieane Interest Expense 31 11 12 18 29
fledugu Gross Profit 556 842 1,207 1,643 2,094
fnlagnd Net Profit 308 443 906 1,096 1,741
das1ddUNIINISINIU Financial Ratio

ERTIAIUNUANINARRS (1711) Current Ratio (Times) 1.30 1.32 1.17 1.17 1.19
srazaLu (W) Collection Period(Days) 43 37 38 37 38
j‘::?;l::L’J@’]“ﬁ’]?zMﬁ () Payment Period(Days) 74 71 48 52 54
é’mwﬁﬂ?(mmnu)%uﬁu (%) Gross Profit Margin(%) 466%  9.16%  815%  832%  9.41%
dnsninla@anw)ans (%) Net Profit Margin(%) 255%  4.74%  6.03%  543%  7.58%
dnananeauunUsiediuesgiiati (%) Return on Equities(%) 6.89%  9.76% 17.40% 18.34% 25.07%
BNIINARBLUNUINAUNTNE (%) Return on Asset(%) 291%  4.67%  6.90%  6.03%  7.68%
AmananyuNeuLeAUNINe (1Wn)  Total Assets Turnover (Times) 1.14 0.99 1.14 1.1 1.01
Snsdauvilausiadauresdiiediu (wh) Debt to Equity Ratio (Times) 0.95 1.23 1.75 2.32 2.22
Sadaunnusnunsadszaenide  Interest Coverage Ratio (Times) 11.24 41.73 77.88 81.00 76.00
yaraNTy et (Un) Book Value per Share (Baht) 3.80 3.86 4.92 5.15 5.10
ﬁﬂiizﬂﬂﬁﬁi'ﬂﬁu (U ) Earning per Share (Baht) 0.26 0.37 0.76 0.72 1.14

USGn 3lu-The 15usItusy 1oud poudasadu 91Ma (UKZU)
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Shareholder’s Equity (Bt mn)
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Message from the Chairman
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The intention and power of unity
from the cooperation of all parties
mentioned above contributed to
the success of the business, profit,

trust from clients and general public.

Last year, Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public
Company Limited celebrated on the occasion of the 50t
anniversary of company foundation since the Company was
successful in all aspects of the business as an enterprise
with solidarity and stability. The company business resulted
in the development of the country and its people, also good

for the investors, officers and employees.

In the period a year ago, the Company’s affair was
operating smoothly, including the projects were performing
continuously. It made all concerned parties grateful. This
is to say:

Policy and Management: the Board of Directors
considered to set the policies and direction of the Company
properly which should be in accord with the situation of the
country and the world market. Also, the Board of Directors
gave their useful opinion.

Management: the Executives under the management
of Mr.Pakpoom Srichamni, President, with his team who
help to perform their duties with all employees, support
our company to move forward continuously.

The intention and power of unity from the cooperation
of all parties mentioned above contributed to the success

of the business, profit, trust from clients and general public.

On this occasion, I'm grateful and thankful to the Board
of Directors and employees who dedicate themselves and
perform this great achievement for our business as the

leader company forever.

Best wishes,

Professor Rawat Chamchalerm

Chairman of the Board of Directors
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Mission
wusn?
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To undertake the engineering and construction
business with a focus on becoming the
cost leadership while building excellence in
every aspect to meet customers’ stringent
requirements regarding quality, on-time
delivery, safety and environmental concerns.
To develop an effective management that
stresses productivity, perpetual development
of the organization and instilling a good work

b 1
PR = .

S

ethics in all personnel.

To build value for the organization in orderto : .. I"L'TF'
become a unique and distinct firm.

To remain focused on controlledorganizational

growth and recognizing those who contribute
to this growth.




Corporate Values
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1. People

2. Commitment

3. Integrity

4. Adaptability & Flexibility
5. Continuous Learning

6. Trust

7. Customer Satisfaction
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Strategy
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Sino-Thai’s strategy is to deliver sustainable and

profitable growth through

BRI A A LA

Focus on core business in construction.

Delivering the best quality services, on time with

high safety standard to our valued customers.
Emphasize on cost leadership.

Maintaining healthy financial strength.
Maintaining an operational excellence.

Developing human capital continuously.

o

-, I ks T :'.'-‘I'- o %5 . e
Thai Engineeringf3dCon *'°"‘{’.','§.$.-"EP‘3"_Y Limited
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Project Highlights
[Aasunisdafry

Purple Line (Bangyai-Bangsue) Contract 2

The third Mass Rapid Transit Project ever undertaken
by STECON, elevated structure 11 k.m. in length, one
railway bridge 330 m. across Chao Phraya River and 8

elevated stations.

USGn 3lu-The 15usItiusy oud poudasadu 91Ma (UKZU)
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GJP - 7SPPs Cogeneration Power Plants

STECON is proud to be the contractor of GJP — 7SPPs projects for
on-shore portion of construction works which including civil & building,
steel structure, piping and equipment installation and related works.

We always target to deliver the best quality and on time schedule to

our client in connection with international standard.

MRT-Blue Line (Tha Phra-LakSong) Contract 4

The latest Mass Rapid Transit Project which is currently
under construction, elevated structure 10.5 k.m. in length
and 7 elevated stations with two car park buildings and

one depot building.

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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Investment
NuaJnu

AMNANNUS
Relationship:

Uszinngsna
Type of Business:

NuaAnziew (umn)
Registeres Capital (Baht):
Andaumstianu

% Share Holding:
AUIUNY

No. of Shares:

NAATRURINU (UN)
Cost (Baht):

= L
o
|

USEn Flu-ny 1I5URITUYSY OUG ABUAASATU 9NQ (UKIZU)

USEN WNNNas
FNNARE INNA

U1 121 7 215 S1nm
HTR Corporation Limited

Metter Supply Co., Ltd.

LisEneiag)
Subsidiary Company

UFEmeas
Subsidiary Company
FuRnainluam
Manufacture of
Machine-Tool (Mold)

WeNUNRAIUTUNTNE
Real Estate Development

500,000,000 5,000,000

40,449,995

49,996

440,090,005 4,999,600
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Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited

U3HN ALALA Blu-Tne
BuALdese 41n
DKK Sino-Thai
Engineering Co., Ltd.

1isEmgau
Affiliate Company

N ARR U LLIAN eI
wazlnsANUAN
Telecommunications and
Transmission Lines

8,000,000

27,997

2,799,700
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Our Business
ssneovdlu-iny

Building

» Office Building ® Convention Center

* Exhibition Center ® Hospital ® Condominium
* Special Building

16

Industrial
® Petrochemical Plant ® Industrial Plant
* Steel Structure & Piping ® Pre-Assembly Module

USGn 3lu-Tne 15UsItYSY Ioud poudasSadu I1Ma (UKZU)

Infrastructure
* Mass Transit ® Elevated Road ¢ Road & Highway
* Bridge

Power & Energy

* Power Plant © Refinery

Environment
* Waste Water Treatment Plant
* Water Supply System e Irrigation System



Annual Report 2013

Construction Revenue Structure by Type of Works

2009 2010

0.3% 0.0%

2008

106% 20% 2.2%

28.0%

47.3% 267% 18.5%
27.0% 30.0% :

13.2%

2012 2013

0.0% 0.0%
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36.9%

12.2%

9.2% 15.0%

3.9% 6.0%

@ Infrastructure © Industrial ® Building © Energy ® Environment

Construction Revenue Structure by Type of Clients

2008 2009 2010
Oa% 48.9%
73.7% 51.1% 1%
2011 2012 2013

45.0%

55.0%

®

57.6%

41.9% 42.4%
58.1%

@ Private Sector © Public Sector
(Including State Enterprise)

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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Business Overview

Annual Report 2013

The company operates mega project by focusing on

the maintenance of high quality. With the ultimate goal of
the work is the construction of a fair price, considering the
quality, timeliness, safety, health and to satisfy customers.

In 2013, the overall construction business has grown and
expanded since the year 2012 according to the investment
of government’s infrastructure projects, such as improving
infrastructure project, transportation system, and other
basic infrastructure projects in Bangkok. The real estate
sector has expanded, which was driven by the economy
began to recover in consequences of the government’s
infrastructure development.

In 2013, the construction of both public and private sectors
grew well. The competitive situation in the construction
business remains high except for mega projects where
the competition situation was less than in mega projects
market. Therefore, the companies can bid more on new
construction projects at the end of 2013, the Company had
remaining the projects on hand amounting to 51,088 million
baht, which includes the construction projects especially
on power and energy projects and industrial projects that
derived from public and private sector.

Type of Customer

The Company is a well diverse construction company
capable of acquiring projects in many different work fields.
For this reason, the Company has a varied customer base,
all depending on the type of project. The company has the
capabilities to take on projects in the private, government,
or state enterprise sectors.

In 2014, the Company plans to target projects within
the government sector that has an investment framework
for large scale public transportation projects similar to the
current Airport Rail Link Project with the State Railway of
Thailand and Mass Rapid Transit Authority. These large scale
infrastructure projects will create a significant foundation to
support the economic status and recovery of the country.

As for our client base in the private sector for 2014, the
Company is still focusing on three key areas: Energy (small
to large power plants), Industrial (petrochemical plants)
and Pre-Assembly Modules (LNG).

The Target Customer

1. Public Sector (Government and State Enterprise)
consists of the following: The Department of Rural Road,
Department of Irrigation, Department of Highway, Bangkok
Metropolitan Authority, Municipal Governments, Mass Rapid
Transit Authority, State Railway of Thailand, Expressway
Authority of Thailand, Metropolitan Electricity Authority,
Electricity Generating Authority of Thailand, Metropolitan
Waterworks Authority, etc.

2. Private Sector consists of large foreign multi-national
EPC's in the following areas: Petro Chemical process plants,
Small and Large Power Plants and Pre-Assembly modules.

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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Infrastructure

The company is proud to be a part of Thailand’s

economic growth through infrastructure projects such as
Mass Rapid Transit, the elevated roads, highways, roads,

bridges, dams, and marine works.

Construction projects in infrastructure had been launched
consistently last year, especially mega projects such as the
Construction of Mass Transit System Project in Bangkok
(Red Line) (1) Contract 1 : Civil Works for Bang Sue Grand
Station and Depots etc. For the company, infrastructure
projects launched by the governmental sector became the
main source. The company got its new high on the revenue
from construction of infrastructure amounting to 9,496 million
baht or 43 % of the total revenue from construction last year.
The company intends to continue on infrastructure projects

as development planned by the government sector. The
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company will carefully plan about cost and gross margin

before enter to bid such construction projects as usual.

The company delivered many construction projects in
2013 such as the construction of Highway No.217 Route
A.Piboonmangsaharn - Chongmeg Section 2 between km.
68+100 to 86+630 approximately totaling 18.53 km., the
construction and Improvement of Flood Protection System
for Hi-Tech Industrial Estate, and the Box Segment
Construction and Installation Erection Works for BTS Project
and Renovation Lat Pho Health Park and Industrial Ring

Road Museum Building

Infrastructure projects on hand at the end of 2013
such as the construction of MRT Purple Line Project, Bang
Yai - Ratburana, Bang Yai - Bang Sue Section Contract 2:
Elevated Structure (West), the construction of the Manhole
and Underground Duct Bank incorporate with the Blue Line
Extension Project, Contract 4: Tha Pra — Bang Khae Section,
the construction of MRT Purple Line project: Ratchapreuk-
Karnchanapisek Extension road and Piping Work line 3
(Bangpoo-Klongkrabue), The Construction of Mass Transit
System Project in Bangkok (Red Line) (I) Contract 1 : Civil
Works for Bang Sue Grand Station and Depots.

Trend of infrastructure keeps on expanding mainly
supported by the infrastructure projects from governmental
sector like mega projects toward mass rapid transit. The
company has to admit that there would be a high competition
amongst the contractors for infrastructure projects, the
management team will strictly focus on the cost of construction

to compete the others as a key strength.

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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Building

The company has various services of buildings, which
are office buildings, condominiums, aircraft maintenance
centers, sport centers, school buildings, hospitals, museum,

convention, cargo, air terminals etc.

In 2013, the market overview of buildings’ construction
continues to grow slightly than the year of 2012. There was
some growth in investment of the residential and commercial.
There was high competitiveness in buildings’ market. The
new launch of housing sales and prices increased while the
demand for housing started to a bit slow down. However,
the company still has the construction of the buildings
derived from public and private sector, in 2013, therefore,

the Company has its revenue from construction in building
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is amounting to 2,714 million baht or equal to 12% of total

revenue from construction.

The company delivered many construction projects in

2013 such as the construction of the Dictionary and Therapy

—
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—
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—
—
—
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—
—

Building at Somdejprapinklao Hospital, the Construction of

Parking Building for Central Festival Chiang Mai.

Building projects on hand at the end of 2013 such as
the construction of Parking area, Landscape and Facilities
Improvement at Sport Center Administration of Sport
Authority of Thailand, the Construction of Medical Building
Service at Mettapracharuk Hospital, the Construction of
Phuket International Airport, the Construction of Office
Building of the Supreme Court, the Construction of Building
for Leadership Institute of CP Group, the project of Design

and Build of Head Quarter and surrounding building for CAT

’ Telecom, the Construction of New Parliament and associated
t mn

AT building, Clubhouse Construction and Renovation for

3,577 3,517 Pattaya Country Club Burirum International Circuit HuaHin

Waterpark and Building System for CPLC MPE Package 2.

3,500
3,000~

2,500 Trend of the building construction projects remain growth

2,000 according to the investment in building projects derive by

1,500 - )
government and private sector.
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Building
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Power and Energy

Annual Report 2013

The power and energy projects are one of the main
construction projects of the company. The company has
played in a major role in power and energy sector especially
power plants. There was an expansion of using power
generation in the country so there will be lot of power plants
construction plans like power plant project of Electricity
Generating Authority of Thailand, Power plants of private
sector including IPP, SPP and VSPP. In 2013, the Company
had its revenue of construction in the Power and Energy
Sector was amounted to Baht 9,679 million, or 43% of the

total construction revenue.
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The company delivered many construction projects

in 2013 such as Saraburi B Cogeneration Project (SBC)
Industrial Cogeneration Project (ICC) Saraburi A Cogeneration
Project (SAC) Chachoengsao Cogeneration (CCC) RIL
Cogeneration Pathum Cogeneration Combined Heat and

Power Cogeneration.

The company delivered many construction projects in
2013 such as Nong Saeng Power Plant U Thai Power Plant

and Khanom Combined Cycle Power Plant.

The construction projects of energy are expanded
consistently according to the PDP 2010 Rev. 3 plan. Power
plant has commenced since 2011 — 2030 totaling 55,130
MW including the power plant derived from private sector
as well. The constructions of power plants are going to
increase relevant with the supportive of the government on

the alternative energy and circulative energy.
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Industrial

Industrial projects are one of the company’s best
constructions and expertise. Sino-Thai as a leader
in construction of industrial plants such as refineries,
petrochemicals, chemical plants, steel mill, steel fabrication
and erection piping.

In 2013, the industrial projects were expanded as same
as the year of 2012, therefore the company has the industrial
projects continually. In 2013, the company had its revenue
from construction in the part of industrial projects amounting
to 352 million baht or equivalent to 2%.

The company delivered many construction projects in
2013 such as PNG EPC4 Project : HGAP Area(Pipe), and
General Mechanical Services for ERU Retrofit Project.

Trend of the industrial projects in 2014 might lower than
the year of 2013 caused by the uncertainty of politic and

the economic growth.
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Environment

The company becomes a part of environmental concerns
by committing to construct environmental projects such as
waste water treatment project, water supply project, and
piping installation.

The expansion of environment projects in 2013 had
slow down than the year of 2012 because there was the
uncertainty of water management project where its value
of 350,000 million baht.

The company delivered many construction projects
in 2013 such as Nakornrachsima Water Supply Project
(Extension).

The new government will move on the water management
projects in 2014, it is therefore, trend of the construction
of environmental projects still expand as same as the year
of 2013.

Annual Report 2013
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Industry and Competition

—

Construction Industry in 2013

The construction industry in 2013 grew a little from the
year 2012 with the primary driver being the government’s
construction projects, such as mass rapid transit construction
projects in Bangkok, which was a mega infrastructure
project continued from 2012. Construction in the private
sector also witnessed a satisfactory growth. A number of
power plants of the private sector were under construction.
The real estate sector continued to grow as a result of
positive economic situation of the country together with
development of government infrastructures, which drew a
lot of people to live or work in the development areas. The
private sector invested in condominium projects along the
sky train line as well as building projects. Furthermore, direct
investment from foreign countries also continued to grow
through investment in construction of industrial factories,

such as electronic and automobile industries.

T
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Competitiveness and Market Share

In 2013, there were many new construction projects
launched for bidding continually from both the public and
private sectors. The Company participated in the bidding
processes with a purpose to accumulate the construction
projects on hand and was able to win many mega construction
projects, causing it to have many projects on hand and be
able to generate more revenue from construction consistently

during the past years.

The Company had its market share in the 3" rank in
terms of revenue comparing to other construction companies
listed in the Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET), totaling 24
companies at the end of the 3rd quarter of 2013.

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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Revenues of listed construction companies at the end of the 3™ quarter of 2013
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Trends of the Industry and Competitions in
the Future

In 2014, the construction industry is expected to grow
lower than the year 2013. This is due to many risk factors
after the Government dissolved the parliament and held a
general election in February 2014, causing slowdown of
many investment projects. Furthermore, the government’s
mega project scheme under the bill, which authorizes the
Ministry of Finance to apply for loans to develop transportation
infrastructures of the country (the Two Trillion Baht Loan Act),
is suspended in wait for the Constitutional Court to decide
whether the mega project is in violation of the constitution
or not. We also have to wait for investment policies of the
new government. Although such transportation infrastructure
project is delayed, the public construction projects for
the year 2014 are those mega projects that have already
been approved by the government. As a result, the public
construction projects should continue to go well and the
projects that the Company will implement include the BTS
Green Line project: Mochit-Saphanmai-Khukhot and the

2nd phase of Suvarnabhumi Airport expansion project.

As for the private construction in 2014, it is expected
that the overall growth rate will slow down partially because
decreasing in the investment in residential construction projects,
especially in the sector of condominium development,
since the residential market is experiencing certain risk
factors, such as weak purchasing power as a result of
economic factors, while consumers are worried about the

political situation.
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However, it is expected that investment in commercial
real estate will continue to grow, especially among large
private organizations, such as retail and construction
material businesses, which plan to expand their investment
outside Bangkok to meet urban expansions. Furthermore,
investment in the construction is expected to grow
continuously in provinces that are strategic targets of AEC

as well as tourism provinces.

Regarding to the investment in different industries, some
enterprises may postpone their investment in business
expansion and wait for political clarity. However, as a whole
the construction of industrial plants in 2014 should occur
primarily in industrial estates, especially those industrial
estates with manufacturers emphasizing on export, which

continues to grow consistently.

However, the construction business may face certain

few risk factors as follows:

1. Political instability, which affects the government’s
investment in construction projects and budget
disbursement.

2. Shortage of labor, especially skilled labor, which
is expected to be more serious in the future.

3. Potential increase in prices of construction materials
due to a growing need for construction materials
and an increasing in the cost of construction
materials, especially cements and steels.

4. Minimum wage of 300 Baht nationwide, causing
an increasing in labor cost throughout the supply
chain from raw materials to construction materials

and increased labor cost of the entrepreneurship.

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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+ 0.003 %

AWAVITUSNIIASOUASISHIWAUSHIS

USGn 3lu-The 15usItusSy 1oud paudasadu 91Ma (UKZU)

Chairman of the Board of Directors / Independent Director

Age 69 years

Education

« The National Defence Course for Joint-State-Private College Class No. 1,
National Defence College (Wor.Por.Ror.Or.)

« LL.M., Chulalongkorn University (First place in the written test)

« Thai Barrister at Law

« LL.B., Thammasart University

« Certificate of The National Defence College Class No. 29

Experiences

Current

« Chairman of the Board of Directors, Independent Director,
Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited

+ Adjunct Professor, Faculty of Law, Chulalongkorn University

« Adjunct Professor, Institute of Legal Education of the Thai Barrister

< Adjunct Professor, Faculty of Law, Mahidol University

« Adjunct Professor, Faculty of Law, Mae Fah Luang University

« Vice President, Don Muang Tollway Public Company Limited

« Vice President, Nakhon Luang Leasing — Factoring Company Limited

Distinguished Director, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Distinguished Director, Small and Medium Enterprises
Executive Director, National Science and Technology Development Agency

Advisor, Athletic Association of Thailand
Director, Office of the Council of State

Distinguished Director in Law, Office of the Civil Service Commission —Ministry
of Agriculture and Cooperatives

Past

« Attorney General, Office of The Attorney General

« Deputy Attorney General, Office of The Attorney General

« Director-General, Technical Affairs Division

« Director-General, Training and Development Division of the Attorney General
Company Stock holding in percentage

« 0.003%

Family relationship
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Independent Director,

Chairman of the Audit Committee
Age 57 years

Education

Graduate Diploma in Management of Public
Economy, King Prajadhipok’s Institute
MBA, Thammasat University

B. Account, Thamasat University

Experiences
Current

Independent Director , Chairman of the Audit
Committee, Sino-Thai Engineering and
Construction Plc.

Director and Member of the Audit Committee,
STP &I Plc.

Chairman of the Director,

Max Metal Corporation Plc.

President, CJ Morgan Co., Ltd.

President, CJM Consult Co., Ltd

Past

Director and Member of the Audit Committee,
Thai Theparos Food Products Plc.

The Advisory of Director,

Provincial Electricity Authority

The Advisory of Committee,

National Housing Authority

Chairman of the Board of Directors,

Thai Capital Corporation Plc.

Chairman of the Board of Directors,

Burapa Steel Industries Co., Ltd.

Chairman of the Advisory Board,

Iron and Steel Institute of Thailand

Chairman of the Advisory Communications and
Transportation Commission

The Advisory of Subcommittee in Solutions for
Communications and Information Technology
Qualified Director and Executive Director,

Iron and Steel Institute of Thailand

Vice Chairman, Chairman of the Executive
Committee and President Nakornthai Strip Mill Plc.
Director and Vice President, NTS Steel Group Plc.

Company Stock holding in percentage

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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3. Police General Jate Mongkolhutthi

Independent Director, Chairman of the

Nomination and Remuneration Committee,

Member of the Audit Committee
Age 61 years
Education

LL.M., Chulalongkorn University

LL.B., Ramkhamhaeng University
Certificate of The National Defence College
Class No. 4515

Experiences
Current

Independent Director, Chairman of the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee and Member of the Audit
Committee, Sino-Thai Engineering and
Construction Plc.

Independent Director and Member of the Audit
Committee, STP & | Plc.

Independent Director and Member of the Audit
Committee Southeast Insurance Public Company
Limited

Independent Director and Member of the Audit
Committee Southeast Life Insurance Public
Company Limited

Independent Director and Member of the Audit
Committee Lease It Public Company Limited
Director, Government Housing Bank

(Excise Department)

Honorary Director, the Committee of Information
Center Office

Advisor(Legal Department), National Credit
Bureau Company Limited

Company Stock holding in percentage
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* 0.001%

4. Mr.Suchai Poopichayapongs

5. Mr. Thanathip Vidhayasirinun

Independent Director, Member of the Audit Committee,
Member of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Age 66 years
Education
« MBA Economics, East Texas State University, Texas, USA
« B.SC. Marketing, Woody College, Los Angeles, California, USA
Experiences
Current
» Independent Director, Member of the Audit Committee,
Member of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Plc.
Past
« Director, Inspection, Evaluation Bureau (Level 9),
Office of the Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Finance
« Director, Inspection and Evaluation Bureau (Level 8),
Office of the Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Finance
« Director, Finance Division, Office of the Permanent Secretary,
Ministry of Finance
Company Stock holding in percentage

USGn 3lu-The 15usItusSy 1oud paudasadu 91Ma (UKZU)

Independent Director

Age 47 years

Education

+ Capital Market Academy Class no. 15 (2012)

» Top Executive Program in Commerce Trade Class No.6/2013
(TEPCot 6/2013), Commerce Academy

* MBA Finance, Cornell University — USA

« M.S. Electrical Engineering, Cornell University — USA

Experiences

Current

» Independent Director, Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Plc.

» Managing Director, Sage Capital Co., Ltd.

Past

» Executive Director, Forest Industry Organization

+ Executive Director, Finansa Securities Co., Ltd.

+ Executive Director, Finansa Co., Ltd.

» Senior Executive Vice President, Cathay Capital Co., Ltd.

Company Stock holding in percentage

+ 0.001%



Annual Report 2013

6. UYUIANJU F0Yd3snA

7. uotiasau daanlsau

NSsSUNIS

81g 421

Js:3anisAnun

« degnalladhvdngmeduivnsssdugs antiuAnannisaaianu
fuh 11/2010 Tneanntidnansnananu

« WBryayrln Unagana unAnenduienyiiiu wadnefiil ausgeiEni

« Bryryss Anzndgemaniuazniaind eiansalumningnde

Js:3anisiviu

Jaquu . .

+ neTung una. 3hu-lne WuAiflese weus reuaniadu

- NITHNNIUAZNITHNNTERANTS LA, Laafifl waudle

- NITHNNIUAZNITHNITEAANTS Lan. wwaillefl

ada

- fAnsdienisnann denudmus fanissauAnanaeiines

AadounistioRutuustn

+ 1.669 %

ADWALDUSNINASOUASISHIWGUSHIS

- Nnanueiaimd

NSSUNIS, NSSUNISUSHIS
2y 371
Us:3ansAnun

Wryynn wdmsgsia aondumaluladunangiand auigenidng
v 5

fnydufintesiteudud 1 anenndsaanfiaznsiinyd
1A INIINUIAINEAE

q

Us:3anisnvau
JaqUu

oda

A

A WAUITUSNINASOUASISIHIWGUSHS

Q

N9INNNT, NTINNNTLIMNT LA, Tlu-Ine 1EuATeR Laud Aauaniadu
FannnseheRmungsiauanguNng uNa. leadin weud le

FAnnng una. adii wous 1o

{an1s uan Agatt dlu-lne ,

N1INNTAINU LN BLLEAU Bumafiuiuuua

AN Uan a3t Aueefiudunua ) )
neudneamLIgsiia una. lulne WuALese waud Aeuaniadu
efaauiityd uan 4ninen Budn waud e
sunisfioAuUiuUSEN

1.669 %

AL

n

TR

e = geee

.=

HaeanaANANY

6. Mr. Masthawin Charnvirakul

7. Mrs. Anilrat Nitisaroj

Director

Age 42 years

Education

« Capital Market Academy Class no. 11 (2010)

+ MBA. International Business, University of Southern California — USA
« B. Business Administration, Chulalongkorn University
Experiences

Current

+ Director, Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Plc.

+ Director and Managing Director, STP & | Plc.

« Director and Managing Director, STIT Co., Ltd.

Past

* Marketing Manager, Siam Cement — Dow Chemical Joint Venture
Company Stock holding in percentage

+ 1.669 %

Family relationship

* Mrs. Anilrat’'s Brother

Director,
Executive Director

Age 37 years
Education

Experiences
Current

MBA. Finance & Strategy Sloan School of Management Massachusetts
Institute of Technology USA
B. Business Administration, Chulalongkorn University

9aueUIaA0Y pue uoneziuebiQ InQ

Director and Executive Director,
Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Plc.
Business Development & Legal Dept. Manager, STP & | Plc.

Past

Commercial Manager STP & | Plc.

Commercial Manager Clough Sino-Thai Co., Ltd.

Associate Manage AIG Investment Corporation (Asia) Ltd,

and AIGIC (Thailand) Ltd.

Analyst - Direct Investment AIG Investment Corporation (Asia) Ltd,

and AIGIC (Thailand) Ltd.

Business Development Officer Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Plc.
Assistant Auditor Ernst & Young Bangkok Office Limited

Company Stock holding in percentage

1.669 %

Family relationship

Mr. Masthawin’ s Sister

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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USGn 3lu-The 15usItusSy 1oud paudasadu 91Ma (UKZU)

Director, Chairman of the Board of
Executive Directors, Member of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee
Age 62 years
Education
+ Training course on Administrative Justice for Executives Class No.4,
The Administrative Court (2013)
+ Advanced Security Management Program (ASMP 3),
The National Defence College Association of Thailand
+ Capital Market Academy Class no. 8 (2009)
+ SPP Certificate Class. 2549, National Defence College of Thailand
Graduate Diploma in Management of Government and Private Sectors

Class 2, King Prajadhipok’s Institute
« Executive MBA, Chulalongkorn University
» B.S Engineering, Chiang Mai University
Experiences
Current
« Director, Chairman of the Board of Executive Directors,
Member of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Plc.
« Director, DKK Sino-Thai Engineering Co., Ltd.
Past
+ President Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Plc.
+ Director, Thai Contractors Association Under H.M. The King's Patronage
+ Director and Chairman, Chiang Mai University Alumni Association,
Chiang Mai University
Director, PP Coral Co., Ltd.
Director, STP & | Plc.
+ Senior Executive Vice President Operation Division,

Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Plc.
Company Stock holding in percentage
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una Flu-Tne @uAiileTe ueud aauansadu

« fAnnnsdefiiFinag 3 ,
una dlu-Tne @uAleTe ueud aauansadu

dadounisiioRuiuussEn

9. Mr. Pakpoom Srichamni

President, Director, Executive Director

Chairman of the Management Committee

Age 52 years

Education

+ SPP Certificate Class. 2554,
National Defence College of Thailand

+ Certificate, Management of Government and
Private Sectors, King Prajadhipok’s Institute

+ MBA Thammasat University

« Bachelor of Engineering (Civil Engineering),
Kasetsart University

Experiences

Current

« President, Director, Executive Director,
Chairman of the Management Committee,
Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Plc.

Past

+ Director, Senior Executive Vice President
Operation Division,
Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Plc.

» Director, Senior Vice President Operation Division,
Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Plc.

+ Vice President Operation Department 3,
Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Plc.

Company Stock holding in percentage

Annual Report 2013

10. UNYISWUS Founov

NSSUNIS, NSSUNISUSKHOS, NssuN1s?aNIs

NSSUNISSONPIONISAIYNIUNISNUNA:USHIS

81 59 T

Js:5amisAnun

« dszmatiatinaduge naimaasegRiagasdwiiinuimeszinge
fuh 5 anfunszining

« fgulazAaumanfuvniudn aouliudnimuifunsaans

« Ey W lmIANARSITUTR (A129N19ERUNNIEUNANT)
HWNINLNAUFITNANART

Us:3an1snviu

Jaquu

+ NITUNNT, NITUNITLINNG, NITUNIAANNT, NITUNN9RNERANITANENTUNITRU
WATLAMNT LA, 3Tu-Ing (EuAes waud reuaniadu

+ NINANT LAN. 18T 7 anF .

« neaunng uan. pawa 3lu-lne EuATeR

. n93uANg uan. Tleee (Usuinelne)

- nesung van. WnaduBeaesnnd

« N2UANT Uan. Nalszansnil

dadounistioRutuusGn

« 0.081%

10. Mr. Woraphant Chontong

Director, Executive Director,

Member of the Management Committee

SEVP. Financial and Administration Division

Age 59 vyears

Education

+ Certificate in Management of Public Economy for High-Level Management,
King Prajadhipok’s Institute

« MPA. Public Policy & Project Management, NIDA

+ BBA. Finance & Banking, Thammasat University

Experiences

Current

« Director, Executive Director, Member of the Management Committee ,
SEVP. Financial and Administrative Division, Sino-Thai Engineering and
Construction Plc.

+ Director, HTR Corporation Ltd.

« Director, DKK Sino-Thai Engineering Co., Ltd.

« Director, Chiyoda (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

+ Director, Patumwan Real Estate Co., Ltd.

« Director, KijprachaTanee Co., Ltd.

Company Stock holding in percentage

+ 0.081%

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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The Board of Executive Directors

ANU:NSSUNISUSHIS

USGn 3lu-The 18UsItYSY Ioud Aoudasadu 91Ma (UKIZU)

1. WIEIRAN FIMAISLADES

192811N3INNNTLTINT
Mr. Vallop Rungkijvorasathien
Chairman of the Board of Executive Directors

. WEMANN ASEIY

N3INNITLIUNT
Mr. Pakpoom Srichamni
Executive Director

. UNEASHUS TAaUNDY

N9INNITLTUNT
Mr. Woraphant Chontong
Executive Director

. weatasml dfanlsaul

N9INNITLTUNT
Mrs. Anilrat Nitisaroj
Executive Director
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The Audit Committee
ANU:NSSUNISASIVAOU

1. wetrid Qundans szarunssumsnsIagayl

Mr. Chamni Janchai Chairman of the Audit Committee
2. WAR9IALANANY NIARWAT NgTNMIRATIAEaL

Police General Jate Mongkolhutthi Member of the Audit Committee
3. wegdy gNTawas NFTUMAIATIARAL

Mr. Suchai Poopichayapongs Member of the Audit Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee
ANU:NSSUNISASSHIlA:NIKUQAIODUIINU
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1. NAMNFIAANAAY NIARWAT 152 A1UNTTNMSATTUILALMUUAAIADLILNY

Police General Jate Mongkolhutthi Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
2. u'lzlzg"ﬁ'ﬂ Qﬁﬂmjwaﬁ NFFTNMSATIM AT MUUAATADLILNY

Mr. Suchai Poopichayapongs Member of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
3. WadAAN §aTRITIADYS NFTNMSRTTUILATMUUAATADLILNY

Mr. Vallop Rungkijvorasathien Member of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited



s19viuUs:91U 2556

The Management Committee
ACU:NSSUNISYANIS

. WENADN ASEIY

Mr. Pakpoom Srichamni

. UNEASHUS Taunas

Mr. Woraphant Chontong

. wiende pAanludy

Mr. Varatt Kusolmanomai

. watyde s19indesiasy

Mr. Chanchai Thanrukprasert

. wenlszidsy AIAITNETTY

Mr. Prasert Kongkauroptham

. WIBSWIA ATs1UUN

Mr. Teeraphong Wichiranon

. WIHITANT FIAY

Mr. Worachat Suwasin

USGn 3lu-The 18UsItYSY Ioud Aoudasadu 91Ma (UKIZU)
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Chairman of Management Committee
N37UN1I9ANNT

Member of Management Committee
NI7UN1FAANNT

Member of Management Committee
NI7UNFAANNT

Member of Management Committee
NI7UNFAANNT

Member of Management Committee
NITUNIFAANIT

Member of Management Committee
NI7UNIFAANNT

Member of Management Committee
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Assistant to President
ANJ:NUSNWN

1. WIAKNTNY  ANUTITTEE finlFnun

Mr. Somchai Wattanaweerachai Assistant to President
2. Mr. Robert L. De Sonier Special Assistant to President
3. Mr. Robin Mullin Assistant to President

Company Secretary
1AZIUNISUSEN

9aueUIaA0Y pue uoneziuebiQ InQ

1. welgews auasyna

LAUYNITLTEN
Mr. Chaiyaporn Imcharoenkul

Company Secretary

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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Management Team
ANU:WUSHIS

1. WEANAY ATATTHING ganmseheljisms 1
Mr. Comsin Srisonkompon Vice President Operation Department 1
2. waNsz WIATNA ganmseheal)isms 2
Mr. Pheera Nakwimol Vice President Operation Department 2
3. wvnilng AUl ganmseelisms 3
Mr. Thepnikorn Junkhun Vice President Operation Department 3
4. WadNAR AZANUUN ganmsehealjisms 4
Mr. Somkid Siriapinun Vice President Operation Department 4
5. wiaswnt miae ganmsehaliamslasamsips
Mr. Rakesh Kalia Vice President Operation Department Special Project
6. wEANsEd AARBIN HanmseneiAIngsy
Mr. Vitoon Salilampai Vice President Engineering
7. UILANTNUS ARING HanmsEausmsunagsg
Mr. Charkphan Leelaporn Vice President Construction Service Department
8.  wzANan again danmsehessanusian
Mr. Somjade U-Sanit Vice President Estimation Department

USGn 3lu-The 18UsItYSY Ioud Aoudasadu 91Ma (UKIZU)
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9. wielwid gEmsnn Q’é’mm'a‘é]'\ﬂﬁﬂﬁyﬂ
Mr. Pairat Sushatawat Vice President Procurement Department
10. wEaNANA NasTauNAL Hanmsehawmuigsna
Mr. Somsak Thongsorngleeb Vice President Business Development Department =
11, WNWES FTIUSTWUS ganmseienswensyunna o
Mrs. Patcharee Suchewaboripont Vice President Human Resources Department §
12, wraneEan AunIiT ganmsehagsms §'
Mr. Pong-Aik Tanphanich Vice President Administration Department %’-
13, WNARST Yonganasd HAanmsEhamsRuuazmsaInu E
Mrs. Chatra Punnarujawong Vice President Financial & Investment Department 2‘)
14.  wglawm LateNae ganmseeioyd S
Mrs. Jaikaew Tejapijaya Vice President Accounting Department 5
15. WNEFTTNR LANATYNS ganmsehawmalulagasaumna 5
Mr. Surachart Owcharoenporn Vice President Information Technology Department @

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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Shareholders’ Structure
InsvAsSwahoru

naNgnaiuNnaiugdn 10 518 o Tydsedagtany AU 27 fuNAN 2556

As of the latest registration book closing on December 27th

Fagtavu

Shareholders
1 UNEILATT mﬁcyﬁiqfa (Mr.Seranee Charnvirakul)
2 uaaeniia a9 (Mrs.Naiyapak Charnvirakul)
3 TR RlaTe il (Mr.Anutin Charnvirakul)
4 L3 BAAR WaE 410 (Equity Plus Company Limited)
5 UILHIANIU mﬂﬁyaiqa (Mr.Masthawin Charnvirakul)
6 L3 AT Adedn aniad 4n7n (Best Quality Skill Company Limited)
7 PR WIRIZNNANA (Mrs.Pranee Piriyamaskul)
8 UL A35miaDR (Mrs. Patchara Jiraratsatit)
9 uﬂﬂﬁuW’)ﬁ‘imﬁLﬁHQﬂ (Miss.Ampawan viseshakul)
10 1198190381 29Adasdn (Mrs.Preeya Wongsongja)

, 2013, the 10 largest shareholders are:

Auay

Member of shares
117,043,394
117,043,394
68,978,700
45,902,841
25,457,142

7,135,714
4,435,714
2,341,838
1,939,114

1,413,771

4l

s .

7.674
7.674
4.523
3.010
1.669
0.468
0.291
0.154
0.127

0.093
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Management Structure

InsvASIINIsSYaNIS

TAz9aE19n139ANT9204 131 3Tu-Tne L’Sual,ﬁﬂ?lx‘i LaUR The company’s management structure can be divided
pouERSAT 4nfn (T SneazBanserelui as follows:

1. AYNITNNITLTEN 1. The Board of Directors

2. ANZNITNNITLINNG 2. The Board of Executive Directors

3. AUEZNITUNITATIRADL 3. The Audit Committee

4. AMENITUNITATIMIULALNNAUAANADLILNU 4. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee

5. AMYNIIUNIIRANNT 5. The Management Committee

6. NITUNIHIANT 6. The President

7. fiwns 7. The Executive
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Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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1. The Board of Directors

There are 10 Directors in the Board of Directors:

First — Last Name ‘ Title

1. Professor Rawat Chamchalerm Chairman of The Board of Directors and Independent Director
2. Mr. Chamni Janchai Independent Director
3. Police General Jate Mongkulhutthi Independent Director
4. Mr. Suchai Poopichayapongs Independent Director
5. Mr. Thanathip Vidhayasirinun Independent Director
6. Mr. Masthawin Charnvirakul Director

7. Mrs. Anilrat Nitisaroj Director

8. Mr. Vallop Rungkijvorasathien Director

9. Mr. Pakpoom Srichamni Director

10. Mr. Woraphant Chontong Director

Remark: *  According to the resignation letter dated on 18 September 2013 as stated that Police General Sanong Wattanavrangkul
and Mrs.Sanongnuch Wattanavrangkul resigned from Director of the company, and the effective date was on 1t October 2013.
The Company has Independent Directors who are the third party totaling 5 persons, it can be calculated to 50%
and Directors representing shareholder; Directors from Charmveerakul totaling 2 persons, equal to 20% and Directors
from the Executive totaling 3 persons, equal to 30%.
For more information about the Board of Directors, please see the topic No. 2 Subcommittee in the section 2.3

Corporate Governance.

Authorized Directors

Mr. Pakpoom Srichamni, the President, has been authorized to sign and stamp, with the company’s seal, or Mr. Vallop
Rungkijvorasathien, Mr. Masthawin Charnvirakul, Mr. Woraphant Chontong, 2 of 3 Directors have been authorized to

sign and stamp, with the company’s seal.

2. The Board of Executive Directors

According to the Board of Directors of Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited, or the company,
held the Board of Directors Meeting No. 3/2012 on 2gth August 2012 and resolved that the Board of Executive

of Directors was consisting of 4 Directors as followed;

First — Last Name ‘ Title
1. Mr. Vallop Rungkijvorasathien Chairman of the Board of Executive Directors
2. Mr. Pakpoom Srichamni Executive Director
3. Mr. Woraphant Chontong Executive Director
4. Mrs. Anilrat Nitisaroj Executive Director

For more information about the Management Committee, please see the topic No. 2 Subcommittee in the section

2.3 Corporate Governance.

3. The Audit Committee

The Annual General Meeting of Shareholders No. 6/1999 resolved the appointment of Audit Committee and three
Independent Directors who are qualified under the rules and regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand, to perform

as a member of the Audit Committee as the followings:

First — Last Name ‘ Title
1. Mr. Chamni Janchai Chairman of the Audit Committee
2. Pol. Gen. Jate Mongkulhutthi Member of the Audit Committee
3. Mr. Suchai Poopichayapongs Member of the Audit Committee

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited

9aueUIaA0Y pue uoneziuebiQ InQ
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ARLENIINNNIRTIRARLNY 3 vinwdunssunisgass Ineunadiil dundane dsrsrunssunianssaasy AvugiuAninig
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da-ana ‘ ALY
1. NAAN9IALENIAGIT NIAATIRD U281UNITNNNIAIINILASAMUAARIABLILNY
2. wegde givoajner NITUNIIATINIUALAIVUAAIRBLILTIY
3. wiadaan faNassaies NITUNITATINILATAINUAAIRBLILNY
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nINALALANANIS

s1gazidgamsitnlssananenss MU ENaaInssums Lull 2556

Uszanandey | Uszauane 1 Y seau
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FIAUINNTTNMS AU dszanil 2556 | Uszanil 2556 | msaagawl U115
(591 1 A59) | (59% 4 AFY) | 1szanil 2556 | szanil 2556
(59% 5 A59) | (591 13 A59)

ANARINANTEINLALILITR BILDAN 192a11NI34NT 1/1 4/4 - -
LAYNITNNNIRATY
WARNIIAUBNAUBI TNUITNT * n334N13 = 3/4 - -
A198NLID 1 FAIAN 2556
LT AUNTaNe NIINNITBATZLUA 1/1 4/4 5/5 =
13289UNITUNNIFATIADL
NaRNIIARNLART NIARTTRAD N9INNITBATY 1/1 4/4 5/5 -
1328IUNTINNTAIINN
LAZNNVUAATADL LNULAL
N331N1IFIIRADL
wegde pitajnar NITNNTRAT 111 4/4 5/5 -
N39UN1IFIIRADL
LAZNITHNITATIVLAL
ANNUAAIADLILNL
118 5UN8L INTFIUUA N3NN8 AT 1/1 4/4 - -
WNIANIADRU B8 3I0R n334N13 = 4/4 = =
UNAIEUBIYT TAUITNNST n334N13 = 3/4 - -

(ANTAUNAUBIYT TI0YIINA)
*a108NLHe 1 AAIAN 2556

weatiasng ARgnlsail N33UNNTUAZNITNNIILEUNT 1/1 4/4 - 13/13
wiedaan faadsaias n9INNN3 111 4/4 - 13/13
1328IUNTINNNTLIUNT
LAZNITNNITATINNLA
ANUAATRALILNL
wianAni AN N9INNNINITNATLINNIUAL 11 4/4 - 13/13
n3TUNITEAANIT
UNETRUS TaLND9 N9IUNTUATNITUNITLITNNT 1/1 4/4 5/5 13/13
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All of three Audit Committees are Independent Directors. Mr.Chamni Janchai is the Chairman of the Audit
Committee who has good knowledge in Account and Finance, including the great experience in Financial field.
Therefore, Mr.Chamni Janchai has ability to audit the Company’s Financial Statement.

For more information about the Audit Committees, please see the topic No. 2 Subcommittee in the section 2.3

Corporate Governance.

4. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee

According to the Board of Directors of Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited, or the
company, held the Board of Directors Meeting No. 1/2013 on 27th February 2013 and resolved that the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee was consisting of 4 persons as follows:

First — Last Name ‘ Title
1. Pol. Gen. Jate Mongkulhutthi
2. Mr. Suchai Poopichayapongs

Chairman of Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Nomination and Remuneration Committee

3. Mr. Vallop Rungkijvorasathien Nomination and Remuneration Committee

For more information about the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, please see the topic No. 2 Subcommittee

in the section 2.3 Corporate Governance.

Details on the meeting attendance of each Directors of the Board of Directors in 2013

The Annual
General

The Board
of Directors

The Audit
Committee
Meeting Meeting Directors
(Total of 4 (Total of 5 (Total of
times 13times

Chairman of the Board of 1/1 4/4 - _
Directors and
Independent Director

The Board
of Executive
Directors Meeting of

Shareholders

Professor Rawat Chamchalerm

Police General Sanong Director = 3/4 - -
Wattanavrangkul

* resignation dated on

18t October 2013

Mr. Chamni Janchai Independent Director 11 4/4 5/5 -

and Chairman of the
Audit Committee

Independent Director, 11 4/4 5/5 -
Chairman of The
Remuneration and
Nomination Committee
and Member of the Audit
Committee

Independent Director, 11 4/4 5/5 =
Member of the Audit
Committee and Member
of The Remuneration and
Nomination Committee

Police General Jate Mongkulhutthi

Mr.Suchai Poopichayapongs

Mr. Thanathip Vidhayasirinun Independent Director 11 4/4 - -
Mr. Masthawin Charnvirakul Director = 4/4 - -
Mrs.Sanongnuch Wattanavrangkul Director = 3/4 - -

* resignation dated on
15t October 2013

Mrs. Anilrat Nitisaroj

Mr. Vallop Rungkijvorasathien

Mr. Pakpoom Srichamni

Mr. Woraphant Chontong

Director and
Executive Director

Director, Chairman of
the Board of Executive
Directors and Member

of The Remuneration and

Nomination Committee

Director,
Executive Director and
President

Director and
Executive Director

11

11

11

11

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited

4/4

4/4

4/4

4/4

5/5

13/13

13/13

13/13

13/13
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NEASLDLAMSTDATRINANNSNIURINTTHMILFEN U WU 10 NORNAN 2556
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Details on shares holding of each Director as of 10t May 2013

Directors

Professor Rawat Chamchalerm Chairman of the Board of Directors
and Independent Director

Police General Sanong Wattanavrangkul Director
* resignation dated on 18t October 2013

Mr. Chamni Janchai Independent Director and
Chairman of the Audit Committee

Police General Jate Mongkulhutthi Independent Director , Chairman of
The Remuneration and
Nomination Committee and
Member of the Audit Committee

Mr. Suchai Poopichayapongs Independent Director ,Member of the
Audit Committee and Member of The
Remuneration and
Nomination Committee

Mr. Thanathip Vidhayasirinun Independent Director

Mr. Masthawin Charnvirakul Director

Mrs. Anilrat Nitisaroj Director and Executive Director
Mr. Vallop Rungkijvorasathien Director ,Chairman of the Board of

Executive Directors and Member of
The Remuneration and Nomination

Committee

Mr. Pakpoom Srichamni Director, Executive Director and
President

Mr. Woraphant Chontong Director and Executive Director

*acquisition through Mr. Kittisak Chontong'’s
Account as a nominee of the Director

5. The Management Committee

Number of Shares

38,571

12,857
25,457,142
25,457,142

1,234,285

Annual Report 2013

Proportion of

Shares (%)
0.003%

0.001%
1.669%
1.669%

0.081%

The Company issued the order Sor Tor-Kor Sor 3/2013 in the topic of Appointment Management Committee, which

is effective on 15t of January 2013. The Member of the Management Committee was consisting of 7 persons as follows:
First — Last Name ‘ Title
1. Mr. Pakpoom Srichamni Chairman of the Management Committee
2. Mr. Woraphant Chontong Member of the Management Committee
3. Mr. Varatt Kusolmanomai Member of the Management Committee

4. Mr. Chanchai Thanrakprasert
5. Mr. Prasert Kongkaoroptham

6. Mr. Teerapong Vichiranon

Member of the Management Committee
Member of the Management Committee

Member of the Management Committee

7. Mr. Worachat Suwasin Member of the Management Committee

Authorities and Duties of the Management Committee

1. To plan, set up regulations, and manage the company according to the Board of Directors’ policies;

2. To monitor the performance of all company’s departments by arranging the Executive Committee meeting at least

1-2 times a month, setting the executive committee secretary to record the minute of meeting, and proposing

the minute of meeting to the Board of Directors meeting.

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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6. The President

Mr. Pakpoom Srichamni is the President.

Authorities and Duties of the President

The authorities and duties of the President were defined in Board of Directors meeting no. 3/2002 on May 10,
2002, which resolved that the President shall be responsible for conducting and supervising the company’s business
operations in accordance with the policy approved by the Board of Directors. Furthermore, the President shall fulfill
when such actions are required by the laws, rules and regulations of the governing agencies to get approval from Board
of Directors’ meeting and/or Shareholders’ meetings. The President shall have a power to appoint other person(s) as
a proxy to act on his behalf to manage and conduct company’s business. President and his proxy have no right to

approve any business activities with any persons who have conflicts of interests with the company and its subsidiary.

7. The Executive

The structure of Management Committee on 315! of December 2013

1
President

2
SEVP — Operation Division SEVP- Financial and Administration Division

SVP — Administration

SVP — Operation Division 1 [l SVP — Operation Division 2 SVP — Marketing Division Division

Name List of seven Management Committees on 315t of December 2013

1. Mr. Pakpoom Srichamni President

2. Mr. Woraphant Chontong Senior Executive Vice President — Financial and Administration Division
3. Mr. Varatt Kusolmanomai Senior Executive Vice President — Operation Division

4. Mr. Chanchai Thanrakprasert Senior Vice President — Operation Division 2

5. Mr. Prasert Kongkaoroptham Senior Vice President — Marketing Division

6. Mr. Teerapong Vichiranon Senior Vice President — Administration Division

7. Mr. Worachat Suwasin Senior Vice President — Operation Division 1

Remark : Number 1-7 are the Management Committee who are qualified under the rules and regulations of the Stock

Exchange of Thailand

8. The Company Secretary
The 1/2014 Board of Directors’ Meeting held on 4 March 2008 appointed Mr. Chaiyaporn Imcharoenkul as a

company secretary

Authorities and Duties of the Company Secretary

1. Preparing and keeping the following documents:
1.1 Avregister of directors;
1.2 Anotice calling director’'s meetings, minutes of meeting for the Board of Directors and the annual report
of the Company;

1.3 Anotice calling shareholder’'s meeting and the minutes of shareholders’ meetings;

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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Keeping a report on interest fled by a director(s) or an executive(s)
Advise on the laws and regulations. The committee will need to know
Oversee activities of committees, including liaison with the Committee

Performing any other acts as specified in the notification of the Capital Market Supervisory Board.

9. The Auditor

The company Independent Auditor : Ernst & Young Office Limited
Other relationship towards the company: None

Number of years of being the Auditor for the company: 13 years

10. Independent Director

The list of Independent Directors is as follows:

1. Professor Rawat Chamchalerm Independent Director
2. Mr. Chamni Janchai Independent Director
3. Pol. Gen. Jate Mongkulhutthi Independent Director
4. Mr. Suchai Poopichayapongs Independent Director
5. Mr. Thanathip Vidhayasirinun Independent Director

The Definition of Independent Director

“Independent director” of the Company is a person whose qualifications meet the requirements of the Securities and

Exchange Commission No.SEC.Gor.(Vor.) 32/2008 on the improvement of Qualification, Duties, and Responsibilities on

Independent Directors and members of the Audit Committee, as follows:

1.

Holding shares no more than 1% of the total voting shares of the Company, its parent company, its subsidiaries,
its associated companies, or a related juristic entity with potential conflicts, including of shares held by related
persons .

Not being an executive director?, an employee, or a company consultant who receives a regular salary or a
controlling person of the Company, its parent company, its subsidiaries, its associated companies, its same-level

subsidiaries®

, or a related juristic entity with potential conflicts (at present or 2 years before the appointment).
Not being a person who has a blood or a legal relationship of a parent, spouse, sibling, and child including a
child’ spouse, to any executive management, major shareholder, a controlling person, or a person whom has
been proposed to be an executive management or a controlling person of the Company or its subsidiaries.
Not having a business relationship and not being a professional service provider according to the requirements
of the Office of Securities and Exchange Commission No.SEC.Gor.(Vor.) 32/2008 on the improvement of
Qualification, Duties, and Responsibilities on Independent Directors and members of the Audit Committee.
Not being a director who has been appointed as the representative of the Company’s director, major shareholder,
or shareholder who is related to a major shareholder of the Company.

Not having any other characteristics that may potentially prevent from giving independent opinions.

An independent director, with qualification under Clauses 1- 6, may be assigned by the Board of Directors to make
the collective decisions on the operation of the Company, its parent company, its subsidiaries, its associated

3

companies, its same-level subsidiaries”, or a related juristic entity with potential conflicts

Footnote:

1
2

“Related Person” means a person defined under the Section 258 of Securities and Exchange Act B.E. 2535.

“Executive director” means any director who holds an executive position, or any director who is in charge of any actions deemed
to be taken by executives, and shall include any authorized director except where it can be demonstrated that such authorized
director, jointly with other directors, signs on transactions which have already passed board’s approval.

“same-level subsidiary” means any two or more subsidiaries under the same parent company.

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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11. The remuneration of the Directors and the Executives
11.1  Money Remuneration;
» Aggregated remuneration for 12 directors in 2013
The amount of Baht 5,400,000 was the meeting allowance and remuneration
* Aggregated remuneration for 8 executive directors and executive managers in 2013

The amount of Baht 54,800,000 was the salary and bonus
11.2 Other Remuneration;
Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited provided and contributed the Provident

Fund to the Executive Directors and Executive for 8 persons in the amount of 1,644,000 Baht in 2013.

Details on Money remuneration for each Director in 2013

Unit : Baht
Meeting Meeting Emoluments Aggregated
Allowance | Allowance Remuneration
Directors for Board for Audit
of Directors | Committee
Meeting Meeting
Professor Rawat Chamchalerm Chairman of the Board of 160,000 - 500,000 660,000
Directors and Independent
Director
Police General Sanong Director 60,000 - 300,000 360,000
Wattanavrangkul
* resignation dated on
18t October 2013
Mr. Chamni Janchai Independent Director and 80,000 200,000 500,000 780,000
Chairman of the Audit
Committee
Police General Jate Mongkulhutthi Independent Director 80,000 100,000 300,000 480,000

Chairman of The
Remuneration and
Nomination Committee and
Member of the Audit
Committee

Mr. Suchai Poopichayapongs Independent Director , 80,000 100,000 300,000 480,000
Member of the Audit
Committee and Member
of the Remuneration and
Nomination Committee

9auRUIaA0Y pue uoneziuebiQ InQ

Mr. Thanathip Vidhayasirinun Independent Director 80,000 - 300,000 380,000
Mr. Masthawin Charnvirakul Director 80,000 - 300,000 380,000
Mrs. Sanongnuch Director 60,000 - 300,000 360,000
Wattanavrangkul

* resignation dated on

18t October 2013

Mrs. Anilrat Nitisaroj Director and Executive 80,000 - 300,000 380,000

Director
Mr. Vallop Rungkijvorasathien Director , Chairman of 80,000 - 300,000 380,000

Executive Committee and
Member of the
Remuneration and
Nomination Committee

Mr. Pakpoom Srichamni Director ,Executive Director 80,000 - 300,000 380,000
and President
Mr. Woraphant Chontong Director and Executive 80,000 - 300,000 380,000
Director

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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Details on the meeting attendance of the Board of Subsidiary in 2013

Directors The Board of Subsidiary Meeting (Total of 4 times)

Mr. Woraphant Chontong Director 4/4

Notice: the subsidiary is HTR Company Limited where the company holds 80.90% of its shares.

Money Remuneration of Subsidiary;

Aggregated remuneration for 1 Executives of the company's subsidiary in 2013

The amount of Baht 5,000 was the meeting allowance

Details on Money Remuneration for Executives of the Company’s Subsidiary in 2013

Unit:Baht

Directors ‘ Title ‘ Meeting Allowance for Subsidiary

Mr. Woraphant Chontong Director 5,000

Notice: the subsidiary is HTR Company Limited where the company holds 80.90% of its shares.

12. Employee Structure

The company has 1,290 employee as of December 3151, 2013 and it can be divided into 2 groups, which are the

operation division 923 people and the administration division 367 people and subsidiary company 14 people.

The company concerns about human resources management, therefore, it has its plans to manage human resources

in case of the adequate manpower in compliance with workload and project that added up every year.

Employee Structure

In 2013, the Company gave the compensation to employees in the amount of 706,810,377 Baht, which composed
of salary and bonus equal 688,191,666 Baht, and provident fund equal 18,618,711 Baht.

The subsidiaries gave the compensation to employee in the amount of 6,822,488 Baht, which composed of salary
and bonus equal 6,568,392 Baht and provident fund equal 254,096 Baht.

A change in the number of employees with significant implication or labor dispute (during the past 3 years)

During the past 3 years there was neither a change in the number of the company employees with significant

implication nor labor dispute.

Human Resources Management Policy

Human Resources Management Policy of the company is obviously stated that the company shall take good care of
its employee including employee benefits such as salaries and welfare facilities in accordance with Labor Market and
other competitors. The company shall treat its employee with justice and equality under the Company of Association,
Labor Act and Social Morality. In addition, the company shall not only take responsibility for its employee safety and
harmonic working atmosphere but also create teamwork amongst them. Besides, it has the training roadmap for
supporting its employee both by individual and by type of career paths in order to improve their working efficiency and
working proficiency thus the company can be added up into another level of learning organization eventually.

Personnel Planning
Each year, the company shall estimate the required quantity of employees for supporting current projects and
other projects that might occur in the future. The main purpose of this is to obtain potential qualified personnel in the

appropriate time.

Personnel Recruitment and Selection
Recruiting knowledgeable, capable, and qualified people to join with the Company is the goal of personnel

recruitment. The company has various channels of recruiting, such as newspapers, Internet, and government organization

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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like the Department of Employment, Department of Manpower and Human Resources, and job opportunities’ booths
arranged by Universities. The Company recruits people by conducting examinations and having Competency Board
interview candidates in order to have a qualified people whom have the positive personality traits that we require. Traits

that include vision, teamwork, and creative thinking.

Performance Evaluation and Remuneration Management.

The company creates the performance evaluation system by combining the individual performance along with
team working performance to be in accordance with the company performance, and it is also the combination of the
company performance and the appropriate and fair salary. This management shall always be developed since the
Labor Market and other competitive companies are usually change by the time goes by. The company use evaluation

tools for example competency and KPI for Human Resources Development.

Employees Welfare

The Company has many beneficial welfare programs for its employees as follows;

1. Welfare programs complying with Labor Law such as Social Security Fund, Workmen’s Compensation Fund.

2. Voluntary Welfare programs such as Provident Fund, Life, and Accident Insurance, Loyalty Reward, Sino-Thai
Scholarship, Annual Health Check-Up, Uniforms, Funeral Assistance Fund, Leaves i.e.; holiday leave and
personal leave, and Performance bonus. Additionally, the Company provides free drinking water, Fitness Center,

restrooms, and basic over the counter medication.

Learning and Personnel Development Policy

The company has always concerned about training roadmap and supported the employee in every level on
providing the training course in which they are interest or the most useful for their career. Therefore, the employee
will have skill, knowledge and expertise to perform their potential as the aim of the company business plan. With
learning and personnel development policy, it will perform us well in both at the present and lasting in the future. The
development emphasized on 3 categories as followed;

1. Individual and Group Training & Development

2. Career Path

3. Organizational Development

Individual and Group Training & Development

The company is truly concerning upon the individual training and development by using competency, personal skill,
and technical knowledge & technology. The company defined the Training Road Map to each position for being their
training and development frame. This method is cooperated by Human Resources Development and the first part of
the department and the employee to evaluate skill and knowledge that the employee should have. There are in house
training and outsource training where arranged by top training center including the expertise in variety careers, i.e.
training with the Council of Engineers, taking training course of The Engineering Institute of Thailand: Technical of Mega

Construction, Geotechnical Engineering and other courses such as Green Construction.

The company arranges In-House training especially for the group of similar positions both in operation division and
administration division every year. Such training courses will improve working potential for the employee, for example,
Construction Management program, English for Engineers program, Presentation Skill program, Safety Workshop
program, Environment program, Leadership program and How to perform as a Teamwork program. In addition, the
company also set up a short term course like Mini-MBA for employee in level of Junior Management team to develop

their management skill by cooperating with Thammasat University.

Skill labors in lay bricks, plaster cement, and welders need more skill both in theory and in performing for their neat
working performance. The company contacted with the Department of Skill Development for providing theory of skill

development through many classes arranged by the company of each year. With all efforts that the company tried to

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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consistently develop their employee by aware of Skill Development Act, the company can win a prize as an Excellent

Business in Supportive Skill Development of the Year 2008 from Department of Labor

Career Path

The company has made a career plan for each type of work as a guideline in personnel development. Employees

shall be advanced by proper skills and knowledge in accordance with their job titles and duties.

Organizational Development

In order to keep steady growth, abilities in long-term competition, and increasing of the capabilities of overall
execution, the company has its policy on organization development in both operations and administration.

The Company aims on improving the organization into a constant learning organization to create the excellence in
operations, and to build up core values of understanding, acquiring, and sharing knowledge. The company supports
these ideas by making available to the employees a library, the Internet, to search out valuable and pertinent information,
and seminars. Hopefully, information gained from these venues can be passed on to the job sites. In addition, the
Company has developed the Company’s Intranet and has encouraged employees to use the Intranet as a channel for
exchanging knowledge between internal departments and job sites. Suggestions and feedbacks are also encouraged

and welcomed by the administrators. and we will strive for it consistently.

13. The Development of Board Director and Executive

The Board of Director has policy in knowledge development and skills, including enhance the point of view of the
Directors continuously, which can bring the organization achieve the company’s objective. Moreover, the Company
organize the orientation to new Director in order to understand the roles, responsibility, purposes, regulation, policy,
and type of business so that the new Director can perform their duties effectively.

For the Executive, the Company has a clear policy to support the knowledge development and skills of the Executives
in various fields, such as, training course, seminar, education in Business Management. Thus, the Executive can apply
this knowledge to develop the organization and achieve the knowledge has been set.

In 2013, one of the Board of Director, Mr. Woraphant Chontong, attended the training course in Risk Management
Committee Program (RMP) of Thai Institute of Director (I0D)

The name list of the Directors who passes through Thai Institute of Director (I0D) as follows:

‘ First-Last Name of the Directors ‘ Year of Graduation

1 Professor Rawat ~ Chamchalerm - DAP 26/2004
2 Mr. Chamni Janchai - DAP 30/2004

- RCP 21/2009
3 Police General Jate Mongkulhutthi - DAP 8/2004

- ACP 14/2006
- FND 30/2006
- DCP 117/2009

4 Mr. Suchai Poopichayapongs - MIR 11/2011
- DAP 78/2009
- ACP 26/2009
5 Mr. Thanathip Vidhayasirinun - DCP 7/2001
6 Mr. Masthawin Charnvirakul - DAP 1/2003
7 Mrs. Anilrat Nitisaroj - DCP 121/2009
8 Mr. Vallop Rungkijvorasathien - DAP 52/2006
9 Mr. Pakpoom Srichamni - DCP 161/2012
10 Mr. Woraphant Chontong - DCP 27/2003
- DCP Refreshment 4/2007
- RMP 1/2013

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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Health, Safety and Environmental Concerns

Health, Safety and Environmental Concerns

The company always holds to policy for work achievements
go along with the safety of the employees and the
surrounding communities. Our safety awareness is about
virtue and humanity, not just followed by law and regulation
and all workers have equally right in safety policy. Therefore,
safety is continuously one of the company’s values.
Management and employees have mission to be responsible
for the safety of their subordinates level, which is not
the adding work but safety is the first priority work to be

accomplished and always concern.

Safety Policy:

1. The company will promote and create safety and

environmental awareness at work.

2. The company recognizes that all workers are valuable
resources of the company. Thus safety for worker

is one of our most important policies.

3. The company will support the creation of safety
at work by providing safe tools and a safe work
environment, by promoting safety knowledge among
workers and motivating them to practice safety at

work.

The company has appointed the committee for safety,
occupational health, and surrounding condition in
work performance to create plans and projects
about safety, as well as administer and develop

these projects in order to bring about efficient results.

The company requires all supervisors to be
responsible for the safety of their subordinates at
work, ensuring that they strictly follow the procedures

and rules of safety established by the company.

The company requires all workers to be responsible
for creating safety for themselves and their
colleagues; and to follow all safety rules established

by the company.

The company requires all employees to be
responsible for preventing damage and protection
for the environment.In addition, all employees must
stay alert and identify any hazardous acts that could
possibly effect the environment as stated in the
relative laws. The company will be responsible for
creating environmental awareness in accordance

with the National Environmental Policy.

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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Key elements of safety plan

Safety, health and Environmental Standard (Company
HSE manual)

«  Safety training programs for all staff position

+ New employee orientation and training program

+  Safety promotion and incentive program

« Job safety analysis (JSA) program for all major
and high risk work

* Accident investigation and reporting system
with follow up corrective measures

* Accident statistic and analysis

+  Preparing work method statement and accident
prevention method

+  Safety audit and inspection

The company has many solutions and regulations on
safety and environmental concerns besides the safety
management can be divided into 2 groups as followed:

1. Safety Plan represents how Sino-Thai manages
safety. It is consisting of safety orientation
for the new safety officers, training course for
chief officers / foreman, appointment of Safety
Committee, tools and equipments verification,
machinery verification, indicate hazardous and
risk evaluation, make a safety regulations manual,
safety talk/toolbox talk, operating area verification,
emergency plan and firefighting plan, and safety
activities etc.

2. Safety Procedure controls safety operating
system to perform as defined by the company.
It consisting of making the construction area,
making the warning board and signal alarm,
wearing individual safety suit, working in the
high area, falling down prevention, working
with scaffolding, working with excavating / a
deep hole, working with machinery, working in
an unventilated area, operating with electrical,
working with the hard tools, traffic management,

work permission system, and housekeeping etc.

However, the company has always verified and evaluated
safety procedures in order to develop such results and the
safety procedures to become more potential and safe, so
the company can deliver all projects with care and safety

that meet the customers’ needs.

Annual Report 2013

The Company continued on “Safety by Leaders” activities
in 2013. There were Executives from Project Director levels,
Project Engineer levels and Senior Engineer levels arranged
the monthly meeting with Safety, health and Environmental
Committee to review safety policy of each jobsite. The
committee evaluated safety management in order to find
the best practice of safety management where any jobsite
could do their best or high score of safety standards by
granting Safety Award to the winner. Furthermore, the
company provided a class of safety courses to safety
officers totally 4 classes for Foremen, Supervisors, and
Engineers. The company also provided 2 courses of Safety,
Health, and Environmental totally 2 classes for officers and
temporary officers who had been elected and appointed to
be a Director of Safety Committee. The company provided
safety courses that related to hazardous work for workers
such as “Safety when using crane” a course especially for
Crane Operator, Crane Operator Assistant, Foreman and
other related person in charge totally 15 classes or 259
people. Moreover, the company provided another safety
course called, “Safety first when working in the tunnels” for
workers, skilled labor, Foreman and other related person

totally 39 classes or 878 people.

The company concerns about safety by supporting
safety programs that especially adhere to the narcotics
control policy of the Office of the Narcotics Control Board.
The company arranged the urine test strip of the workers
to find the narcotics like amphetamine and to prevent all
behaviors that might harm to our workers’ life. Furthermore,
some jobsites random its workers for the alcohol breathe
before getting into the working area. The company is also
provided health check program for all workers before going
to work in the confined space area. The company continues
on safety awards by the year 2012, there were 2 groups
of contest which were governmental sector projects and
private sector projects, to urge and persuade our workers

to compete with each other for the best practice in safety.

Environment Concern

All projects of the company may adversely affect
the environment, however, the company is significantly
concentrate on environment. The Company has prepared
the following solutions for environmental impact, which may

occur as a result of the operations:

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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Solutions on the environmental impact and the

primary environmental quality check during the

course of construction:

Air quality

Sweeping and cleaning the construction area to
prevent dust from construction as well as placing

various tools and equipments in order.

Spraying the areas which may spread the dust with
water; such as, the area where the ground surface

is dug opened or drilled.

Safety nets must be used to curtain off the
construction area from the adjoining neighboring
community. The nets must be thick enough to strain
the dust derived from the construction under the

acceptable quantity.

Inspecting engines and machineries for the
construction areas in order to prevent the releasing
of soot and dust and cleaning vehicles, specifically,
the areas underneath the body and the wheels when

they have to be moved from the construction areas.

The Company will provide construction signs for
the purpose of versatility and safety of the traffic

regarding to traffic management.

Check and maintenance of the public traffic routes
in the originally good or better condition as well as

strictly compiling with the Transport Rules.

Prescribing a speed limitation of trucks operated in
the construction areas not to exceed 40 kilometers

per hour.

Noises

Fixing the time for driving in the pilings not to be

correspondingly coincided with the bed time of the

Annual Report 2013

people, particularly, the construction area located
near the community and schools during the day time.
Using engines or machineries that have regular
maintenances to prevent excessive noise.

Using block fence line to prevent noises in the

case when machineries are near to the community.

Adjoining Community

Having company representative(s) to participate in
every Village Committee or Tambon Administration
Council (Or.Bor.Tor.) to listen to the explanation or

their opinions.

Erecting bulletin board to post the announcements
on the details of names and contacting places for
receiving complaints and recommendations as well
as the reports on the follow up of environmental

condition and traffic accidents.

Providing reasonable assistance to the community
accordance with the company policy by giving
educational scholarships and schools supplies
and constructing school and library buildings for

various schools indeed located near the job site.

The Company has taken steps in accordance with the

solutions to reduce environmental impact and primary
solutions to strict environmental quality check during the
course of construction. To decrease such impact as much
as possible to the environment and community. The
established solutions are merely the primary solutions and
there may be additional solutions coming up in concordance
with the recommendations of the experts and related official

organizations.

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited

9aueUIaA0Y pue uoneziuebiQ InQ



s19viuUs:91U 2556

AJIUSUTQIOUADAVAL

SI9VIUADIWSUTQIOUCADAIAUIOVUSEN

FotipnaidesTiuiidn mﬁéﬁmm@ﬂﬁﬁﬁmmﬁﬁﬁwﬁu BB
AfiugINafeeAtaiiaNTuaTausedeansa 13EN
Flu-lne Bumiies weus Aauaniadu S1TA (LMnTw)
Q’i*umm%uﬁwmﬂi:mﬂ fiszaunisniunauiunagn 50 1
dszneuganalitinisAnuiAInssuLaznaaZig ﬁ@ﬂﬁ’l%\i
N3 ffatnia uazientu Tnadnsmzauneaineasd
mLmimqmi‘wLﬂu‘[m\imﬂmmﬂmﬂﬂ@um‘lﬁm\immﬂam
wunlugy Ianszwiniivannuddnyaeanniuiingeuse
Apnra9gIna Asldrifiunisdainuleung smsnis Tasenis
LL@zﬁ@m‘mﬁmjﬁ'Lﬁ'm"ﬁm%ﬂuzﬁqummn@zmumiﬁﬁmu
lusviuasdnsuazianssnanansaieilszlamisedennsing
TnellgfinslienuuazLlgnandinurininouinudeuas
ﬁ@ﬂﬁmmmﬁnﬂﬁ@gimqmimm%uﬁmmu&imﬁm’lﬁ
Apduiiaraeadns

msisznaufamsaraanuiilusssu

‘].Iﬂ“]:WlEIﬂﬂ'ﬂﬂ’ﬁ‘ﬂ’] Luuﬁin@mmﬂgumﬂ
ngmmm LL@.;,‘lI‘ﬂﬂ’Wiuﬂ‘VlLﬂﬂ’)ﬂ'ﬂ\‘iﬂ‘]_lﬂ’]?ﬂ’]l,uuﬁi‘ﬂ@
ALNATNATH LL@Ziﬂﬂ’]ﬂuﬂﬂ@ﬂ@??ﬂﬁu@ﬁ‘m@ﬁ‘ﬂq L‘Wﬂ

USGn 3lu-The 15usItusSy 1oud paudasadu 91Ma (UKZU)

BT L

i

°l°nmuumlﬂvmmsmLuuﬁin@'lmm@ﬂuuwumumm
ﬂmﬁﬁmﬂmuu‘lumnmmmmmmﬁﬁmmvmwm
Tudefigndies lddraziilu nsdszyalassnianaaiis
nssnTedndnesine ialdiinisudsuiueting
usssu antadinisinfugualiiiaaaluselalu
naaniiugaia dnatlawmedeyaatnagnsaaies
wanaziunzan n1stiazilanindaunieloyoyn
Bnvadedadsaliminanuynauiisusuiaseyse
maﬂﬁﬂ"ﬁuﬁﬁﬁmq pes tneinnsrinuuaasTNLsss
AnFuNgINNITLTEN HL519 wazniineuLsEnly
atedniau sauianisanfiugsiasasanudiinsa
AasLfiaTasedinnwazAandan Anilididou
1de Tnemenldtundudlausfidanu niex
dusdnliminaudpanaganudnlaludeiaingn
atihesiaiiies ieludaunismiiueniinilee aa
aansiy a1deudy aninwandanluniiieuy
wazAsnandan nandananssugnsnsnilsslomd
wazianssudaamedenn Inausumilnanudedian
Famagaanudefiuatnauiade faednildapnnaiy
ﬁmmﬂu&iﬂ%uﬁmﬂﬁ@ Fep uazdeuanden



Annual Report 2013

Social Responsibility

Corporate Social Responsibility of Sino-Thai
Engineering and Construction Plc.

With our strongly believe that to become a sustainable
firm at the present, the company should concern on corporate
social responsibility. Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction
Public Company Limited as a first class contractor in Thailand
with over 50 years experienced where providing in
engineering and construction services for government and
private sector, and enterprises has its services covering
from medium size of construction projects to mega projects.
The company recognizes the importance of corporate
social responsibility by defined policies, best practices, CSR
programs in order to educate and raise awareness among
employees through social media and events just intends to

integrate social responsibility throughout the organization.
1. Fair Operating Practices

The company strongly respects for the rule
of law, accountability, transparency, and honesty
which are the key principles to put into action to
achieve fair operating practices to promote positive
outcomes. By define the code of conduct where based

on fair operating practices to build good long-term

=
|

®

relationships, and likely to develop reliable partners,
and to practice effective social responsibility. The
company adheres to fair operating practices for
example when the company attended in bidding
construction projects, the company played with
fairly and accurately to the project owner. In view of
transparency, the company has set it as a standard of
dissemination policy to clearly and adequately inform
useful information for stakeholders. Moreover, code
of conduct of the company in best practices is made
separately for the Board of Directors, Executives
and employees in order to be our evidence support
that the company recognizes that corporate social
responsibility is a duty of everyone in the company
and they should treat our stakeholders with fair. The
company strongly believes that the sustainability
ways of operating business is to concern with
corporate social responsibility in environment, social,
and economic for example the company has always
arranged safety activities in accordance with the
safety, health, and environment including the charity

program for community.

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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2. Anti-Corruption

The Company strongly concerns with
Anti-Corruption by defining the Anti-Corruption Policy
for being the evidence and to disseminate to the Board
of Directors, Executives and employees in order to
aware and truly understand the importance of the
Anti-Corruption Policy. Moreover, they should adhere
to related policy and guidance through employees
meetings, in-house training and other press releases
by the company. The Anti-Corruption Policy includes
the subjects about fair bidding, avoid accepting
gifts or giving gifts/fees/favors or other advantages
policy, bribery is always prohibited, avoid attempting
to break laws through use of political influence, and
open channel for whistle blowing and protecting the

whistle blower policy.

3. Human Rights and Fair Labor Practices - respecting
fundamental of human rights, termination of employment;
training and skills development; health, safety and industrial
hygiene, and any policy or practice affecting conditions

at work.

The Company always cares all employees
with truly believes that employees are valuable
resources. As human resources are extremely
important for the company, therefore the company
has its clear vision for their employees as stated in
the labor practices, which includes about treating
employees with fairness, equality, respect the rights
of employees. Under the regulatory framework of the
company, labor law, and best norms of the society,
the company arranges welfare and compensation
appropriately. Moreover, the company also treating
employees with cares by providing good quality of
life through safety, health, and environment policy
and creativity of workplace. It is also aware of the
non-discrimination and respect the rights stated by
law of labor. The company also aware not to do any
violation of human rights including discrimination
through nationalities, religions, gender, age,
educational background, or other related matters.
To support this idea of labor practices, the company
has clearly stated in details of fair labor practices
in code of conduct for the Board of Directors,

Executives and employees.

“Safety is our first priority” is the importance

Annual Report 2013

charter of the company because successfully in work
must come along with safety. Hence, the company
appointed the Safety, Health, and Environment
Committee to responsible for safety plans, safety
programs by improving safety activities to be practical.
The Committee has set the standardize of Safety,
Health and Environment Policy where they have to
evaluate risks by creating the accidental investigation
form as a tool for reporting the accident. In addition,
the company has arrange safety program called
“Safety by Leaders” for Project Directors to participate
in safety activities and to create safety awareness for
employees, furthermore the company also arranges
Safety Awards for monthly and annually to stimulate

safety, health and environment concerns to employees.

According to the safety statistic found that

accidental statistic of the company are as followed;

Accidental Ratio

Year (quantity/1,000 people — Monthly)

2012 0.66
2013 0.60

. Consumers Issues

In terms of services especially for engineering
and construction of the company, transparency in
dissemination of any information must be accurate,
adequate, and appropriate in accordance with rules
and regulations defined by project owners and
including of the bidding conditions and conditions

in the process of construction as well.

. Environment

The company recognizes and incorporates
with major principles when working to improve its
environmental impact by adhering to rules and
regulations related to environment preserving with
strictly and accordingly to the term of conditions
defined by project owners or any additional rules by
the Office of Natural Resources and Environmental
Policy and Planning. The company sets standard on
environmental cares in both physical and biological
environment for example, put the construction fences
around the construction area and divided into a
section, place construction details at the front of
construction area including the contact person

information of the company to be a channel of whistle

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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blowing, manage and prevent the air pollution/water
quality/noises pollution and other related problem,
set exactly time of construction hours that might
cause loud noises and it might bother surrounding
community by announcement in advance, utilize
assets worthy, always check and examine the
construction machines for ready to use and safe,
show the copy of construction insurance at the front
of construction area for any claim that might occur

during the construction period.

In 2013, the company had arranged the
campaign for utilization all resources worthy in every
jobsite such as water utilization, electricity utilization,
etc. where these were followed and conducted by

each of Project Director.

. Community Involvement and Development

Sino-Thai continues to be a part of corporate
social responsibility; the company has set a
program called, “Sino-Thai Payback Program” since
2002 which is considered to build school buildings,
libraries, multi-purpose buildings, and donate
scholarships including school equipment for school
indeed. In 2013, there were 5 school buildings that
were donated as followed;

1. The 52"9 Charnvirakul Library was given to
Wat Tam-Nag Neua School (Chenwittayanusorn),
Nonthaburi Province

2. The 53™ Charnvirakul Library was given to
Sri Tat Kindergarten School, Udornthani Province

3. The 54" Charnvirakul Library was given to

Ban Nong Kaew School, Umnajcharoen Province

Annual Report 2013

4. The 55" Charnvirakul Library was given to

Ban Mae Klong Noi School, Tak Province

5. The 56" Charnvirakul Library was given to

Tabtim Siam 03 School, Sa-Kaew Province

The company gives the buildings for school
indeed since 1997 until now, totaling 16 years. As time
passed, the school building, libraries, multi-purpose
building are ruined. Therefore, Sino-Thai has an idea
to do maintenance work on the school buildings,
which are the repairs and painting in order to keep
buildings in good condition. Those buildings are
still called “Charnvirakul Building” in the program
“Sino-Thai returns freshness to Charnvirakul
Building”. In 2013, the company repaired 3
Charnvirakul buildings as followed:

1. The 3" Charnvirakul Building, Soi 26 Sai 4 Sai
School, Lopburi Province

2. The 13™ Charnvirakul Building, Municipal 2
School (Wat Satien Wattanadit), Singburi Province

3. The 26! Charnvirakul Building, Wat Ban Rai

School, Ratchburi Province

Furthermore, Sino-Thai supports other
corporate social responsibility programs as below:
1. Sino-Thai shares love to Ban Bang Kae by MRT
Blue Line

2. Sino-Thai builds dreams for children at Nontapum
home by MRT Purple Line

3. Sino-Thai shares kindness to school and
community at Wat Nong Tang Boon, Saraburi

Province by Nong Sang Power Plant

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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Risk Factors

1. Risk in Business
1.1

1.2

Risk associated with Mega Projects and Impact
of company’s performance

The company may submit the bidding
document to mega projects and the contract has
to be signed with the related organization including
the government sectors or even the private sectors
who has been received the concession from the
government. Many people are interested in such
projects and it can be easily verified by the public
and other related organizations of the government.
These projects may cause delay and changes, which
affect to the company’s performance. Hence, the
company tries to reduce these risks by revenue
managing — balancing the governmental and
private projects.
Risk associated with duration of new project
acquisition

Most company income is from the performance
of bidding construction contract which the company
cannot assume the period to get new projects
because it takes time for bidding and each project
has to be evaluated step by step. Thus, overall
outcome of the company may alternate depending
on time to get new projects. The company has

1.3

measures to reduce risks by bidding projects and
collecting work in hand which should be suit for
the company’s revenue.
Risk associated with the change of government
policy

The unstable and inconstant domestic politics
may affect the management policy and country
development, especially the policy regarding
infrastructure project and governmental transportation,
which may change with the policy of each party.
Therefore, the Company tries to reduce fluctuation
from the mention risks by managing company
income structure; it means the Company adjusts
the proportion of construction work properly both
governmental and private sections.

2. Risk in Production

2.1

2.2

Risk associated with Construction Materials Prices

The changes of material prices may affect to
the cost of construction. The company also aware
to this subject, therefore it keeps closely inspecting
the material prices. If the company realized that
material prices trend will be in the uptrend the
company will buy the necessary material in order
to limit the price risk. In addition, the company has
good relationship with the suppliers, which makes
the negotiation go well.
Risk associated with labour cost raising

Labour cost is one of the important costs in
construction business. According to the policy of
raising labour costs from the government, it affects
to company cost increase. However, the company
has measures to reduce the impact from raising
cost of labour, for example, arrange construction
system for labour, use new technology, equipment,
and machine instead of labour and control expense
costs strictly.

3. Risk in Management

3.1

Risk associated with Workforce Shortage

The Company has experienced and specialized
workforce who are a significant important resources
to the Company.Personnel such as project managers,
project engineers, supervisors, and foremen’s. All are

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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3.2

3.3

3.4

integral parts of the management of a construction
project from its beginning to its completion.
Therefore, the Company has risks regarding
the shortage of the said workforce. Particularly
important are the expert, experienced engineers
that the Company has employed and well trained
to be its permanent employees. The Company,
therefore, has its measures to reduce the risk of
workforce shortage by motivating these personnel
to work for the Company on a long-term basis,
promoting their career advancement, and giving all
employees with proper remuneration and welfare.
Risk associated with labour shortage

Labour is one of the most important factors
in construction. The Company has the suitable
workforce management about labour income,
safety and occupational health. When the domestic
economy grows, the construction investment also
rises. This can generate the problem of labour
shortage; some construction projects might be
delayed. However, the Company has measure
to reduce the mention risks; that is the Company
gives motivation for workers in order to stay with
the Company as long as they can, provides migrant
workers adequately and increases the proportion
of sub-contractors.
Risk associated with Unbilled Receivables

Although the company completes many
projects or delivers work progress on schedule, in
some cases it cannot issue invoice or collect money
as stated in the contract due to the delayed work
certification from the client. In addition, the
Company, sometimes, has to operate its projects
with variation/change orders from the client without
confirmation or approval of the cost estimation of
the variation. The client shall eventually accept
all new costs and conditions that were caused by
the variation order but the company has to face
some delay payment until such order will finally be
approved. Therefore, the company will always be
prudent in closely monitoring and to keep in close
contact with the client or their representatives.
Risk associated with Joint Venture Liabilities

To increase the potential of winning high
value projects, the company may enter into joint
venture agreements with appropriate and qualified
partner(s). With this strategy, the company will be

3.5
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able to reduce its financial and project execution
risks. However, the concern will be whether these
partners can actually deliver what is promised and
stipulated under the contract. To weaken this risk,
the company will effectively analyze each partners’
business profile including their reliability before
making any decision to join together.
Risk associated with delayed work project

The company may get mega infrastructure
construction projects from the government which
has precise working steps; this may impact on
some group of people, they might protest the
construction of the project or some projects may
confront natural disaster. This is the cause of
delayed work process. Therefore, the Company
tries to reduce risks from the mention case by
making a contract between the Company and the
employer deliberately.

4. Risk in Finance

4.1

4.2

Risk associated with Financial Liquidity

In the construction business, adequate
working capital is required for the purposes of
procurement of raw materials and wage payments.
For example, if the liquidity management is not
efficient, the Company may not be able to handle
new construction projects or carry out the existing
construction project to completion. However, the
Company has realized this risk and has therefore
created its policy for careful management of
liquidity. Before the Company will handle any
construction project, an advance payment must
be received. Despite critical situations that has
affected the construction industry, the Company
still has financial resources to support its business
operations, with proper cost.
Risk associated with Fluctuation of Exchange
Rates

In some construction projects, the Company
may have to import construction materials and
equipment in foreign currencies; and the fluctuation
of exchange rates may affect the cost of the
Company. Therefore, the Company has reduced
the risk of fluctuation of exchange rates by means
of financial management such as purchasing
through domestic suppliers or hedging with financial
instruments, as may be necessary.

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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Good Corporate Governance

e v

1. Good Corporate Governance Policy

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company
Limited is aware of the importance of Good Corporate
Governance and is confident that a Good Corporate
Governance will enhance excellence in management
operations, which will enhance the Company’s performance.
In doing so, investors and stakeholders will gain confidence
in the Company. In addition, Good Corporate Governance
will uplift the shareholders' value. The Good Corporate
Governance Policy had been formed by adhering to the
Principles of Good Corporate Governance of the Stock
Exchange of Thailand. The Company’s Good Corporate
Governance Policy comprises four principles as follows:

1. Transparency is obviously a foundation for trust between
the Company and stakeholders within the competitive
environment of the Company. Moreover, transparency
creates the Company's effectiveness and capital market
procedures. With transparency, both shareholders and
any related parties shall have a fair chance in auditing the
Company's performance Transparency.

2. Integrity is a way of undertaking business with
straightforwardness, honesty, and with good ethics.
Financial statements and other newsletters that have been
disseminated by the Company should give an accurate
and complete overview of the Company’s financial position.

3. Accountability is essential for the Board of Directors and
shareholders. The Board of Directors shall be responsible
and accountable for preparing and submitting accurate
reports of the Company's performance to the shareholders.
The Board of Directors’ obligations should rely on suitable
rules and regulations on disclosure of operating results of
the Company.

4. Competitiveness is aimed at creating progress and
increasing shareholders' value. Good Corporate Governance
shall enhance the initiation without hinder, efficiency, and
entrepreneurship. Therefore, this will cause the Company
to have a competitive advantage over others.

Details of the Corporate Governance Policy are
discussed below.

1. Shareholders’ Rights
1.1 Principle
The Board of Directors is aware of the
shareholders’ rights to any of the Company’s
operations and will encourage the shareholders
to exercise their rights. The Board of Directors will
refrain from any actions that may violate or limit the

shareholders’ rights.

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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1.2 Best Practices

. Shareholders’ Meeting

The Board of Directors shall be obliged to
supervise the organization of shareholders’ meetings
to ensure strict compliance with applicable laws,
rules and regulations without any prejudice to the
shareholders’ rights. The Board of Directors shall
refrain from any actions, which may limit the rights
of all shareholders, including institutional investors,
as follows:

+ Notice of shareholders’ meeting
with details on date and time of the
meeting, agenda of the meeting, and
complete and sufficient information
on each agenda for the shareholders
to study in advance of the meeting

« Disclosure of and access to accurate,
complete, appropriate and sufficient
information for the shareholders

« The Company should give the
shareholders clear explanations on
how to vote and prepare a person to
verify correctness of vote counting
during the shareholders’ meeting for
transparency of the votes.

«  Giving shareholders the right to cas
vote to elect an individual director

* The Company allocates appropriate
time for the shareholders’ meeting
and encourages the shareholders
to express their opinions and raise
questions.

+  The shareholders should be given an
opportunity to attend the shareholders’
meeting any time during the meeting.

. Chairman of the Board, Directors and Top

Management's Attendance at Shareholders’ Meeting

Chairman of the Board, all directors, company
secretary and top management of the Company shall
attend all shareholders’ meetings unless they have
another important issues must be cleared. This is
to allow them to listen to suggestions and answer
questions from the shareholders.

. Minutes of the Shareholders’ Meeting

The minutes of the shareholders’ meeting
are disclosed to shareholders in accordance with
applicable laws, rules and regulations. Data are
accurately and completely recorded, including
methods of how to vote and count the votes, names
of directors attending the meeting, questions and
answers, and the resolutions on each agenda of the
meeting.

Annual Report 2013

. Equitable Rights of Shareholders to Dividend

Payment and Repurchasing Stock

The Company has given all shareholders an
equitable right to dividends and/or other benefits
and the right to repurchase stock. In this regard, the
Company has established a clear dividend payment

policy.

. Equitable Treatment of Shareholders

2.1 Principle

The Board of Directors realizes its duty to
protect the rights of shareholders, place importance
on fair and equal treatment of all shareholders, and
encourage the shareholders to exercise their rights.
The Board of Directors has also developed certain
measures to prevent the directors and management
of the Company from using internal information for
their personal unlawfully benefits, which may cause
damages to the shareholders.

2.2 Best Practices

. Notice of Shareholders’ Meeting

For equitable treatment of all shareholders, in
sending the Notice of Shareholders’ Meeting, Proxy
Form A, B, and C, and instructions on how to appoint
authorized representatives for shareholders who
cannot attend the meeting in person, the Board of
Directors requires that the letter of invitation to meeting
must be disseminated both in Thai and English
languages at least 30 days prior to the meeting date
on the Company’s website (www.stecon.co.th) and
that the notice of shareholder's meeting must be sent
to the shareholders at least 21 days before the date
scheduled for the shareholders’ meeting. In case of
a foreign shareholder, the notice of shareholders’
meeting and supporting documents in the English

language must be sent.

. Voting Right
For equitable treatment, a shareholder shall

have one vote per share.

. Agenda Proposition and Nomination of Directors

The Company adheres to the principle of
equitable treatment of all shareholders and in order
to give all shareholders an opportunity to propose
matters to the Board of Directors as meeting agenda
or nominate qualified persons as the Company’s
directors, the Company has established the criteria
for agenda proposition and director nomination. Such

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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criteria consist of qualifications of the shareholders
to propose the meeting agenda or nominate a
director, procedures for proposition of the agenda
and director nomination, matters not to be included as
an agenda, consideration and selection procedures,
and announcement of the consideration results.
Details of such criteria are shown on the Company’s

website (www.stecon.co.th).

. Internal Information Usage Policy
Please see Item 5 Use of Internal Information

for detail.

. Policy on Securities Trading of Directors and
Top Management of the Company

The Board of Directors has determined a policy
on securities trading of the Company’s directors
and top management to prevent their use of insider
information that is nonpublic and essential to change
in the prices of securities (Insider Trading), which is
considered an unfair trading.
. Policy on Connected Transactions and Conflict
of Interest

The Company realizes the benefits of shareholders
and fair treatment of all shareholders. To prevent
conflict of interests and to achieve transparent and
accountable business operations, the Company has a
clear policy on disclosure of connected transactions
and conflict of interests in order to enhance the
confidence of shareholders, investors and stakeholders.
The Company will be in strict compliance with criteria,
conditions and procedures set forth in the Notification
of the Stock Exchange of Thailand regarding Disclosure
of Information and Practices of Listed Companies
in Connected Transactions B.E. 2546 (A.D. 2003)
or amendments thereof.

. Role of Stakeholders
3.1 Principle

The Board of Directors realizes the importance
of all groups of stakeholders and promotes a process
aimed at improving cooperation between the Company
and all groups of stakeholders in contributing to
wealth, inancial stability, and business sustainability.
Moreover, the Board of Directors is aware of the
importance of corporate social and environmental
responsibility for sustainable development.

3.2 Best Practices

Annual Report 2013

. Human Resources Management Policy

The Company has a clear policy on human
resources management, looks after its personnel,
provides remunerations and benefits in response
to competitiveness and labor market, treats the
employees fairly and equitably under the Company’s
work regulations, labor laws and local traditions,
ensures that the employees have good quality of
life and health and enjoy safe working environment,
creates a facilitating atmosphere, and promotes
teamwork. Moreover, there is a policy to enhance
employees’ knowledge and competency with
the objective to increase work efficiency and
effectiveness. The Company is determined to become
an organization of learning.
. Occupational Health, Safety and
Environment Policy

The Company is aware that occupational
health, safety and environment are an integral part
and a key success factor of business operations.
All employees and personnel of the Company shall
be provided with safety, health and good working
environment. Human resources are the most valuable
resources of an organization so the Company has
established the occupational health, safety and
environment policy for all of its employees and
personnel to acknowledge and observe as follows:

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited

9aueUIaA0Y pue uoneziuebiQ InQ



s19vuUs:91U 2556

anTinewndt wazanmwandenlunisingu Iinen
warfUiRuluNeetTEm nauFunsuLas
5@ﬂ§ﬁﬁﬁq‘ﬁ
. iBarduduLazaeas AN
atalaepdtuas 15 iduonden
. u?ﬁwﬁ@fjﬂéﬂﬁﬂﬁmmnmuﬂuﬁwmmﬁ
HAnIANT931LFN Fafupnndaenitues
fuRTR ATl nefiddyren i
. UdEnarldnssiuayuiterelfiiapnu
Uneaselumsvinau Saeiasiiewios
1nilanmdaeadesaaadaliiianm
nst19u uazdiansineuiidaeni
AagnaudaTuliANIL U TR
wazadlalifianisinnuldatnslasasie
. A wuahiuleunelilanenssnis
Pt aensE et AT NLInREN
emsuselpsinsieniuraaen
anTeusiauazanLandeN NIy
ARBAAULITINILASANWILNINUIATNTS
Iduqrsnanensthlez@ndnmn
S T A ST VRS T s LR T ThuTaTk
yneudesdivinfiuaiuismerlufesmy
Uaansielunsvineuaesglsiaauioymili
dhlmassdeuuasngukianutiaens
s fuuatuetradien
SSTE VT IS N TR T Gl RN E R Vil
pudpsiuthisuRemerlun iRl
AnAnaaensfaunnuasLaziiamsa
nu waziluldmussidaungusnnny
Uneasafissmiuustulnensansa
o dmEnimuadhadeunelminawnzay
furhiuazdauianlunisinendsuanden
AruAnuartesiunansznulag e
'leiLLqmé’auﬂWﬂiﬁm@ummﬂ'ﬂgumﬂﬁmum
sandelinsaduayusanisanseinm
Auandeumunlasne@uondenuin

. wlaginaAudaLInaan
U lanvuauleunasuiawindan Tnad
TN ATTUIN DN HANTENUABAILIAR N LT UANATY

<

-

Tnedinsdfimenunungsadeudfim lunnseyinig
FuandanatingAAia HuNnsNITIaFuNANITIL
FoRauandonTienaintuannnnasnlin L0 3
TAEITRINIARHANIZNLRILIARONLAZHAATNNT
ﬁmmmmm@mu@mmw%qmmé’i@u

VNN B LRI RINNIRARAN
ixmuﬁmqm&’fammemmmaﬁmmmafmmuammw

USGn 3lu-The 15usItiusy oud poudasadu 91Ma (UKIFU)

sdauandesitipediusswinaieatwethuaimsaiie
IAnuansznuseRauandenazgumilitienfigawh
flagiilg dolf fanmsnsfisiunadeuouzaey
fidtneyuasmbeeunansfinuades ieliiila
PRI E W ANING N T B AU R NI PN,

Aindajiiieonuddyiaiiduaeden
TnellEmssatanssunszuliminauacgiinudes
pazwindenssniiugsiansilisdunnden du
N19tlszguntinay ausN dusun LAzABTRILEIN
rﬁh\ij@ﬂwﬁimﬁm

. ulauamsAan1uMSNATALATMS
ABs STy
1sntiniulunsABugsiadas A mThiass

=< A

dnneUfiAnungunie noinouet wazdanivuad

|
a v

o o a a o & & v ¥ =
Nendeaiunisaiiugsna wazatiagidaulfide
NNNANaEnaAAse Inenisem lanuumuleunanissia

q q
v a IS

Frunemaanuaznenes iedhuuumdunis
UM UnsuneLa fiiivng wazwilneu
Tneldtinmuaduuwnielunisd s il
¢+ NITUNIUTEN HUTUT waTNIINIU Fied
UfTRutiidanannudedndasin dnde
wazluRmNultLNeuaTAIENLITULeN
Lsrnathansansa Tnelaiifeadasiuns
‘Vﬁ?‘ﬁlLL@%ﬂ'ﬁﬂ@ﬁ/ﬂ%‘unﬂgﬂLmU Taidnay
Hunamnansavienisdes
. °luma‘ﬁ’wqa‘ﬂﬁmmu‘?‘ﬁﬁﬁlwuwmuﬁq
nstlszyaduvizalaganigmng nsdnite
AR N1sAAsatlszaIuu vFaNansTx
@“w,ﬁlmtﬂmﬁuma‘éﬁLﬁugsﬁqmﬂqu?ﬁw
%qmmmﬁummm@ﬂw sl iR
Aonnlusssn Tldela wazmanaaauls
Lﬂuiﬂmquﬂgmmwﬁm:u‘iﬂmﬂﬁﬁmum
1% wenanniiuuda mednidiumsaulaid
mmfﬁlmrﬁfamilﬁmmim?mmm@%ﬂ%u
anpaagty n1sfuvise laasaiy/ e
Anra/Ansdselond nsliRuliaavie
Ruativanuunmiaeuniaigriania
\NTWTaNgIANIINEY e Faeantiu
nssaaANllla gnissmiunguane
wasuldmandenneveasinluida
NA199ENUATNATA
. snwunansziiidndnenmmaiauaz
pfFLliu Fauddliesuymvitadas
i lEiualidmiunstes
ﬁﬂum@wmmumm?m’%mmeﬂ%ﬂ%u
WaNIaslAANEFNe InenesEmil



+ The Company will promote and create
safety and environmental awareness
at work.

+  The Company recognizes that all workers
are valuable resources of the Company.
Thus safety for workers is our first priority.

*  The Company will support the creation of
safety at work by providing safe tools and
a safe work environment, by promoting
safety knowledge among workers and
motivating them to practice safety at work.

+ Itis the Company’s policy to appoint
an occupational health, safety and
environment committee to develop
occupational health, safety and
environment plans and effectively
implement and manage the occupational
health, safety and environment plans
and projects.

*  The Company will require all supervisors
to be responsible for the safety of their
subordinates at work, ensuring that they
strictly follow the safety procedures and
rules established by the Company.

+ The Company will require all workers
to be responsible for their own safety
and that of their colleagues at work and
to act in full compliance with the safety
rules established by the Company.

* The Company requires the employees
at all levels to be responsible for and
participate in maintaining the environment
and control or prevent any impacts on the
environment in accordance with provisions
of laws as well as to promote conservation
of environment in accordance with the
National Environmental Policy.

. Environmental Policy

Realizing the impacts on environment, the
Company has set up the environmental policy and
requires its employees to comply strictly with such
policy. A number of measures have been established
to prevent and mitigate the impacts of business
operations on the environment as well as to monitor
the environmental quality.

The Company has strictly taken initial measures
to reduce the impacts on environment and monitor
the quality of environment during the construction

process with an objective to minimize any impacts

Annual Report 2013

on the environment and community. There also are
additional measures recommended by specialists
and relevant government agencies to ensure that
the Company’s operation is truly effective.

The Company is aware of the importance of
environment and has carried out a variety of activities
to encourage the employees and relevant parties to
be aware of the impacts of business operations on
the environment through meetings, training sessions,

seminars and media of the Company.

. Anti-corruption Policy

The Company strictly adheres to the principle
of fair competition, is in complete compliance with
all applicable laws, rules and regulations, and pays
special attention to all groups of stakeholders. The
anti-corruption policy has been established and the
Company’s directors, management and employees
are required to strictly follow such policy when
performing their duties.

The following anti-corruption procedures must

be observed:

+ Directors, management and employees
of the Company shall perform their
duties honestly and strictly comply with the
Company’s policies and business ethics.
They shall not get involved in any form
of corruption either directly or indirectly.

+ All of the Company’s transactions,
including bidding, projects, procurement,
coordination or any other activities related
to the Company’s business operations,
either with public or private sector, must
be fair, transparent, accountable and in
full conformity with the established rules
and policies. Moreover, any acts that may
give rise to corruption or the appearance
of corruption, such as accepting or giving
any gift/gratuity/benefit or donations or
monetary supports to any government
agencies, private organizations or political
parties, must be clear, legal and in full
compliance with a policy of the Company
on such matter.

+ If you witness any act that may be
considered an act of corruption, you are
required to notify your supervisors or
related persons through channels
provided by the Company for reporting of
any acts concemning corruption or violation

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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of rights. The Company has established
certain measures to protect any persons
who file complaints, whistleblowing, or
give useful information.

* Internal communication shall be
conducted to ensure that the directors,
management and employees truly
understand and are aware of the
importance of anti-corruption policy
as well as other related policies and
procedures through employee meetings,
training sessions, seminars, and media
of the Company.

. Non-infringement of Intellectual Property
The Board of Directors is aware of the
importance of non-infringement of intellectual
property and conformity with laws governing
intellectual property or copyrights; therefore, a policy
has been established and requires the management
and employees to carefully consider the products,
services, equipment, tools or information technology
to be used for business operations of the
Company to ensure that the use of such items is not an
infringement of third-party intellectual property.

. Non-violation of Human Rights

The Company is aware of the importance of
human rights of the personnel and related parties
and respects personal rights in accordance with
applicable laws. The Company shall refrain from
any acts that are considered a violation of human
rights. Policies for non-violation of human rights have
been established and specify important issues on
occupational health, safety and environment, fair and
equitable treatment of employees, and work-related

rights and freedom of the employees.

. Best Practices for Stakeholders Policy

The Company has established best practices
toward its stakeholders, including customers, business
partners, competitors, government agencies,
employees, society and creditors. It is the duties and
responsibilities of the directors, management and all
employees to be aware of and comply strictly with
the established best practices, which are available in
the Work Regulations and Intranet of the Company.

Best Practices for Clients:

1. Shall sell goods and services at fair price.

2. Shall sell goods and services properly in
accordance with the quantity, quality, and price

Annual Report 2013

as agreed upon and to be responsible for its
own commitment.

3. Shall take good care and provide services to
all clients equally.

4. Shall omit to perform any acts to control the
decisions of the clients.

5. Shall omit to perform any acts of attempt to
increase goods price unreasonably.

6. Shall treat clients and provide them with
generous services, friendliness and good spirit
to one another.

Best Practices for Affiliates:

1. Shall omit an act of persecution to cause rivals
to lose opportunity unfairly.

2. Shall provide coordination in competitiveness.

Best Practices for Government Organizations:

1. Shall transact business with government
organizations straightforwardly, honestly and
righteously.

2. Shall abide by the rules of laws in business
transactions.

3. Shall refrain from making a bribe.

Shall omit to provide cooperation and support
to an official who act’s not in bad faith in any
respect.

5. Shall refrain from giving gifts or presents to
officials.

6. Shall provide cooperation to official organizations
by performing the duty of a good citizen.

7. Shall have a positive attitude and trust in

government organizations.

Best Practices for Employees:

1. Shall give the staffs proper wages, welfare and
returns.

2. Shall maintain the development to increase

their knowledge, skills, and experiences, such

as, training

Shall treat all employees fairly

Shall provide equitable treatment to all employees.

Shall respect employees’ rights of privacy

Shall have confidence and trust in employees.

Shall provide them with potential consultation

© N ook ®»

Shall encouraging the employees to be good
citizens of the country

Best Practices for Society:

1. Shall refrain from undertaking business
detrimental to the society.

2. Shall retrain from undertaking business, which
shall harm to natural resources and environment.

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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3. Shall pay attention on its own business
undertaking not to cause pollution to the
surrounding area and to society.

4. Shall not violate the intellectual property or
copyrights of other people or other business.

5. Shall support the non-violation of the human rights
according to the best practices toward society.

6. Shall provide cooperation to all parties in the
community for a constructive development of
society.

7. Shall pay attention while developing the works
to see its compatibility within such community.

Best Practices for Partners

1. Shall comply with the clauses of contract between
the Company and trading partners

2. Shall treat to partners must act with fairness.

3. Shall process the procurement methods with
equivalent, fair, transparent, and comply with
the defined regulations.

4. Shall keep the information of the partners in
secret and do not disseminate to other people
for your own beneficiary.

Best Practices for Creditors:

1. Shall treat creditors with fair.

2. Shall declare the accurate and adequate for
creditors.

3. Shall comply with the clauses of contracts
between the Company and creditors.

. Disclosure and Transparency

4.1 Principle

The Board of Directors supervises the
Company’s proper, complete, accurate, timely and
transparent disclosure of financial and non-financial
information through channels that can be easily
accessed in an equitable and reliable manner.
Moreover, the Board of Directors shall require the
investor relations unit to communicate the disclosure
and transparency policy to third parties, such as
shareholders, institutional investors, general investors,
analysts and relevant government agencies
appropriately, equitably, and fairly.

4.2 Best Practices

. Disclosure of Data and Information of the
Company

The Board of Directors has defined the policy
regarding disclosure of information on business and
operating results of the Company, both financial and

Annual Report 2013

non-financial information, in an accurate, adequate,

appropriate, timely and transparent manner, to general
public, investors and stakeholders. Regarding such
disclosure, the Company complies with provisions
of the Public Limited Company Act, the Securities
and Stock Exchange Act, relevant regulations
and notifications of the Securities and Exchange
Commission, the Stock Exchange of Thailand, and
other related authorities.

Furthermore, the Company has disseminated
disclosure of information on its business and operating
results, both financial and non-financial information,
such as Good Corporate Governance Policy, code
of conduct, management structure, mission and
vision, annual report, financial statements and press
release, through the company’s website at www.
stecon.co.th in both Thai and English languages
as another way of communications between the
Company and related parties.

. Investor Relations Office

The Company has set up the Investor Relations

Office to communicate with investors, shareholders,
analysts, relevant government agencies, and the
general public in an appropriate and equal manner.
In 2013, the following investor relations activities
were carried out:

* 116 company visits

* 5road shows

The Company’s management attended all of
the investor relations activities. The Investor Relations
Office can be reached at Tel: 0-2610-4900 ext. 212,
Fax: 0-2259-4427, or at ir@stecon.co.th.

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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. Dividend Payment Policy

Itis the Company’s policy to pay dividend in
an amount of not less than 40% of its net profit before
its interest in subsidiary companies. The dividend
payment shall be made only if the Company has no
accumulated loss or does not plan to make additional
investment in mega projects.

. Whistleblowing and Whistleblower Protection
Measures

To promote corporate good governance
and encourage all employees and stakeholders to
report or disclose potential corruption or violation
of laws, code of ethics or policies of the Company,
to fle complaints regarding violation of rights,
or to express their opinions regarding business
operations, the Company has provided a channel
for the employees and stakeholders to report to:

Company Secretary Office

Address: Sino-Thai Engineering &

Construction Public Company Limited

32/59, Floor 29, Sino-Thai Tower, Asoke Road

(Sukhumvit 21), Klongtoey-Nua Sub-district,

Wattana District, Bangkok 10110

Email address: corporatesecretary@stecon.co.th

Tel: 0-2610-4900 Ext. 274

Information, complaints and recommendations
submitted will be considered and actions will be taken
appropriately on a case by case basis. Names of
the whistleblowers will be kept unrevealed and all
information will be treated confidentially. There are
whistleblower protection measures to assure the
whistleblowers or complainants that they will not be
affected by providing such information.

. Responsibilities of the Board of Directors

5.1 Principle

The Board of Directors realizes that Corporate
Good Governance plays an essential role to business
operations of the Company. The Board is responsible
to the shareholders and independent from the
management. The directors shall perform their duties
honestly and carefully, develop themselves all
the time, and devote enough time to perform their
duties and responsibilities to the fullest extent of
their competency.

5.2 Best Practices

. Board of Directors
For detailed information on composition,

Annual Report 2013

qualifications, scope of authority and responsibilities,
and term of office, please see Item 2 Subcommittee.

. Recruitment of the Directors

Please see Item 3 Recruitment and
Appointment of Directors and Top Management
for details.

. Directors’ Remuneration

A member of the Board of Directors and other
subcommittees is entitled to remuneration from the
Company, namely meeting allowances and annual
gratuity approved by the shareholders’ meeting. The
Board of Director has assigned the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee to establish the remuneration
structure of the Board of Directors and submit the
same to the Board of Directors for approval and
presentation to the shareholders’ meeting for final
approval.

. Evaluation of the Board of Directors

An evaluation of the Board of Directors will be
performed by the Audit Committee at least once a
year. The evaluation results will be used to improve

the performance of the Board.

. Meeting of the Board of Directors

1. The Company requires the Board of Directors
to meet on a regular basis at least once every
three months to consider the financial statements,
develop policies, and monitor performance of
the company.The Board of Directors shall be
ready to hold a meeting in case of a special
circumstance.

2. Each meeting of the Board of Directors shall be
attended by more than half of the total number
of directors who are in office at the moment.

3. To cast votes on a motion, the Board of Directors’
meeting shall consist of not less than two-thirds
of the total number of directors of the Company.

4. Priorto the Board of Directors’ meeting, Chairman
of the Board and the President will jointly fix
the meeting agendas and allow the directors
to propose any matters to be discussed at the
meeting. Members of the Board of Directors
shall be notified of the meeting in advance so
they will be able to manage time and attend the
meeting. Appropriate and sufficient meeting
documents shall be sent to the directors prior
to the meeting to enable them to make informed

decisions.

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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5. The Board of Directors shall have access to
additional data and information through the
Company Secretary and President.

6. During the Board of Directors’ meeting, the
Chairman of the Board shall allocate sufficient
time for the meeting in order to enable the
attendants to consider each agenda thoroughly.

7. The President may invite top management to
attend the meeting in order to give more details
or explanations on related agenda and allow
the directors to ask questions or request any
additional information.

New Director Orientation
The Board of Directors requires every new
director to have an orientation in order to enable

them to be aware of and understand the Company’s

Annual Report 2013

2. The Sub-Committee

1. Professor Rawat Chamchalerm

The Sub-Committee of Sino-Thai Engineering and
Construction Public Company Limited consist of;
1. The Board of Directors
2. The Board of Executive Directors
3. The Audit Committee
4. The Nomination and Remuneration

Committee

1. The Board of Directors

There are 10 Directors in the Board of Directors:

First — Last Name ‘ Title

Chairman of
The Board of
Directors and

Independent
business, industry, procedures, and policies as well Director
as the roles, duties and responsibilities of the Board | 2. Mr. Chamni Janchai Independent
of Directors. The orientation for new directors will be Director
composed of documentations, training, and tour of | 3. Police General Jate Mongkulhutthi Independent
various construction sites of the Company to allow Director
the directors to experience the actual operations of | 4. Mr. Suchai Poopichayapongs Independent
the Company. Director

5. Mr. Thanathip Vidhayasirinun Independent

. Directors’ Training and Development Dfirecio:

The Board of Directors supports and promotes 3. VI Mesirewin Slhammelal e
consistent enhancement of the directors’ knowledge 7. Mrs. Anilrat Nitisaroj Biracior
and skills in relation to duties and responsibilities of 8. Mr. Vallop Rungkijvorasathien Biesior
the directors or new management procedures. This is 9. Mr. Pakpoom Srichamni Oieeior
to enable the directors to improve their competency 10. Mr. Woraphant Chontong Director
and performance and appropriately use the knowledge

. Composition and Qualifications of the Board

and skills obtained to maximize management
of Directors
effectiveness and efficiency. It is required that at
, ) 1. The Board of Directors shall consist of at least
least one director shall attend the skill enhancement )
five directors.

training or seminar each year. 2. Not less than half of the total number of directors

6. Code of Conducf and Business thics for shall domicile in the Kingdom of Thailand and

9aueUIaA0Y pue uoneziuebiQ InQ

Directors, Executives and Employees of the possess all qualifications required by laws.
- 3. The Board of Directors shall consist of
ompdn
pany independent directors in a number of more
To achieve effective and efficient business .
. ‘ lish th tablished visi than 50% of the total directors and more than
operations, to accomplis e established vision,
P P 66% of the members of the Board shall not be

mission and objectives, and to maximize perfor- .
fthe direct i q | executives of the Company.
mance of the directors, executives and employees . .
ploy 4. Chairman of the Board shall be an independent

according to the Business ethics, the Company has ) )

. . director and not the same person with the
prepared the Code of Conduct and Business Ethics ,
or direct Cand | f1h President.
or directors, management and employees of the , : ,
9 ploy 5. The Board of Directors shall consist of directors

Company. It is available on the Intranet of the ) . .
c who are competent, experienced, and skilled in

ompany.

pany different areas necessary for management of the

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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Company’s affairs. The directors shall perform their
duties in full conformity with laws and objectives
and regulations of the Company as well as
resolutions of the shareholders’ meeting and in
good faith for utmost interests of the Company.
Each director may be a director in not more than
five companies listed on the Stock Exchange
of Thailand.

Term of Office

At every annual general shareholders meeting,
one-third of the directors shall retire from office.
If the number of directors to retire from office
is not a multiple of three, then the number of
directors closest to one-third shall retire. A
director who retires by rotation shall be eligible
for re-election. In addition to the retirement by
rotation, the directors shall be vacated upon:

1.1 Death

1.2 Resignation

1.3 Disqualification or being of a
forbidden nature under Section 68
of the Public Limited Company Act
B.E. 2535 (A.D. 1992)

1.4 Removal by resolution of the
shareholders’ meeting in accordance
with Section 76 of the Public Limited
Company Act B.E. 2535 (A.D. 1992)

1.5 Removal by order of the court

The Authorities and Duties of the Board of

Directors

1.

To perform their duties by utilizing their
knowledge, skills, and experiences in order
to benefit the company’s business operation.
Their duties must be in compliance with the
company’s objectives, regulations, the Public
Limited Companies Act B.E.2535, Securities
and Exchange Commission B.E.2535, and the
resolutions of the Annual General Meeting of
shareholders. Furthermore, the Board of Directors
shall manage the company’s business in the best

interest of the company and its shareholders;
To consider and approve the company’s
policies, operation strategy, operation plans,
and working capital of its business proposed
by the management;

To supervise the management to effectively
conduct the business under the company’s

Annual Report 2013

policies and request the management to report
the issues that has significant affects to the
company’s operation. The Board of Directors shall
assure that all related parties’ transactions are
conducted in accordance with the regulations
of the Office of the Securities and Exchange
Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand.
In case of necessity, the Board of Directors will
require the management to hire advisors in order
to give opinions for the management’s decision
in specialized issues which have significant
affect on the company’s operation;

To supervise the company and to set up effective
internal control, and Internal Audit system.
Internal Audit manager shall report directly to
the Audit Committee; and

Independent Directors shall independently
consider company’s matters related to strategies,
management, appointing directors, and issues
that have significant affects to the Company for
the benefit of the shareholders and shall have
an access to adequate financial and business
information to perform their duties.

The Board of Executive Directors

According to the Board of Directors of

Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public

Company Limited, or the company, held the Board
of Directors Meeting No. 3/2012 on 28th August

2012 and resolved that the Board of Executive of

Directors was consisting of 4 Directors as followed;

2. Mr. Pakpoom Srichamni
3. Mr. Woraphant Chontong
4. Mrs. Anilrat Nitisaroj

First — Last Name ‘ Title

1. Mr. Vallop Rungkijvorasathien

Chairman of the
Board of Executive
Directors

Executive Director
Executive Director
Executive Director

Composition and Qualifications of the Board

of Executive Directors

1.

The Board of Directors shall be responsible for
appointment and/or removal of the Board of
Executive Directors.

The Board of Executive Directors shall consist
of at least three directors. At a minimum, the
Board of Executive Directors shall comprise
the Managing Director and the Senior Executive
Vice-President of Financial and Administration

Division.

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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1.

2.

Term of Office
Each executive director shall hold office for a term
of three years. Apart from retirement by rotation,
the executive directors shall be vacated upon:

1.1 Death

1.2 Resignation

1.3  Disqualification or being of a
forbidden nature under Section 68
of the Public Limited Company Act
B.E. 2535 (A.D. 1992)

1.4  Removal by resolution of the
shareholders’ meeting in accordance
with Section 76 of the Public Limited
Company Act B.E. 2535 (A.D. 1992)

1.5 Removal by order of the court

A member of the Board of Executive Director
who retires by rotation may be re-elected as the

Board of Directors deems fit.

Authorities and Duties of the Board of

Executive Directors

1.

To determine policies, business strategies under
the supervision of the Board of Directors.

To supervise, consider business plan, financial
plan, budget and other management manners
proposed by the management in order to comply
with good corporate governance.

To monitor, examine the operations according
to policies, business strategies and other
management manners of the Company and
report the results to the Company’s Board of
Directors.

To consider and determine rules, regulations,
management policies and any other businesses
which will be bind to the Company.

To provide recommendation, suggestion and
determine the scope of authorities and duties
of the President including to determine whether
the President or his proxy is prohibited from
approving any business activities with any
persons who have conflict of interests with the
Company or its subsidiaries.

To study feasibility, providing advice and
suggestion for entering into tender offer or
investment in new projects.

To approve the usage of the Company’s credit

facilities maintained with all banks or financial

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Annual Report 2013

institutions. To approve the opening and closure
of any bank accounts or apply for credit facilities
in any form with all banks or financial institutions
and report the same to the Audit Committee for
acknowledgement, except for the mortgage
or pledge of the Company’s properties which
have to be approved by the Board of Directors.
To conduct other activities according to the
policies assigned by the Board of Directors.
To evaluate the performance, determine the
remuneration of the high level executives from
the Senior Vice President and above.
Determine procedures, criteria and processes
for evaluation of performance of the Board of
Directors and the President.

Perform an evaluation of the President’s
performance at least once a year.

Prepare a succession plan for the President
position.

Establish a policy on the directors’ holding the
directorship position in other companies.
Have the power to consider and perform other
affairs that the Board of Directors deems fit
and that should be used as policy for business
operations of the Company.

The Audit Committee

The Annual General Meeting of Shareholders

No. 6/1999 resolved the appointment of Audit

Committee and three Independent Directors who are

qualified under the rules and regulations of the Stock

Exchange of Thailand, to perform as a member of

the Audit Committee as the followings:

First — Last Name ‘ Title

1. Mr. Chamni Janchai Chairman of the Audit
Committee

2. Pol. Gen. Jate Mongkulhutthi = Member of the Audit
Committee

3. Mr. Suchai Poopichayapongs = Member of the Audit
Committee

Composition and Qualifications
The Board of Directors shall consider appointing
and/or removing the Audit Committee.
The Audit Committee shall consist of at least
three members all of which shall be independent

directors.

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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. Term of Office

1. Each member of the Audit Committee shall hold
office for a term of three years. Apart from retirement
by rotation, the committee member shall be
vacated upon:

11 Death

1.2 Resignation

1.3 Disqualification or being of a
forbidden nature under Section 68
of the Public Limited Company Act,
B.E. 2535 (A.D. 1992)

1.4  Removal by resolution of the
shareholders’ meeting in accordance
with Section 76 of the Public
Limited Company Act, B.E. 2535
(A.D. 1992)

1.5 Removal by order of the court

2. A member of the Audit Committee who retires
by rotation may be re-elected as the Board of

Directors deems fit.

Authorities and Duties of the Audit Committee

1. Review the accuracy and sufficiency of the
Company’s financial report.

2. Review the appropriateness and efficiency of the
internal control and the internal audit system;
consider the independence of the Internal Audit
Section including appointment, rotation,
termination for the head of the Internal Audit
Section, and any other works related to the
internal audit.

3. Review the Company’s operation to comply with
the Securities and Exchange Acts, Regulations
of the Stock Exchange of Thailand, and any
relevant laws.

4. Consider, select, and nominate an independent
person to act as the Company’s Independent
Auditor, including remuneration recommendation
and arrange a meeting for the Audit Committee
to meet with the Independent Auditor without

Annual Report 2013

Audit Committee in the annual report as follows:
6.1 Comments on the accuracy,
completeness, and credibility of

the Company'’s financial report.

6.2  Comments on the sufficiency of the
Company’s internal control system.

6.3 Comments on the Company’s
business operations in compliance
with the Securities and Exchange
Commission Act, Regulations of
the Stock Exchange of Thailand,
and other laws relevant to the
Company’s business.

6.4  Comments on the suitability of the
Independent Auditor.

6.5 Comments of the transactions
involving conflicts of interest.

6.6  The disclosure of the number of
Audit Committee meetings and the
individual meeting attendance of
the Audit Committee.

6.7 Comments or notices that have
arisen as the Audit Committee
performed its duties as defined in
its charter.

6.8 Other comments or transactions
that shareholders and investors
should be informed under the
duties and responsibilities of the
Audit Committee commissioned
by the Board of Directors.

To undertake other assignments for the Board
of Directors, with the approval of the Audit
Committee.
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee
The Board of Directors held the 1/2557 Board
of Directors’ Meeting on 27 February 2014
and passed a resolution to appoint the three
following persons as members of the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee:

9aueUIaA0Y pue uoneziuebiQ InQ

First — Last Name ‘ Title

the presence of executive management at least
P 9 1. Pol. Gen. Jate Chairman of Nomination and

once a year. Mongkulhutthi Remuneration Committee
5. Consider connected transactions, and the 5\ Suchai Member of the Nomination

transactions involving conflict of interest, to Poopichayapongs and Remuneration

ensure that they are in compliance with the Committee

related laws and Regulations of the Stock | - Mr. Vallop . Member of the Nomination

) o Rungkijvorasathien and Remuneration
Exchange of Thailand, reasonably, to maximize Committee

the Company’s benefits.
6. Prepare and disclose the “Reports of Audit

Committee™ appraved by the Chairman of the Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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Composition and Qualifications
The Board of Directors shall consider appointing
and/or removing the Board of Executive Directors

and determining their remuneration.

Annual Report 2013

recruiting qualified persons to substitute the
retired members of supporting committees and/
or fill the vacancies and/or appointing additional
members of the supporting committees and

2. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee propose to the Board of Directors for approval.
shall consist of at least three directors and more 4. Recruit, select and nominate qualified persons
than 50% of the committee members shall be to the Board of Directors’ meeting to consider
independent directors. approving them as members of the supporting

3. Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration committees.

Committee shall be an independent director. 5. Oversee the process to select members of the
Board of Directors and supporting committees
. Term of Office
L to ensure transparency.
1. Each member of the Nomination and Remunera- ) ) )
. ) 6. Consider and nominate qualified persons to the
tion Committee shall hold office for a term of )
, ) Board of Directors as the Company Secretary.
three years. Apart from retirement by rotation, ) o o =
. 7. Establish the policies and criteria for determining
the committee members shall be vacated upon: ) ]
hy Death remuneration of the Board of Directors and
. ea
. . different supporting committees to include
1.2 Resignation ) )
, , . . meeting allowances and annual gratuity. Then,
1.3 Disqualification or being of a , , ,
] . submit the said remuneration plan to the Board
forbidden nature under Section 68 ) o
o of Directors for endorsement and submission to
of the Public Limited Company Act, .
the shareholders’ meeting for approval.
B.E. 2535 (A.D. 1992) ,
. 8. Be accountable to the Board of Directors
1.4 Removal by resolution of the ) . )
, o and responsible for giving explanations upon
shareholders’ meeting in accordance ) ) )
, ) ) questions regarding remuneration of the Board
with Section 76 of the Public , i ,
o of Directors and supporting committees at the
Limited Company Act, B.E. 2535 ; ,
shareholders’ meeting.
(A.D. 1992) ) ,
9. Perform any other duties as assigned by the

1.5 Removal by order of the court

2. A member of the Nomination and Remuneration

Committee who retires by rotation may be
re-elected as the Board of Directors deems fit.

Authorities and Duties of the Nomination and

Remuneration Committee

Board of Directors.

3. Nomination and Appointment of Directors
and Top Executives

1. Independent Director

Qualifications of an Independent Director

1. Define policies, criteria and procedures for An independent director of the Company is a
recruiting new directors to substitute the person whose qualifications meet the requirements
retired directors and/or fill the vacancies and/ of the Securities and Exchange Commission No.
orappointing additional directors and propose SEC.Gor.(Vor) 32/2008 on revision of requirements
the new or additional directors to the Board of for Independent Directors and members of the Audit
Directors for approval. Committee as follows:

2. Recruit, select and nominate qualified persons 1. Holding shares not exceeding 1% of the total
to the Board of Directors to further present to voting shares of the Company, ts parent company,
the shareholders’ mesting for appointment as its subsidiaries, its associated companies, or
directors of the Company. juristic persons with potential conflicts of interest,

3. Define policies, criteria and procedures for

including those shares held by related persons;

9aueUIaA0Y pue uoneziuebiQ InQ

L “Related Person” means a person defined under the Section 258 of Securities and Exchange Act B.E. 2535.

2 “Executive Director” means any director who holds an executive position, or any director who is in charge of any actions deemed
to be taken by executives, and shall include any authorized director except where it can be demonstrated that such authorized director,
jointly with other directors, signs on transactions which have already passed board’s approval.

3 “same-level subsidiary” means any two or more subsidiaries under the same parent company.

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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2. Not being an executive director?/ employee/
consultant who receives a regular salary or having
authorization of the Company, its headquarters,
its subsidiaries, its associated companies, its
same-level subsidiaries® or juristic persons with
potential conflicts of interest (at present and 2
years before the appointment);

3. Not being a related person by blood or legal
registration, such as father, mother, spouse,
sibling and child, including child’s spouse, to
an executive, major shareholder, person with
controlling interest or any person nominated as an
executive or person with controlling interest of the
Company or its subsidiaries;

4. Not having a business relationship and not being
a professional service provider according to
the requirements of the Office of Securities and
Exchange Commission regarding the Independent
Directors and members of the Audit Committee;

5. Not being a director who has been appointed
as the representative of the company’s director,
major shareholder, or shareholder who is related
to a major shareholder of the company;

6. Not having any other characteristics that may
prevent him/her from expressing independent
opinions; and

7. AnlIndependent Director, with qualification under
Clauses 1- 6, may be assigned by the Board of
Directors to make the collective decisions on
operation of the company, its headquarters,
its subsidiaries, its associated companies, its
same-level subsidiaries or related persons with
potential conflicts of interest.

. Selection of Directors and Top Management

2.1 Selection of the Directors

Appointment of Directors of the Company:
the Nomination and Remuneration, which consists of
two independent directors from a total of three mem-
bers and is responsible for selecting and screening
persons whose qualifications meet the requirements
of the company and proposing the names together
with sufficient information of such qualified persons
to the Board of Directors who will further pass such
information to the shareholders’ meeting for approval.
The directors of the company shall be appointed by
the shareholders’ meeting pursuant to the following
criteria and procedures:

Annual Report 2013

1. Invoting for the election of each director, each
shareholder shall have one vote per share held
by him/her.

2. Atthe election of directors, it is required that one di-
rector shall be elected at a time. Each shareholder
must exercise all of his/her votes in electing one
person nominated as a director.

3. The candidates who have the most votes shall
be elected as directors equivalent to the number
of directors required. If two candidates have
equal votes, the Chairman of the meeting shall
have a casting vote.

In the case of any vacancy on the Board of
Directors for any reason other than retirement by
rotation, the Board of Directors shall elect a person
who is qualified and not prohibited by laws to fill the
vacancy at the next Board of Directors’ meeting,
unless the remaining term of the former director is
less than two months. The replacement director shall
retain his/her office only for the remaining tenure of
his/her predecessor. The resolution of the Board of
Directors in respect of appointment of the
replacement director shall represent the votes of
no less than three-fourth of the remaining directors.

2.2 Selection of the President

In selecting the President, the Board of Directors
will initially consider persons who have all qualifications
required by the Articles of Association of the Company,
possess the knowledge, skills, competence, and
experiences beneficial for business operations of the
Company, truly understand the Company’s business,
and are capable of managing the Company’s affairs
to achieve the objectives and goals set by the Board
of Directors. Then, a list of potential candidates will
be presented to the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee for approval and to be further presented

to the Board of Directors for final approval.
4. Oversight of Performance of Subsidiaries and

Associated Companies

In supervising its subsidiary, HTR Corporation
Limited, in which the Company holds 80.90% of its shares,
the Company has exercised the rights to nominate and
appoint the directors since 2001. The Company requires
that such nomination and appointment must be approved
by the Board of Directors. Any persons appointed as
directors in the subsidiaries or associated companies are
obliged to carry out any acts that are in the best interest

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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of such subsidiaries or associated companies. The
Company also required the appointed persons to obtain
approval of the Board of Directors before voting on any
resolutions or important transactions that should require
approval of the Board of Directors if the Company has
to perform such transactions on its own. In this regard,
having directors as the Company’s representatives in
the subsidiaries or associated companies is in
proportion to the shares held by the Company.

Furthermore, in case of a subsidiary, the
Company has set up a requirement for the person
appointed by the Company to ensure that such
subsidiary has the regulations regarding connected
transactions, acquisition or disposal of assets, or ex-
ecution of other important transactions in a complete
and accurate manner by applying the same criteria
adopted by the Company. The person appointed by
the Company shall also make sure that the subsid-
iary’s data and records are kept in a manner that can
be verified and gathered by the Company for timely

preparation of consolidated financial statements.

5. Oversight of Inside Information

Inside Information Usage Policy

The Company has developed written measures to
prevent its directors, executives and employees from
using inside information for their personal benefits. This
is to prevent potential conflicts of interest and disclosure
or misuse of inside information. Matters on the inside
information usage are contained in the procedures and
code of conduct of the directors, management and em-
ployees as well as Work Regulations of the employees.

With regard to regulations on inside informa-
tion of the Company, the term “inside information”
means information on financial matters, investment,
marketing, operations, and other information relat-
ed to the Company in accordance with the Articles
of Associations of the Company or laws. Protection
of the inside information is to protect shareholders’
rights and the Company’s assets as well as interests of
the Company. If the management, employees or staff
violate this regulation on inside information, they shall
be subject to penalty as stipulated in the Work Regula-
tions and laws. Procedures regarding inside information
are as follows:

1. The Company shall inform the Board of Directors
and management as well as their spouses and
minor children on their obligation to submit reports
on their holding of the Company’s securities in
accordance with Notification No. Sor. Jor. 14/2540

Annual Report 2013

Re: Preparation and disclosure of reports on
securities holding of directors, executives and
auditor of the company which shall be strictly
complied with.

2. Limit the number of persons who are aware of the

financial information to only related executives.

3. The executives or employees who have

knowledge of inside information shall not be
allowed to disclose such information to the third
person or unrelated individuals nor shall they
sell securities of the Company within one month
prior to dissemination of financial statements to
the public.

4. The company has a regulation on inflicting

punishment against any executives and/or
employees bringing forth inside information for
dissemination for use for their personal interests.

5. The Company has adopted information technol-

ogy system to prevent access to the Company’s
information and stipulated the rights of
access to the Company’s information in various lev-
els suitably in accordance with the responsibilities
of each executive and/or employee. The Company
had an information technology policy that has been
used since 2006. It was created to clearly define
rules for safe use of computers and information
technology of the Company, such as prevention
of problems that may arise as a result of incorrect
use of information system network, protection
of information, punishment, and application.

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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Internal Control

1. Summary of Opinions of the Board of

Directors and the Audit Committee

At the 1/2557 Board of Directors’ Meeting held on
27th February 2014 and the 5/2556 Meeting of the Audit

Committee held on 229 November 2013, an annual

evaluation of adequacy of the internal control system

was performed in accordance with the evaluation form

published by the Securities and Exchange Commission.

The evaluation results are summarized in five

components as follows:

1. Control Environment

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

The Company has defined the Code of Conduct,
which require its management and employees
to perform their duties in good faith and refrain
from seeking personal gains or carrying out any
actions that may result in conflicts of interest
with business, trade partner, or stakeholder
of the Company. Any person violating such

requirement shall be subject to punishment.

The Company has constantly engaged in
organizational restructuring by dividing into
clear departments/ sections/ offices to support
construction units located in Thailand and other

countries and enable them to work more efficiently.

The Company has developed policies, notifications
and work procedures in writing to cover all kinds of
transactions, especially financial transactions,
procurement of goods and services, and manage-
ment of works. Furthermore, a manual on each
area of work has been developed, reviewed, and
updated on a regular basis to achieve maximum
benefits and be used as a tool and guideline to

perform duties and prevent corruption.

The Board of Directors and the Board of Executive
Directors have supervised and determined the
goals and business plans of the Company as
well as acknowledged action plans, annual
budget, and operational goals of each
department/section, which have been prepared

in writing.

1.5

Annual Report 2013

The Board of Directors and the Board of Executive
Directors have reviewed the Company’s goals and
business plans as well as the annual budget,
policies, operational goals of each department/
section and found that the Company’s employees
have enough knowledge and competency
required to achieve such goals. The Boards
have analyzed the incentives or remuneration
provided to the employees and found that they
are reasonable and suitable in accordance with

the present economic situation.

2. Risk Assessment

2.1

2.2

2.3

The Company has analyzed events and factors
resulting in risks by evaluating the opportunity
for the risks. Then, the Company eliminates
risks on a case by case basis before reporting
to the Audit Committee for utmost benefit of the
Company.

The Company has monitored events and amended
any acts that may cause risks, especially by
making amendments in accordance with
recommendations given in various audit
reports. Moreover, measures to prevent risks
are developed and taken to minimize damages

to the Company.

The Company has organized a management
meeting to give a report on progress, problems,
obstacles and corrective actions carried out
on a monthly basis as well as results of the
corrective actions in accordance with different
audit reports within designated period of time to
eliminate/reduce risks and enable the Company

to achieve the milestones established.

3. Control Activities

3.1

3.2

The Company has clearly determined the scope
of authority and duties of the management as
well as maximum amounts of money that each

level of management can approve in writing.

Duties of personnel of the Company have been

clearly segregated as follows:

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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3.3

3.4

3.5

« Aduty to approve

* A duty to record accounting items and
other information

*  Aduty to safeguard and clearly separate
assets for reciprocal audits under the

internal control principle

The Company has established procedures for
approving related or connected transactions. The
conflict of interest policy has been included in
the code of conduct requirements. An audit unit
is assigned to inspect the related or connected
transactions and report to the Audit Committee

on a regular basis.

The Company does not allow any person who
might gains benefits to approve a transaction

that may give rise to a conflict of interest.

In making a decision to execute any transactions,
the Company usually focuses on long-term
benefit. In case of any transactions that may
give rise to a conflict of interest, it is necessary
to submit such transactions to the Board of
Directors and the Audit Committee for approval

or endorsement.

4. Information and Communication

4.1

4.2

4.3

The Company has assigned the Company
Secretary to prepare documents, information
and details regarding important meeting
agendas for the Board of Directors for making
a decision in advance. If additional information
is subsequently available, the Company will
send such additional information to the Board

of Directors prior to the meeting date.

The Company has sent a notice of Board of
Directors’ meeting together with supporting
documents for the meeting to all directors at
least 7 days prior to the scheduled meeting date
in order for the directors to be clearly informed

of the matters to be discussed at the meeting.

The Company has prepared minutes of all Board
of Directors’ meetings by recording details that are
essence of the meetings. During each meeting,
there is an agenda to approve the minutes of the
previous meeting to give the Board of Directors’
an opportunity to make amendments or additions

to the minutes of meeting freely.

4.4

4.5

Annual Report 2013

The Company stores its accounting documents
and reports systematically by their categories. If
the office space is not appropriate, the Company
will keep it in standard boxes and assign the
Bangpakong Center. The Company has never
been notified by any auditors of any defects on

this matter.

The Company has adopted the generally
accepted accounting principles and complied
with the most recent accounting policies. Its
accounting documents have been audited and
approved by certified public accountants of Ernst
& Young Office Co., Ltd.

5. Monitoring Activities

5.1

5.2

5.3

The Company has determined and submitted the
annual goals and business plans to the Board of
Directors for consideration. A report on progress
and comparisons between operational results
and the goals is given to the Board of Directors
on a regular basis.

The Company requires each department/
section/office to monitor the performance on a
daily, weekly and monthly basis by using the
key performance indicators (KPI) and present
the progress at the management meeting and
employees meeting for acknowledgement and
correction of problems and obstacles in a timely
manner to accomplish the established goals in
the business plans.

The Company has the Internal Audit Section
to constantly provide reasonable assurance of
internal control that:

*  Operations of all units are efficient, cost-
effective, and capable of meeting the
objectives.

+  Financial reports are reliable and prepared
on a timely manner.

»  Operations are in compliance with laws,
notifications, and regulations of the
Company.

* Access to assets, including databases in
the information system, must be permitted
by the management and/or authorized
persons. Furthermore, the Internal Audit
Section will provide advices and
recommendations on control self-
assessment to related units.

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

The Company requires that the Internal Audit
Section is an independent unit reporting directly
to the Audit Committee. The Internal Audit Section
is able to operate independently in accordance
with the international audit standards and is
required to report the auditing results to the Audit

Committee, President, and the audited units.

When a material defect is detected and/or the
audit report indicates recommendations and/or
areas of improvements, the audited unit shall
carry out corrective actions and prepare and
submit a report on results of such corrective
actions to the Internal Audit Section within one

month from the date of receipt of the audit report.

The Company must report the progress on
corrective activities carried out to the Board of
Directors/ the Audit Committee. The Internal Audit
Section will follow up the corrective actions and
collect data on such corrective actions from the
audited unit to prepare a report regarding the
follow-up of the corrective actions and submit the
same to the Audit Committee and the President
to further present to the Board of Directors for

approval.

Management of the Company is responsible for
formulating plans and procedures, managing the
Company’s affairs in accordance with the policies
established by the Company, monitoring the
operations of different departments/sections, and
holding the management committee meeting at
least once or twice a month with secretary of the
management committee recording and preparing
minutes of meetings. The management shall
record problems and obstacles arising, such as
corruption, illegal acts, and unusual practices,
which may affect the Company’s reputation
and financial position. All of the reports of the
management committee shall be presented
to the management committee meeting for
acknowledgement. Furthermore, there is the
Internal Audit Section responsible for reporting
unusual circumstances (Red Flag) directly to the

Audit Committee/Board of Directors.

Annual Report 2013

In addition, the external auditor, Ernst and
Young Office Co., Ltd., has attended the meetings.
The Audit Committee has evaluated sufficiency of
the above five components of the internal control
and found that the Company has sufficient and

appropriate internal control.

2. Opinions of the Audit Committee

Based on the evaluation of internal control system,
the Audit Committee believes that the Company has

sufficient and appropriate internal control.

3. Internal Audit Manager is an employee of

the Company.

At the 1/2542 Audit Committee Meeting held on 23rd
June 1999, Mr. Chirapat Srivardhana was appointed as
the Internal Audit Section Manager since he had five
years of experiences in performing the audits of related
businesses, attended in internal audit training courses,
such as Control Self-Assessment Facilitation Techniques
for Auditors and IIA’S Endorsed Internal Auditing Pro-
gram (EIAP-1), and understood the Company’s activities
and operations. Therefore, it was agreed that he was

appropriate to serve as the Chief Internal Auditor.

. Dividend Payment Policy:

Company dividend payment policy;

The Company has a dividend payment policy of not less
than forty percents (40%) of net profit before stakeholders
in subsidiaries of the company neither deficit nor other

investment in mega projects.

Dividend payment policy of subsidiary companies paid

to the Company;

Board of Directors of subsidiary companies will con-
sider the payment of dividend in accordance with the
performance of the respective subsidiary companies

in each year.

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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Management Discussion and Analysis

1. Management Discussion and Analysis on

financial status and operating results

Upon reading the Management Discussion and
Analysis, investors ought to study supporting document,
namely, past and adjusted consolidated financial position
statements and operating figures in brief, in conjunction
with notes to financial position statements and the

information presented in this document.

1.1 Performance Overview

The Company carries upon its businesses of
construction of the medium-scale projects and mega
projects, emphasizing the high quality construction
performances. Its highest targets are construction
performance standards of good quality, on-time
delivery, and fair price, by preceding to safety,
environment, and health basis in response to
customers’ satisfaction.

The growth of construction business overview in
2013 slightly increased from last year, as a result of
investments in infrastructures of the government; for
instance, mass rapid transit construction projects
in Bangkok. Meanwhile, the private sector had
high growth as well, particularly in property sector,
caused by advantage factors like better economic
situations, coupled with the results from the public
sector’s infrastructural development, causing the

1.2

private sector to invest in the property sector in the
category of condominium along the mass rapid
transit lines, including the expansion in electronic
and automotive industries.

In 2013, the construction work quantities
of both public sector and private sector slightly
expanded. The competitive situation of construction
businesses was high, except for the mega projects.
The Company was able to bid for several new
projects, therefore, as of December 31, 2013, the
Company had the back log orders were totaling
Baht 51,088 million, inclusive of both public and
private sectors. The public sector construction
works concentrated on the mass transit projects;
meanwhile, the private sector construction works
concentrated on energy and industrial construction
industries.

Construction Business and Economic

Overview

The construction business in 2013 slightly
expanded from 2012 as driven by a variety of projects
of the public sector, such as the mega projects
in infrastructural as continuing from 2012, i.e. mass
rapid transit construction projects in Bangkok. The
constructions of private sector also expanded and
the construction of power plant projects continued.
Meanwhile, the property sector continued expanding
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according to the positive impact from the economic
situation of the country. The private sector invested
in the condominium projects along mass rapid
transit lines, inclusive of condominium projects. In
addition, foreign direct investment also expanded
via construction investment in industrial factories,
such as electronic and automotive industries.

Industry Trends and Competitive

Conditions in the Future

Construction industry situation in 2014 was
slow down from the previous year caused by
risk factors where the construction industry was
encountered after the government announced
the dissolution of parliament and provided for an
election in February 2014, therefore, many investmen

projects delayed and it was needed to wait for
investment policies from the new government.
Although such infrastructural development plans
on transport would be delayed, but the public
sector’s construction in 2014 still gained benefits
from large scale projects approved from
governmental sector, so that the public sector’s
project constructions were still able to be driven
such as MRTA Green Line Project from
Mo Chit - Saphan Mai — Khu Khot and Suvarnabhumi
Airport Expansion Project Phase 2.

Trend of construction in private sector in 2014,
is slightly slowdown. One of the reasons was from
the investments in the property projects in the
category of residential particularly in condominium
development since there are some forces that
impact on investment activities, such as decreasing
of purchasing power due to economic factors and
political situation.

However, investment activities in commercial
properties are expected to expand well particularly
in large scale from private sectors, such as retail
business group and construction materials group
in order to be prepared for the enhancement of the
country. Furthermore, the investment in construction
business is going to bustle especially in particular
provinces for AEC included the outstanding
provinces for tourism.

For the investment in various industries,
some businesses might have to postpone its
plans to expand its business in order to wait for an
improvement in political stability since it currently
remains uncertain. The construction business

in 2014 is likely to occur mainly in the industrial
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estates, in particular the industry that has been
driven by manufacturers who focused on exports
that still continue to grow well.

Policy and Strategy of the Company

*+ The company’s policy in 2013 was To Be
Number One as a meaning of the company
was concentrating on leadership, profitability,
and building the financial strength.

»  The company's strategies in enhancing growth
and profitability by
»  Focusing on core business - construction-

business.
«  Delivering high quality works, on time with
safety standards to our customers.
» Focusing on cost leadership.
+ Maintaining financial strength.
* Maintaining excellence in its operations.
*  Improving in Human Capital continuously.

The Company business line

Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public
Company Limited has mainly operated construction
businesses with the revenue from the construction
of the Company and its subsidiary companies
in 2013 in the amount of Baht 22,242 million
(representing 97% of total revenues), or Baht 2,494
million increasing from 2012 when had the revenue
from construction was amounting to Baht 19,748 million
(representing 98% of total revenue), increasing
13%, as mainly due to increase in construction
projects and increase in fair value adjustment for
investment properties.

For the revenue from construction from the
public sector in proportion to the private sector
of the Company and its subsidiaries in 2013 was
45% : 55%, as slightly changed from 2012.when had
the revenue from construction from the public sector
in proportion to the private sector was 42% : 58%.
In 2013, the Company and its subsidiaries recognized
revenue from construction in public sector of
significant projects such as MRTA Purple Line
(Bang Sue - Bang Yai) Contract 2, MRTA Blue
Line (Tha Phra — Lak Song) Contract 4, and Bridge
Connecting Ratchaphruek - Kanchanapisek Road.
The private sector’s major construction projects
that are recognized as revenue in 2013 were Nong
Saeng Power Plant Project, U-Thai Power Plant
Project, and Khanom Combined Cycle Power Plant
Project and etc.
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2,183,754,953
13,100,000,000
1,225,106,542
569,949,346
12,462,610,280
730,000,000
460,204,437
137,898,665
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Revenue Structure from the Construction Classified by Customer Type

Customer Type

Public Sector 10,006 45%

(Including state enterprises)

Private Sector 12,236 55%

(Unit: Million Baht)

%

8,375 42% 1,630 65%

11,373 58% 863 35%

Type ‘ Amount ‘
Infrastructure 9,496 43% 8,628 43% 968 39%
Building 2,715 12% 774 4% 1,940 78%
Energy 9,679 43% 9,262 47% 417 16%
Industry 352 2% 1,184 6% (832) (33)%

‘ 22,242 ‘ 100% ‘ 19,748 ‘ 100% ‘ 2,493 ‘ 100%

When classifying the revenue by type of work in
2013, the company and its subsidiaries recognized
revenues from construction in infrastructure was
amounting to Baht 9,496 million, representing
43% of revenue from construction by maintaining
significant public projects including MRTA Purple Line
(Bang Sue - Bang Yai) Contract 2, MRTA Blue Line
(Tha Phra — Lak Song) Contract 4, and Bridge
Connecting Ratchaphruek - Kanchanapisek Road. In
terms of building construction, there was an income
in the amount of Baht 2,715 million, representing
12%, with significant construction projects including

the construction of Somdejprapinklao Hospital's

buildings and the construction of Car Parking
of Central Festival Chiang Mai. For the energy
construction, there was an income in the amount
of Baht 9,679 million, representing 43%, with major
construction projects including Nong Saeng Power
Plant, U-Thai Power Plant Project, and Khanom
Combined Cycle Power Plant Project. In terms of
industry construction, there was an income in the
amount of Baht 352 million, representing 2%, with
major construction projects including PNG LNG
(EPC 4) Erection and Pre-assembly (Package 3)
for Ichthys Onshore LNG.

The company has major projects under construction in 2013 and can be classified by the type of work as follows.

‘ Value (Baht)

Work Type

Infrastructure

Water Supply Project, Nakorn Ratchsima

MRTA Purple Line (Bang Sue - Bang Yai) Contract 2

Construction of a Water Distribution System and Buildings Section 3

2,183,754,953
13,100,000,000
1,225,106,542

Highway No. 217 (Phibun Mangsahan — Chong Mek,Section 2) 569,949,346
MRTA Blue Line (Tha Phra — Lak Song) Contract 4 12,462,610,280
Construction of Electrical works for MEA MRTA Blue Line) 730,000,000
Flyover Bridge (Charan Sanitwong — Kanchanaphisek) 460,204,437
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dszinnaunagdsg HAAT (UN)
Tnsansnuuseidannuusmg N - nuunauAEn 2,284,807,600
Tm\immwvi@ﬂizﬂmuuﬁi@L%muumqum:?— DUUNNEYAUNALEN 96,192,400
Tm\imiﬂ'@m?ﬂqLLmﬂi”uﬂ';;w:uuﬂmﬁuﬁwiqu fiaugnavnssnlama 521,209,189
TATINIINIIUNANUNNNLILAT 3 (U’]Qﬂu-ﬁ’]uﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁ‘tﬁﬂ) daufi 2 530,539,252
Renovation Lat Pho health Park and Industrial Ring Road Museum Building 45,950,467
Tasannsanmslaanenunaasianssdiungn 405,900,000
TAsansenansfitaszitastintinlsn Tsanenunaandianssthund 600,467,290
Nuneaiauaensn Uiuilandiad 4 gudisnsesdnania 247,663,551
TAsanslaanenunampanlseTine 755,000,000
TAzannsa1AN2aenIn iunsa afda el 530,841,122
TA7aN19REUIYINBIN AU IR 4,810,000,000
ThsanngenAsfivinnnzAIa g 2,359,813,084
TasensaanuuLLaziaaZnaIAIsdineulug una.nan nsanuian 2,279,000,000
C.P.Leadership Development Center for Charoen Pokphand Group 1,566,950,000
Tasenizenansiganiumialua 11,476,635,514
Clubhouse Construction and Renovation of Main Entrance for Pattaya Country Club 111,214,953
Hua Hin Waterpark 300,000,000
Building System for CPLC MPE Package 2 916,000,000
UM UNAINUY ‘
Industrial Cogeneration Project 722,014,319
Saraburi A Cogeneration Project 895,794,833
Chachoengsao Cogeneration Project 894,498,083
RIL Cogeneration Project 875,305,614
Pathum Cogeneration Project 889,454,046
Combined Heat And Power Cogeneration Project 884,955,983
Nong Saeng Power Plant Project 8,532,450,000
U-Thai Power Plant Project 8,723,178,000
Khanom Combined Cycle Power Plant Project 4,380,965,000
PNG LNG Project (EPC4) : HGAP Area (Pipe) 348,603,053
Erection and Pre-assembly (Package 3) for Ichthys Onshore LNG project 2,539,675,854
General Mechanical Services for ERU Retrofit Project 33,000,000
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Work Type ‘ VEIVENGELD)
Construction of Electrical works for MEA (MRT Purple Line) 137,898,665
Bridge Connecting Ratchaphruek — Kanchanapisek Road 2,284,807,600
Water Pipeline for Bridge Connecting Ratchaphruek — Kanchanapisek Road 96,192,400
Flood Protection System of Hi-Tech Industrial Estate 521,209,189
Highway No. 3 (Bang Poo - Ban Khlong Krabue, Section 2) 530,539,252
Renovation Lat Pho health Park and Industrial Ring Road Museum Building 45,950,467

Somdejprapinklao Hospital’s buildings 405,900,000
Inspection and Treatment Buildings of Somdejprapinklao Hospital 600,467,290
Construction of Car Parking and Landscape Improvement of Thailand Sports Complex 247,663,551
Metta Pracharak Hospital 755,000,000
Construction of Car Parking of Central Festival Chiang Mai 530,841,122
Development of Phuket International Airport 4,810,000,000

Supreme Court’s Office Building 2,359,813,084

Design and Build of the New Building of CAT Telecom Public Co., Ltd. 2,279,000,000
C.P. Leadership Development Center for Charoen Pokphand Group 1,566,950,000

11,476,635,514

New Parliament Building

Clubhouse Construction and Renovation of Main Entrance for Pattaya Country Club 111,214,953
Hua Hin Waterpark 300,000,000
Building System for CPLC MPE Package 2 916,000,000
Energy ‘
Industrial Cogeneration Project 722,014,319
Saraburi A Cogeneration Project 895,794,833
Chachoengsao Cogeneration Project 894,498,083
RIL Cogeneration Project 875,305,614
Pathum Cogeneration Project 889,454,046
Combined Heat and Power Cogeneration Project 884,955,983
Nong Saeng Power Plant Project 8,532,450,000

U-Thai Power Plant Project

Khanom Combined Cycle Power Plant Project

PNG LNG Project (EPC4) : HGAP Area (Pipe) 348,603,053
Erection and Pre-assembly (Package 3) for Ichthys Onshore LNG project 2,539,675,854
General Mechanical Services for ERU Retrofit Project 33,000,000
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2. The Company Performance and Profitability

Revenue: The Company and its subsidiaries had total
revenue in 2013 in the amount of Baht 22,948 million, or
Baht 2,779 million increasing from 2012, representing
14 %, resulting from the fact that the Company and its
subsidiaries awarded for new construction projects due
to the economic growth and increasing in investment
policies in infrastructures on transportation of public
sector. The main revenues were revenue from
construction in the amount of Baht 22,242 million, or
Baht 2,494 million increasing, representing 13%, gain
from fair value adjustment of investment properties in
the amount of Baht 294 million, and interest income
in the amount of Baht 310 million, or Baht 119 million
increasing, representing 62%.

Expense: The Company and its subsidiaries had total
expense in 2013 in the amount of Baht 20,707 million,
Baht 1,948 million increasing from 2012, representing
10%, resulting from increase in construction costs in
pursuance of the recognition of revenue from construction
due to an increasing in construction projects. The main
expenses were construction costs in the amount of
Baht 20,148 million, or Baht 2,043 million increasing,
representing 11%, and administrative expenses in the
amount of Baht 539 million, or Baht 22 million decreasing,
representing 4%.

Profitability: In 2013, the Company and its subsidiaries
had the increasing its profitability in comparison with
the year 2012.

* In 2013, the Company and its subsidiaries had
gross profitin the amount of Baht 2,094 million,
representing 9.41%; meanwhile, in 2012, the
Company and its subsidiaries had gross profit
in the amount of Baht 1,643 million, representing
8.32%. The increase in the gross profit of the
Company and its subsidiaries was mainly due
to the fact that the Company and its subsidiaries
awarded new construction projects and had
more efficient expenses control.

* In 2013, the Company and its subsidiaries had
earning before interest and tax in the amount of
Baht 2,219 million, representing 9.67%; meanwhile
in 2012, the Company and its subsidiaries had
earning before interest and tax in the amount
of Baht 1,436 million, representing 7.12%. The
increase in the earning before interest and tax
of the Company and its subsidiaries was due to
the fact that the Company and its subsidiaries
awarded new construction projects and had
more efficient expenses control.
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* In 2013, the Company and its subsidiaries had
net profit in the amount of Baht 1,741 million,
representing 7.58%; meanwhile in 2012, the
Company and its subsidiaries had net profit in
the amount of Baht 1,096 million , representing
5.43%. The increase in the net profit of the
Company and its subsidiaries was due to the fact
that the Company and its subsidiaries awarded
new construction projects and had more efficient
expenses control.

Return on Assets: In 2013, the Company and its
subsidiaries had its return on assets of 7.68%, increasing
from 2012 when had its return on assets of 6.03%.
Increase in return on assets of the Company and its
subsidiaries presented the more efficient ability of using
the Company’s assets to generate profits.

Return on Equity: In 2013, the Company and its
subsidiaries had its return on equity of 25.07%, increasing
from 2012 which was at the rate of 18.34%. Increase
in return on equity of the Company and its subsidiaries
in the high level presented the more efficient ability of

generating the return to the shareholders’ equity.

. Assets Management Ability

3.1 Statement of Financial Positions

As at December 31, 2013, the Company and
its subsidiaries had total assets in the amount of
Baht 25,010 million, total liabilities in the amount
of Baht 17,233 million, and shareholders’ equity
in the amount of Baht 7,777 million.

Assets: As at December 31, 2013, the Company
and its subsidiaries had the assets in the amount of
Baht 25,010 million, or Baht 4,714 million increasing
from 2012, representing 23%, comprising the
current assets in the amount of Baht19,863 million,
or Baht 3,938 million increasing from 2012,
representing 25%. The current assets which
significantly increased were cash and cash
equivalents, current investment, trade account
receivables, unbilled receivables, and construction
in progress. The non-current assets were in the
amount of Baht 5,147 million, or Baht 776 million
increasing from 2012, representing 18%.

a. Cash and Cash Equivalents

As at December 31, 2013, the Compan
and its subsidiaries had the cash and cash
equivalents, and current investment in the amount
of Baht 8,663 million, or Baht 1,474 million
increasing from 2012 which had the cash and
cash equivalents, and current investment in the
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amount of Baht 7,189 million, representing 21%.
The Company and its subsidiaries invested in cash
and bank deposits, bills of exchange, promissory
notes, BOT'’s bonds, financial institutions’ debt
securities, private sector’s debt securities and
unit trusts. The Company and its subsidiaries
major policy is emphasized on the liquidity and
investment protection.

b. Trade Account Receivables

As at December 31, 2013, the Company
and its subsidiaries had net trade account
receivables in the amount of Baht 2,917 million,
or Baht 1,093 million increasing from 2012 when
had net trade account receivables in the amount
of Baht 1,824 million, representing 60%, in
consequence of the fact that the Company and
its subsidiaries recognized more revenues from
construction, causing increase in trade account
receivables in the normal course of business
by having 38 days receivables outstanding,
as slightly changed from 2012, having 37 days
receivables outstanding. In comparison with the
credit sales period as making the contracts with its
customers (30-45 days receivables outstanding),
the Company and its subsidiaries had good
efficiency in collecting the trade account
receivables.

As at December 31, 2013, the Company
and its subsidiaries had account receivables —
unrelated entities in the amount of Baht 2,831
million less allowance for doubtful debts in
the amount of Baht 47 million, having account
receivables - not yet been due in the amount
of Baht 2,372 million, representing 84%, having
accounts receivables pass due not exceeding
4 months in the amount of Baht 347 million,
representing 12%, having account receivables
pass due for the periods of 5-12 months in the
amount of Baht 19 million, representing 0.7%,
and having account receivables pass due
more than 12 months in the amount of Baht 93
million, representing 3%. The status of aging
of account receivables — unrelated entities of
the Company and its subsidiaries was normal
business practices.

As at December 31, 2013, the Company
and its subsidiaries had account receivables —
related entities in the amount of Baht 162 million
less allowance for doubtful debts in the amount of
Baht 29 million, having account receivables - not
yet been due in the amount of Baht 62 million,
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representing 38%, having account receivables
pass due not exceeding 4 months in the amount
of Baht 8 million, representing 5%, having
account receivables pass due for the periods
of 5-12 months in the amount of Baht 62 million,
representing 38%, and having account receivables
pass due more than 12 months in the amount of
Baht 29 million, representing 18%. The status of
aging of account receivables — related entities
of the Company and its subsidiaries was normal
business practices.

Upon estimating the allowance for doubtful
debts, the management estimated, at their
discretion, the doubtful debts of each account
receivables by taking into consideration the
account receivables reliability, past collection
experience, outstanding account receivables
aging, and then economic situation. The Company
and its subsidiaries believed that the provision
for allowance for doubtful debts was adequate.

C. Construction in Progress

As at December 31, 2013, the Company
and its subsidiaries had the construction in
progress in the amount of Baht 1,118 million,
or Baht 796 million increasing, representing
247%, in comparison with the year 2012, when
the construction in progress was in the amount
of Baht 322 million due to the Company and its
subsidiaries awarded new construction projects.

d. Property, Plant and Equipment

As at December 31, 2013, the Company
and its subsidiaries had the property, plant and
equipment in the amount of Baht 2,650 million, or
Baht 490 million increasing, representing 23%, in
comparison with the year 2012, when the property,
plant and equipment were in the amount of Baht
2,160 million, because the Company and its
subsidiaries awarded new construction projects,
causing increase in the property, plant and
equipment in the normal course of business.

e. Investment Properties

As at December 31, 2013, the Company
and its subsidiaries had the investment properties
in the amount of Baht 2,351 million, or Baht 334
million increasing from the year 2012, representing
16%, when the investment properties were in
the amount of Baht 2,017 million, the most of
which were lands.
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Liabilities: As at December 31, 2013, the
Company and its subsidiaries had total liabilities
in the amount of Baht 17,233 million, or Baht
3,049 million increasing from 2012, representing
21 %, being composed of current liabilities
in the amount of Baht 16,694 million, or Baht
3,030 million increasing from 2012, representing
22 %. The current liabilities as significantly
increased were the unbilled payables and
advances received from construction contracts.
The non-current liabilities were in the amount of
Baht 539 million, or Baht 18 million increasing
from 2012, representing 4%. The non-current
liabilities significantly increased was deferred
tax liabilities.

a. Short-Term Loans from Financial Institutions

As at December 31, 2013, the Company
and its subsidiaries had no any short-term loans
from financial institutions; meanwhile, in 2012,
the Company and its subsidiaries had short-term
loans from financial institutions in the amount of
Baht 109 million.

b. Trade Payables
As at December 31, 2013, the Company

and its subsidiaries had net trade payables and
other payables in the amount of Baht 2,966 million,
or Baht 130 million decreasing from 2012 when
had net trade payables and other payables in the
amount of Baht 3,096 million, representing 4%.
The Company and its subsidiaries maintained
the quantity of the trade payables and other
payables in the appropriate level despite increase
in construction works, by having 54 days account
payables outstanding as slightly increasing
from the year 2012 when had 52 days account
payables outstanding. The Company believed
that such account payable outstanding was
rather very good and suitable in the normal

course of business.

c. Advances Received from Construction

Contracts

As at December 31, 2013, the Company
and its subsidiaries had advances received from
construction contracts in the amount of Baht
6,543 million, or Baht 1,879 million increasing

from 2012 when had advances received from
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construction contracts in the amount of Baht
4,664 million, representing 40% due to the fact
that the Company awarded more new construction
projects, causing increase in advances received

from construction contracts.

Shareholders’ Equity: As at December 31,
2013, the Company and its subsidiaries had the
shareholders’ equity in the amount of Baht 7,777
million, or Baht 1,666 million increasing from 2012
when had the shareholders’ equity in the amount
of Baht 6,111 million, representing 27%, which
was caused by increase in fully paid-up share
capital as from Baht 1,186 million up to Baht
1,525 million and increase in unappropriated
retained earnings as from Baht 2,507 million up
to Baht 3,851 million.

Total Asset Turnover: As at December
31, 2013, the Company and its subsidiaries
had the total asset turnover of 1.01, as slightly
decreasing from 2012 of 1.11. The total asset
turnover of The Company and its subsidiaries

was the moderate level.

4. liquidity and Capital Adequacy

4.1

4.2

Capital Structure

As at December 31, 2013, the Company and
its subsidiaries had the asset structure by having
the current assets to non-current assets ratio equal
to 79% : 21%, as slightly changed from the year
2012 when had the current assets to non-current
assets ratio equal to 78% : 22%.

As at December 31, 2013, the Company and
its subsidiaries had funding structure between the
liabilities and the shareholders’ equity, by having
the liabilities to shareholders’ equity ratio equal to
69% : 31%, as slightly changed from that in 2012
when had the liabilities to shareholders’ equity ratio
equal to 70% : 30%.

Capital Expenditures

Upon consideration of investment in fixed
assets of the Company and its subsidiaries, the
management would prepare annual investment
plans in fixed assets as proposed to the Board of
Executive Directors of the Company. Upon decision

made in investment, the return on investment would
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be calculated in comparison with the financial cost.

In 2013, the Company and its subsidiaries had
capital expenditures in purchasing the property, plant
and equipment in the amount of Baht 789 million,
or Baht 560 million increasing from 2012 when the
property, plant and equipment were purchased
in the amount of Baht 229 million, representing
245%, because the Company and its subsidiaries
awarded more new large-scale projects, causing
increase in investment in the property, plant and
equipment to support such expansion.

The Company and its subsidiaries believed
that the capital expenditures, both additional
investment and replacement investment for fixed
assets, would maintain the competitive advantage
of the Company and its subsidiaries, both at present
and in the future, and the investment in those fixed

assets were utilized in their full capacities.

4.3 liquidity

In 2013, the Company and its subsidiaries
had the current ratio at 1.19 as slightly increasing
from the year 2012 when had the current ratio at
1.17. The Company and its subsidiaries had a
good and increasing liquidity.

In 2013, the Company and its subsidiaries
had the quick ratio at 0.99 as slightly increasing
from the year 2012 when had the quick ratio at
0.97. The Company and its subsidiaries had a
good and increasing liquidity.

4.4 Cash Flow
In 2013, the Company and its subsidiaries
cash and cash equivalents was in the amount of
Baht 998 million Baht, by having the cash brought
forward in the amount Baht 1,343 million, causing
the net cash at the end of the period in the amount
of Baht 2,341 million, detailed as follows:

(Unit: Million Baht)

Sources of Cash Flow ‘ 2556 ‘ 2555 ‘ 2554

Operating Activities 2,034 4,402 2,566
Investing Activities (854) (3,232) (3,514)
Financing Activities (182) (675) (261)
Net increase (decrease) 998 495 (1,209)
in Cash Flow
Beginning Balance of Cash 1,343 848 2,057
and Cash Equivalents
1,343 848

Ending Balance of Cash 2,341
and Cash Equivalents
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4.5 Sources of Fund

As at December 31, 2013, the Company
and its subsidiaries had sources of fund from
liabilities and shareholders’ equity in the amount
of Baht 17,233 million and Baht 7,777 million,
respectively. Meanwhile, in 2012, the Company
and its subsidiaries had the liabilities in the
amount of Baht 14,184 million and shareholders’
equity in the amount of Baht 6,111 million.

As at December 31, 2013, the Company
and its subsidiaries had the Debt to Equity ratio at
2.22, decreasing from the year 2012 which was at
2.32. A part of the liabilities of the Company and
its subsidiaries resulted from advances received
from construction contracts as provided by the
customers for the Company and its subsidiaries to
be used in business operations as general business
practices. Advances received from construction
contracts had no any interest payment whatsoever.

As at December 31, 2013, the items in the
liabilities and shareholders’ equity of the Company
and its subsidiaries which significantly changed
were as follows:

On Liabilities

Increase in unbilled payables 1,284 Million Baht

Increase in advances received from construction
contracts 1,879 Million Baht

On Shareholders’ Equity
Issued and fully paid-up capital 339 Million Baht
Increase in unappropriated retained earnings
1,344 Million Baht
Increase in appropriated retained earnings 13
Million Baht

4.6 Leverage ratio

As at December 31, 2013, the Company and
its subsidiaries had interests expense in the amount
of Baht 29 million, or Baht 11 million increasing from
2012 when had interests expense in the amount of
Baht 18 million, as a result of the Company and its
subsidiaries invested in hire-purchase and financial
lease for equipments and vehicles. Meanwhile,
the Company and its subsidiaries had the interest
coverage ratio 76 times, as slightly decreasing

from 2012 when had the interest coverage ratio
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81 times. The Company continued to have the
interest coverage ratio at the very high level. The
Company and its subsidiaries had efficiency in
paying interest based on operating profit in the

very high level.

. Obligation on Liabilities and Contingent
Liabilities

The Company and its subsidiaries made the
hire-purchase contract and financial lease in relation to the
automotive rental for a period of 2-5 years. The
Company and its subsidiaries had the minimum amount to be
payable under the irrevocable hire-purchase contract
and financial lease as at December 31, 2013, as follows:

+  Payable within 1 year 12 Million Baht

+ Payable as from 1 year up to 5 years 26

Million Baht

Upon assessment of liquidity of the Company and
its subsidiaries, the Company and its subsidiaries had
sufficient cash to pay the aforementioned obligation on
liabilities.

As at December 31, 2013, the Company and its

subsidiaries had no any contingent liabilities obligation.

. Factors or events which may significantly
affect the financial status and operating

results in the future

s19vauUs:9U 2556

As at December 31, 2013, the Company and its
subsidiaries found no factors or events which may
significantly affect the financial status and operating
results in the future of the Company and its subsidiaries,

both external and internal factors.

External Factors: According to the political unrest
arising at the end of 2013, the government dissolved the
parliament and provided for election in February 2014.
While there is no new government, a variety of construction
projects of the public sector which were required to be
considered and approved by new government may be
postponed. Nonetheless, the Company and its subsidiaries
expect that new government is still able to resume various
important projects, especially, the investment in public
infrastructure projects; for example, mass rapid transit
projects in Bangkok Metropolitan, SRT double-track
projects, and water management projects, all of which
were essential projects, affecting developing the
long-term competitiveness of the country and resulting in

construction and construction related works in the future.

The Company and its subsidiaries carefully managed
their works. As at December 31, 2013, the Company had
the backlog orders up to Baht 51,088 million to support the
continuous operations of the Company and its subsidiaries
cfor a period not less than 2-3 years, causing the Company
and its subsidiaries not to be affected by the political

unrest which may occur in the short run.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

1. Related transactions with other than joint ventures

Company Name

1. HTR Co., Ltd.

Business

Business: Property Development and office rental
services

s19viuUs:91U 2556

Relationship

The Company holds 80.90% of shares in HTR Co.,
Ltd.

- There are 2 co-directors, including:

1. Mr. Woraphant Chonthong

2. Ms. Sanongnuch Wattanavrangkul

(Former name is Mrs.Sanongnuch Charnvirakul)
*Date of Resignation : 18t of October 2013

2. DKK Sino-Thai
Engineering Co., Ltd.

Business: Design the foundation and structure
of telecommunication towers, production of
telecommunication steel structure, construction
and installation of telecommunication towers,
civil works, repairs and maintenance of
telecommunication towers, inspection, improvement,
and strengthening of telecommunication towers

The Company holds 35.00% of shares in
DKK Sino-Thai Engineering Co., Ltd.

There are 3 co-directors, including:

1. Mr. Vallop Rungkijvorasathien

2. Mr. Woraphant Chonthong

3. Mr.Somchai Wattanaweerachai

3. STIT Co., Ltd.

Business: Distributor and service provider of
machinery and equipment used in the construction
and manufacturing industry

- STIT Co., Ltd. is related company, as co-director
with the Company.

There is a co-director, i.e.,

Mr. Masthawin Charnvirakul

4. STP&I Public Co., Ltd.

Business: Processing of steel structure, piping and
welding, pressured containers, heat-exchange
equipment, boilers and process model;
Distributor and service provider of machinery
and equipment used in the construction and
manufacturing industry;

- STP&I Public Co., Ltd. is related company, as
co-director with the Company.

There are 3 co-directors, including:

1. Mr. Masthawin Charnvirakul

2. Pol.Gen. Jate Mongkolhutthi

3. Mr. Chamni Janchai

5. Stacey International Corp., Ltd.

Business: Retail sale of Souvenirs, Gifts and Flower
Arrangements Service

Stacey International Corp. Ltd. is related company,
as co-director with the Company.

- There is a co-directors i.e,

Ms. Sanongnuch Wattanavrangkul

(Former name is Mrs.Sanongnuch Charnvirakul)
*Date of Resignation : 18t of October 2013

2. Related transactions with joint ventures

Company Name

1. Sino-Thai AS Joint Venture

Business

Business: Construction Work

Relationship

- Joint Venture; whereas, the Company is a
stakeholder of Sino-Thai AS Joint Venture
1. In 2005, the Company held 58% of stakes;
2. In 2006, the Company held 58% of stakes;
3. Associate Engineering (1964) Limited held 42%
of the stakes;

2. SL Joint Venture

Business: Construction Work

- Joint Venture; whereas, the Company is a
stakeholder of SL Joint Venture
1. In 2006, the Company held 70% of stakes
(but had 100% Control power);
2. LC Transport and Commerce Co., Ltd. Held
30% of the stakes;

3. SA Joint Venture

Business: Construction Work

- Joint Venture; whereas, the Company is a
stakeholder of SA Joint Venture
1.1n 2007, the Company held 80% of stakes
2. Aqua Thai Co., Ltd. Held 20% of the stakes
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Company Name Business Relationship

4. STAS Joint Venture Business: Construction Work - Joint Venture; whereas, the Company is a stake
holder of STAS Joint Venture
1.1n 2010, the Company held 60% of stakes;
2. Associate Engineering (1964) Limited held
40% of the stakes;
** Since September 2013, STEC has fulfilled its

promise on the part of the Company successfully.

5. ASST Joint Venture Business: Construction Work - Joint Venture; whereas, the Company is a
stakeholder of ASST Joint Venture
1.1n 2010, the Company held 45% of stakes;
2. Associate Engineering (1964) Limited held
55% of the stakes;
** Since September 2013, STEC has fulfilled its

promise on the part of the Company successfully.

The Company has transactions with persons who may have a conflict of interest for fiscal years
2556 and 2555 are as follows.

Company Name

Related Transactions

1. HTR Co., Ltd. |1.1 Rental Incomes from office 13,803,400 10,492,890 | - The building space is leased
building lease as the Company’s office at the
1.2 Trade accounts and notes 16,050 749,547 market price.

payable-related parties
1.3 Loans to related parties

Gross Value (Baht)
As of
December 31St, 2013

Opening Balance
118,000,000

Raising during the period -

Decreasing during the period

Gross Value (Baht)
As of
December 31St, 2012

Opening Balance
158,000,000

Raising during the period -

Decreasing during the period

Reason for Transactions

- As of December 31, 2013
STEC was behind in payment
on parking basement.

- LoanstoHTR Co,, Ltd was due
to pay principal of a loan and
interest in quarterly totaling

(45,000,000) (40,000,000) | 20 installments. The interest
Ending year balance Ending year balance can be calculated at MLR;
73,000,000 118,000,000 minute 1 percent per year,
1.4 Interest receipt from loans under and pay the first installment
Sub-Clauses 1.3 5,901,719 9,137,788 | inJuly 2009.
2. DKK Sino-Thai | Incomes from trademark - 2,214,945 | The Company is a joint venture

Engineering Co.,
Ltd.

usage fee

between Denki Kyoei Co., Ltd.,
and the Company to operate the
business of integrated production
of telecommunication towers
by introducing engineering
technology to the production
and construction of telecom-
munication towers through the
transfer of technology from Denki
Kyoei Co., Ltd., in combination
with the expertise in construction
work and preparedness of
personnel of the Company;
whereas, the Company has
sent a team of engineers
specialized in construction and
installation of telecommunication
towers of the Company to work
at DKK Sino-Thai Engineering
Co., Ltd., to assure that the
performance of DKK Sino-Thai
Engineering Co., Ltd., shall
meet the standard acceptable
to customers and to maintain the
Company’ reputations.
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Company Name Related Transactions Gross Value (Baht) Gross Value (Baht) Reason for Transactions

As of As of
December 31St, 2013 December 31St, 2012

Meanwhile, related transactions
shall be recognized as incomes
for the use of “Sino-Thai” within
the name of DKK Sino-Thai
Engineering Co., Ltd. The
trademark usage fee shall be
calculated at the rate of 1.25%
of the annual income of DKK
Sino-Thai Engineering Co., Ltd.
**The contract named
Sino-Thai” begin on 15t of July
2002 and End on 15t of July

2012.
3. STIT Co., Ltd. | 3.1 Trade accounts and notes - Spare parts; and repairs
payable 5,636,483 5,566,779 of the Company’s
machinery at the market
3.2 Service Income 3,096,000 3,096,000 price;
3.3 Cost of spare parts, fix and 20,324,960 12,640,254
maintenance
4. STP&I (Public) | 4.1 Trade accounts and notes - Repairing Land Plot C
Co., Ltd. receivable 54,985,840 15,930,634 Erection and Assembly at
the market price;
4.2 Service Income 363,180,060 49,206,163
4.3 Cash received under 306,307,360 27,584,965

Sub-clause 4.1,4.2

4.4 Retention receivables - 2,174,094

4.5 Cost of construction - 26,470
5. Stacey 5.1 Flower Arrangement Service 5,833,774 5,464,007 - The company has
International Fee and Gift Basket for purchased premium gifts

Corp., Ltd. Greeting Season

and flower arrangement
services from Stacey
International Corp., Ltd.

Limited, at the market price;

Company Name Related Transactions Gross Value (Baht) Gross Value (Baht) Reason for Transactions
, 2013 , 2012
1. Sino-Thai AS | 1.1 Trade accounts and notes - 3,531,266 - The Company has carried
Joint Venture receivable out the construction of BMA

Mass Transit System Project,
extension of Sukhumvit
Line and Silom Line, under
subcontract at the market

price;
2. SL Joint 2.1 Trade accounts and notes 6,039,804 6,072,500 - The Company has carried
Venture receivable out the construction of water

distribution canal, pumping
station, elevated bridge,
including Section 3 Building
drainage project near
Suvarnabhumi Airport
under subcontract and at
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their market price;
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Company Name

3. SA Joint
Venture

Related Transactions

3.1 Trade accounts and notes
receivable

3.2 Unbilled receivables

3.3 Service income

3.4 Retention receivables

3.5 Advanced received from
construction contracts

Gross Value (Baht)

As of t
December 31s , 2013

21,211,127

8,205,531

885,727

3,024,070

Gross Value (Baht)

As ofS t

December 317", 2012

21,408,988

52,316,039

29,557,923

9,213,914

7,930,339

s19viuUs:91U 2556

Reason for Transactions

- The Company has carried
out the construction of
waterworks system under
the Project on solving the
problem of water shortage
of Nakhon Ratchasima
Municipality, under sub-
contract and at their market
price;

The Company has transactions with persons who may have conflicts of interest as a joint venture.

Company Name

Related Transactions

Gross Value (Baht)
As of
December 31st, 2013

Gross Value (Baht)
As of
December 31st, 2012

Reason for Transactions

1. STAS Joint 1.1 Trade accounts and notes - The Company has carried
Venture receivable 49,239,168 67,771,103 | out the construction of BTS,
o Silom Extension (Taksin -
1.2 Service income 94,768,040 126,175,648
Petkasem);
1.3 Cash received under ** Since September 2013,
Sub-clauses 1.1, 1.2 91,442,162 106,878,845 STEC has fulfilled its promise
on the part of the Company
1.4 Advancgd received from successfully.
construction contracts - 8,568,400
2. ASST Joint 2.1 Trade accounts and notes - The Company has carried
Venture receivable 21,584,923 60,611,630 | out the construction of
) Track Rehabilitation Phase
2.2 Cash received under ) ) )
Sub-clauses 2.1 72,594,775 115,035,722 | 6+ North Eastem Line, Buayai

Junction-Nongkay;

** Since September 2013,
STEC has fulfilled its promise
on the part of the Company
successfully.
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General Policy on Related transactions of the

Company

Policy on Pricing

The value of related transactions shall be in
accordance with the market price or competitive prices
of non-related parties, as per opinions of the Board of

Directors.

Reasonability of Transactions

Related transactions shall be made on the basis of
necessity and reasonability and for the maximum benefits
of the Company, and the said transactions existed
because the Company has operated its businesses with
subsidiaries, affliated companies, and related companies
in the normal course of businesses. Transactions include
construction service provision, purchase of equipment
and other services; conditions of related transactions
shall be prescribed in accordance with the general
commercial conditions and with the market prices or

competitive prices of non-related parties.

Procedures of Related Transaction Approval

According to the Company’s policy, the procedures

of related transactions made with parties in conflict have

s19viuUs:91U 2556

to be verified and approved in conformance with the

Company rule and regulation.

Policy or Trends on Related Transactions

The Company shall have its related transactions
with particular companies involved, as may be
necessary and only in accordance with the normal
course of business operations such as sale/purchase
of construction materials, construction work, office
building lease, etc., and such related transactions
may exist in the future, according to normal course of
business operations of the Company. The Company
has its policy to make related transactions with parties
in conflict by comparing prices and quality of operations
for the maximum benefits of the Company, and at the
most proper price. The Company shall treat the parties
in conflict similarly to other entrepreneurs. The Company
shall prescribe the terms and conditions of such related
transactions in accordance with the normal course of
business operations; and prices shall be compared
with prices of the third parties; moreover, it shall be
considered according to the proper procedures of
approval and in accordance with the Company’s Rules

and Regulations in all respects.
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Corporate Governance Report of the Audit
Committee 2013

The Audit Committee of Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Co., Ltd., consists of 3 Independent Directors
as the following;

1. Mr. Chamni Janchai, Chairman of the Audit Committee
2. Police Lieutenant Genaral Jate Mongkolhutthi, Member of the Audit Committee
3. Mr. Suchai Poopichayapongs, Member of the Audit Committee

In 2013, the Audit Committee has performed according to the duties and responsibilities commissioned by the Board
of Directors to review the Company’s financial reports for accuracy and reliability, to provide adequate and suitable
internal control in compliance with the law, to ensure Company’s operation complied with the principle of good
corporate governance, and to comply with the Notification of the Stock Exchange of Thailand on Qualifications and Rules
and Responsibilities of the Audit Committee and Best Practice Guidelines for the Audit Committee issued by the Listed
Companies Division of the Stock Exchange of Thailand; provided that the Audit Committee has convened 6 meetings,
of which main activities can be summarized, as follows:

1. Review of the Quarterly Financial Statements and the Annual Financial Statement

The Audit Committee has reviewed the Quarterly Financial Statements and the Annual Financial Statements
2013; and has inquired and received the clear explanation from the management and the Independent Auditor
relating to the accuracy and the completeness of the financial statements, and the adequacy of information disclosure.
Therefore, the Audit Committee has agreed that the aforesaid financial statements have reasonable correctness
in their essential contents in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles; and the information
disclosure in those financial statements is punctually, correctly and completely.

2. Review of the Internal Control System

The Audit Committee has reviewed the internal control in cooperation with the Independent Auditor on a regular
basis and has considered all reports of internal audit according to the approved work plans, covering the significant
work systems of the Company, including the information security management system. The Audit Committee has
agreed that the Company has its adequate and suitable internal control and has its improvements in accordance
with the changing business activities, therefore, the operations of the Company and its subsidiaries shall achieve
the prescribed objectives as stated in the COSO framework. Moreover, the Audit Committee has also urged the
management to improve the internal control system for continuous effectiveness.

3. Monitoring of the Internal Audit

The Audit Committee has considered the work plans, scope of work, independence, manpower, and budgets
of the Internal Audit Department to be proper and in conformity with the professional standard of internal audit
practices of the Institute of Internal Auditors of Thailand (IIAT), the Information Systems Audit and Control Association
(ISACA) in Bangkok; and the internal audit guidelines of the Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET). The Audit Committee
has agreed that the Company’s internal audit has been carried out continuously on a timely and effective basis.
Moreover, the Audit Committee has realized the significance of the internal audit and has therefore given its regular
support to the internal audit both in terms of personnel development and guidelines of audit to be in accordance
with the prescribed standard.

4. Compliance with the Law and the Government Regulations

The Audit Committee has reviewed the compliance with Rules and Regulations of the Securities and Exchange
Commission, regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand, the law relating to the Company’s business operations;
and has agreed that there is no significant issue relating to non-compliance with the law, regulations, and other
related laws.

5. Risk Management Review

The Company has utilized the internal audit system, the recommendations of the internal audit report, the work

USGn Flu-Tny 15usItiusy neud noudasadu 91Ma (UKIZU)




s19vuUs:91U 2556

2039R8ANANNING nguaneinaadesiugafiaresism IvanznssuniInmaaauianwingd Tunutlsziiuindy
arszdndnyluFeanisldlfifmunguniadeiuauaznguansauininaades

6. douniunaiknduIkudosignNIsNINYIIovNUKSos19NIshoRiNWIandunwaads:Tuzu

audan vunesnaianannindulssmalnauazdninauamnznssunisinduudnningdiaznarauannine o
ADIZNITNNNIRTIARDUN ANITITBRE AU fsa Uiy Fuayny e ldwusanislanineslasiu wazAise s1ennsnena
Hannudaudeiunenalszlamiadnalansedndny

nisuUs:duwanisUjudviuauiov

LwﬂmmmmﬂuLmeqﬂgurmnmmmmvmmmsmm@mﬂmm‘l,wmiﬂmuum@ﬂwﬂgummmmmmvmiumi
neadeLilay 1 A5 LW@’LM@@mﬂ@fa\‘muLLuqmaﬂgumwmmmﬂmvmwmimfmmu mmﬂm@maﬂivmumﬂimw
m‘fmnwmq@m@uuﬂwﬂguwmwm‘umummgumﬂm:mmmammqmuLL@vLmeqﬂgumwmmmﬂmmﬁuma
RIIRdeL ANNINNTaIRaIANaNnIndusalsemAlng wazsneanunanisdszding Tanenssunisussmlasunsnu

. IaIsrunAaiAaNIAUaIIcNAVIIAzIAUDANADUIINUZDNGADUUNYISUDUNYIO

ma‘ﬁma‘m’]ﬁmLﬁﬂnmuﬂLLGN;TQLmzmuﬂﬂ'ﬂmuLmuﬁa@uﬁﬂfﬁum@mﬂazﬁﬂ 2556 eV iduasaANENITINS
1319 ’Lﬁmwﬁﬁmﬂﬁ'ﬂimméﬁ@ﬁuﬂizﬁﬂ 2556 ﬁél\iﬂmxnﬁmmimm@m@uiﬁﬁmimwwnm@m?ﬂﬁﬂﬁmu ALY
Basz AnumzaNIssARatLnuLazlddatudei nuaresdinsuauznIsunsiNLnanNn N LaznataannIne
ludesnstvualiinmuioudaeutod faiumsaveusdanadnds Toyormiu faeutndivegina
sl 3030 vileunsanafindad winngend faevndiueunnnenaton 3459 siseunsannAnnsnl Beetiusing
Haauinydsueynmaanziiien 3844 wik 131 A1neu 1Budn ueus 69 annin udasuiinyTuesizem tlszantl 2556
NFANAIRDLLNILTNANUIUEY 1,730,000.00 LW (wﬁqz’q’mﬁmmumwﬁuunm
nisUs:gusounudasulnydSuaunyra
ﬁmiﬂivmuﬁuﬁm@uﬁmfﬁmumﬁm L3H dninenns iBud ueust 6 e 393 1 A% ienumauLazae LML
mmmmmmmm?mm?mmm sonnvuleunenstiyduazatssdAnyeeaN1nsg1unstiy@ana - Interational

o

Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) Iﬁ]?ﬂﬂ’&’ﬂum’mLL@"’?‘UW\WI’WLL@\?@HWQ‘H@L@%@WHN@@UUM‘H sﬂﬂ@ﬁ;ﬂiﬂfl’] 171

<

o

Nuiilll’)ilﬂ’]ﬁ“]_lm;ﬁLL@L’ﬂ’]‘é‘ﬁN@’W@\iﬂiuLﬂWL‘l’]\i"’l Qﬂﬁ]‘ﬂ\iLL@yL‘Vlﬁqu@N Lﬂuvl,ﬂmummg’mmiumw IFRS HATHIATTN

o

v ade Ly e
n9tTnydnsusesineialiugn

10. N1ss19vIueanIsUsgUTRNUATUINSSUNISUSBN

ﬁmﬁmﬁwmmumiﬂi”mmmﬂmvmiumamm@mauLL@”miﬂi”l,ﬁummimqwaumﬁslu WiumAnizngInnIg
136 wmuwnmw An9lse ﬂmmm”mmmimq@muLwelumﬂmmamﬂuLLuqmqﬂgummmmmmmﬁmmsmmmu

n9U1R wmmw puAnznIsuniInmaseuliidedunmuasdeauanusiuindnistu funismsmagaunielu
nsLiveanaAns nedlneuaeFin uazdunudaeni mﬂm@mmLL@”mmwLLqm@@u‘luma‘ﬂgummuw
TV PtNGIT L QR N deldihesamstiluRansnsnifiunng wearsdinnsfamunissnifiununiumansdeuaue
wuzAnpsLFudgudlalaemisanunsmasaunielu wavaeaunisaniunisiianenssunisudsm neunnlasuig

nanalasagy ﬂmzmmmimfmzﬁ@ﬂlrﬁfﬂﬁﬁﬁuﬁﬂﬁrﬂa?‘u5qummgﬂmﬁ1é’§um§ﬁﬁmnﬂm:ﬂﬁmmm‘%ﬁm WAz
fanuiiudndiniinnsiniuquaianisfia feuniefusmuanmsgruniatnydnsusedaeily Snsdawedeyaly
PIENIUNNNTRUBEIWNYNFRY ATUTIULAZINEN WD ﬁmimwﬁ;umﬂuﬁmmmu ﬁmﬁuiu@?ﬂﬁiaugaﬁ@ mmfyﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁmu
ﬂgmﬁ'ﬂuLL@:ﬁ”mﬂgumﬂﬁLﬁ'm%m apAARBIUNANINT I8 NUAMEN SIS ALIMANMIN L azRa ANaTININE

(nan.) hazaaananningduisdssmalng (nan.)

a e 4
WAt QUNsang

U9ea1UATULNITUNITIATIAAAL

USGn 3lu-The 15usItiusy oud poudasadu 91Ma (UKIFU)



s19vuUs:9U 2556

procedures, and the prescribed regulations to supervise its business operations in order to manage risks associated
with the internal operations of the Company. The Audit Committee has agreed that the Company has effective and
efficient risk management, which will be developed to its enterprise risk management.

6. Review and Comments on Related Transactions or those with Potential Conflict of Interest

The Audit Committee has given its similar comments to those of the Independent Auditor that, according to the
Regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand and the Securities and Exchange Commission, no significant related
transactions and/or those with potential conflict of interest was found.

7. Self Performance Appraisal

To comply with the best practices guidelines for the Audit Committee, the Audit Committee should conduct the
self-performance appraisal annually. In 2013, the self-performance appraisal result of the Audit Committee can be
summarized that the Audit Committee has performed its duties fully according to its Charter and complied with the
best practice guidelines for the Audit Committee, which will result in effective implementation of the rules of good
corporate governance.

8. Selection, Nomination, and Remuneration of the Independent Auditor

The selection, nomination, and remuneration of the Independent Auditor of 2013 shall be proposed for the Board
of Directors’ approval in the Annual General Meeting (AGM) 2013, whereas, the Audit Committee has considered
work performance, independence, and appropriateness of the remuneration, which shall not be contrary to the
Notification of the Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand governing
the circulation of auditors. Therefore, it is deemed expedient to appoint Mr. Supphachai Panyawatthano, the certified
public accountant no.3930; or Miss Thippawan Nananuwat, the certified public accountant no.3459; or Miss Siraporn
Quaanunkun, the certified public accountant no.3844 of Emnst & Young Office Co., Ltd., as the Company’s Independent
Auditor of 2013, Company’ s auditing fee in 2013 is Bt. 1,730,000.00

9. Audit Committee and Independent Auditor Meeting

In 2013, the company arranged Audit Committee Meeting with the Independent Auditor totaling 1 time. The meeting
is held for revising the appropriation of the provision of loss that the company had been settled including the
importance of the International Financial Reporting Standards, IFRS. Independent Auditor clearly clarified that the

accounting policy and other provisions of the company were accurate and appropriate in accordance with generally
accepted standards. Normally, if the company is using the IFRS as the first time, there will be some part of it that
might effect to the company.

10. Reporting of the Resolution of the Board of Directors

Minutes of the Audit Committee’s meetings and the internal audit appraisal result shall always be reported to the
Board of Directors, thus, in accordance with the guidelines of best practices of the Audit Committee.

The aforesaid best practices of the Audit Committee presented a notification and a suggestion of financial,
internal audit, risk management, company performance, and safety, health and environment at job sites, in case the
Management can perform and follow up all those suggestions as well. Internal Audit has to follow and correct things
to be developed and then report it to the Board of Directors every quarter.

In summary, the Audit Committee has performed its duties fully in accordance with its Charters approved
by the Board of Directors. The Audit Committee has given the comments that the Company has implemented its
good corporate governance practice, prepared its financial statements in accordance with the generally-accepted
accounting principles, disclosed the correct, complete, and adequate information in the financial report, provided
its appropriate internal control, adhered to the business ethics, and complied with the rules, regulations, and related
laws, thus, in conformity with the Notification of the Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) and
the Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET).

Mr. Chamni Janchai

Chairman of the Audit Committee
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Reports on the Responsibilities of
the Board of Directors on Financial Reports

The Board of Directors of Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited has carried out actions
in accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association on the presentation of Balance Sheets and Income Statement
ending December 31, 2013, which has already been audited by the Auditor. These actions are in accordance with
the prescribed period of twelve months cycle which was within the period of time before the ending of the Company’s
accounting period. The Company Board of Directors hereby warrants that the financial reports expressed in the 2013
Annual Reports are true and reasonable, having correct, complete, and adequate accounting data. The Company’s
Board of Directors has already reviewed and deemed the reports to be presentable and requested it should be submitted
expeditiously to the shareholders.

The Company’s Board of Directors is of the view that the Company has duly exercised proper accounting
procedures, kept constant practice, and has taken reasonable care in completing the Company’s financial statements
on time. The Balance Sheets ending December 31, 2013, Income Statement, Statements of Changes in Shareholders’
Equity, and Cash Flow Statements ending December 31, 2013, of both the Company’s and Consolidated Financial
Statements of the Company’s Subsidiaries are reasonably correct and completed in accordance with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles.

The Company’s Board of Directors is confident that it has verified the Company’s important data and information
in all respects and has paid close attention to all details regarding the financial reporting of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Company:

A |-

(Mr. Pakpoom Srichamni)

Director and President

usun 3lu-ny |au'o|uus\1 naua ﬂOUﬂ(‘ISﬂ?IU 97Na (UKIFU)

| III Ill
| IR

.y
=
®
=
(T
(=
(/2]
5
@
3
@
S
73




s19viuUs:91U 2556

ANQDUIINUIDNAADOUUNYT
Remuneration for Auditor

dAUnuiudasulngdzovusiniia:usengoy Office of the Auditor of the Company and
#1191 1BUAY wauA €9 Ann subsidiaries,
1 33 91ANTIASTAN 1OAT 193/136-137 Ernst and Young Office Limited,
auuFmanAlensialual 33" Floor, Lake Ratchada Building, 193/136-137,
NN 10110 New Ratchada Pisek Road,

Bangkok 10110.

ANABUIINUANINNISADUUNYFIOUUSUNIAUSUNYOY Remuneration on the account audits of the
. 1AEnilAnaauinyd T 2556
\luanwIukY 1,730,000 1w
- 1suvelas AAnaautiyd I 2556
iluauInRu 480,000 LW
. 1idesnsiiindes JAnaeutiyd T 2556
\luanuuREU 260,000 LN

Company and subsidiaries.
+ Company’s auditing fee in 2013 is Bt. 1,730,000
+ The Company’s subsidiaries’ auditing fee in 2013
is Bt. 480,000
+ The affiliated companies of the subsidiaries’
auditing fee in 2013 is Bt. 260,000

ANUSNISOU Other expenses:

1
laidl- -None-
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Report and Consolidated Financial Statements

Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

31 December 2013
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Anlsnaunnd 2,189,990,941 1,418,701,780 2,162,910,060 1,358,841,687
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AdeNINA 367,842,174 373,618,747 360,340,226 365,612,047
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NEITE A bRV LK TZ R ENT: falTaTh) (956,306,031) 522,289,830 ~ (869,252,534) 595,882,751
Ruanganmtigiumun 29,220,582 (226,702,938) ~ (30,079,101) (268,222,612)
mmaﬁ;mﬁmw 5,063,553 58,333,135 - -
auw%"wﬁmgwﬁﬂuﬁlu 197,460,615 202,799,912 ~ 143,393,429 234,717,681
Aunind |y 20,069,209  (12,704,315) 23,246,095  (14,300,396)
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1,927,097,779 267,749,874 2,032,425,527 460,615,819

88,792,177 99,704,456
(7,526,812) (2,696,559)

136,058,495 26,694,678
(8,133,140) (5,007,482)
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6. s19nNIsssNvNUNINISAINYdFoINU

! | a o a o i = a tdl o o o A a a A 1 o a o !
Tusenansl UTBNILAZUTEHNYBENTILNITFININAVAUNLYAARUTANANITNINEITDINY mﬂmiﬁqimm\mmmﬂﬂﬂ
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FNNIIATATNATITUN sﬁQLmﬁULﬂﬂ31anuﬂﬁ@ﬂqﬂu@ﬂ I@ﬂmqﬂqﬁ‘ﬂ@igﬂimﬂqu

(M98 A1)

AUMSLEUTIN ‘ AUMSHEULRNIZNAMS

2556 2555
F1aMsgsNANULSH e A
(ARBANAINIUNITRUTINLAA)

selAannnisnegasna - - 1 30
paniies - - 6 9
ANTNANE - - 14 10
$IEMIEINANLLTEHNS I

el &AnTiinunlnsanns 52 112 52 112
el dan - 2 - 2

$1EMIFINANUMSFINAT
(FIRRaNAINILNITRUTINLER)

el dAnTiinunlnsanns 38 50 95 126
semegsTAILFIMANa Ty

elfannisnea¥ie 363 49 363 49
el gAniBnmlasinis 380 = 380 :
el g 3 3 3
FUYIIUNaA59 20 13 20 13

HAAAIANNIENINLEEN AT AAN1INNET9T1 1l JUA 31 $UIAN 2556 WAL 2555 HIsazidARail

(Mg L)

JUMFNUTIN ALUMFHULRNILNAMS

2556 2555

1iseneias - - 27,251 27,481

LTI - 60,612 - 60,612
N19FUAN 10,225 37,333 13,756 81,527
AT deaii (@nssunnssanriu) 151,921 35,133 151,918 35,039
994 162,146 133,078 192,925 204,659
wn: mﬁwﬂmﬁmma&j (29,203) (29,203) (38,774) (38,774)
4N 132,943 103,875 154,151 165,885
selansaliladandnss

13rmeiag - - 8,206 52,316
N1399WAN = 10,097 = 25,241

TRty (Hn77UN19991R W) 36,742 5,719 36,742 5,719
794 36,742 15,816 44,948 83,276
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(Mg L)

JUMSNUSIN ILMSHNULRNILNAMS

2556 2555 2556 2555

RulseNMupanufagsa

LiTENEiat - - 3,024 9,214
ETiRaadeaiy (HN77UN1999N W) = 2,174 = 2,174
794 - 2,174 3,024 11,388
AulviBnssasdunifamsfifiaadasiu

iR deaiu (fFanAlunadanAn) - 120,215 - -
TN - 120,215 - -
L?auiﬁ'ﬁ"élmtﬁ?lqmeﬁtﬁmﬁmﬁu

LTeiat - - 73,000 118,000
aniRgadeaiy (HN793N1999: ) 4,829 5,778 = =
79U 4,829 5,778 73,000 118,000
WA

LAUTHMEAN - FamsiRendasii (MaELR 17)

1rmeiag - - 17 750
iRty (HN73:N1999N ) 5,636 5,567 5,636 5,567
7IU 5,636 5,567 5,653 6,317
NHusuaMim A naEs19

1semtiag - - - 7,930
N9IINAN - 3,427 - 8,569
79U - 3,427 - 16,499

v v =

Tugendngtl 2556 Rulidtnnnnanisnaqdesiuinisnasulusasallil

a

(Mo WLLN)

AUMSLEUSIN

HAAAILUAD luszuninel HAAAILUAD

M AUN M IUN
ANHUT 1 NN51AN 31 fU421AN
AMNANNUS 2556 NN 2556

a 2 ey = a al v v
N‘IJGLVIQEIN LNNAMSTNLNAIUABINY

HAyanaa1An3gn Flu-lne nones Aanisiinaadesiu 5,778 - (949) 4,829

(Wng: WuLN)
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W AUn W AuUn
ANB 1 NNS1AN 31 GUAN
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fueINgIu 2553

d o as

NuUlUENWALEEY 1@ 9 215 A1

N oy A o = o o Ao o 4 a v X Yy & =
LQNIMQEJNLLT’]U?HV] LAY 9 AT 91NA uﬂfmumwmumumummﬂﬂLumﬂu'i'm"lmmmwmmu 2099/ TneAn

aenideludng MLR aufeuas 1 sl uariFudenenusnluneunIngIAN 2552
ANARLUNUNTTNMIUATE LTS

Tuszndnatldugniui 31 funnan 2556 LM uarisEmees A ldananatsrlamissazduannssunisuazfusms
URTIUINRU 63 R1ULIN (2555: 55 A1ULY) (NIZURILTENY: 60 A1ULN 2555: 50 A11LN)

7. RNudana:sgnNIsInguININu&Q

(Mg WuULIn)

IUMSHUTIN ‘ UMIHULRNIZRAMS
2556 2555 2556
RuaaLarNUNINGUIAIT 344,193 95,255 331,475 78,798
RN 996,806 647,980 920,000 572,316
Fauanii 1,000,000 600,000 1,000,000 600,000
99U 2,340,999 1,343,235 2,251,475 1,251,114

' a

eAAIARTRIUIE AT luN e IT ARINA UL HAN TNAREIGY TIUAAIFILLAANL TN

]

8. NuavnudoINsId

(Mo WLLN)

‘ JUMSRUSINALMSRULRNIZTIAMS

RurhnsuAs 2,614,087 3,280,633
padyanldRunazmuantu 410,000 793,557

Ruasnulunaminditamaauansmuya s fsssy
MUY 35,108 922,560
WustimssuIAsLlLszwmealne 105,063 112,512
psdnmifieeniaganitunisidu 373,976 364,277
psnansviinnALen 611,646 372,815
1,125,793 1,772,164

Ruamulunamsndilaan e dauanInuyaAgfiasss
VLR 2,172,149 -
s9uRuAIUiaAgY 6,322,029 5,846,354

\WHadui 30 Auenau 2556 Ui ladnsTanasulssnnRuasulumisaasmuainRuasivedn Tnadyasn
a U o a o | o a b3 3| dl
gisaINuaTyAAIAINLTTYT o SulewiuduauRulszanm 1,821 duuanlliiulszion weany
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s19viuUs:91U 2556

anklin1sA

(W0 L)

IUMSLHEUSIN ILUMINULANIEAAMS

2556 2555 2556 2555

v
=1

ANUUMSAI - NAaMsN LaNEI 129N

EY

falddenivundnse 2,372,244 1574549 2,350,283 1,381,322
ANetNge
Talifiu 4 ey 346,974 105,652 345,851 97,580
5-12 1hau 18,589 38,307 6,871 21,894
NN 12 1hau 93,046 48,896 69,602 48,896
993 2,830,853 1,767,404 2,772,607 1,549,692
n: M‘E‘iwﬁmﬁmzm (46,880) (46,880) (46,880) (46,880)
mugnuﬂmaﬁ'ﬂ - Aansilaiifeadesi, 4N 2,783,973 1,720,524 2,725,727 1,502,812

ANMMSAT - TAaMsNNEI TR (MNN2LE 6)

A o o2 o o
DYNUAIAWNULINNIUNINNTNUATITE

falifeinuuadnse 61,989 21,726 62,480 33,323
ANNTENTY

Talifiu 4 hau 8,394 63,195 9,097 90,328

5-12 1Aay 62,430 18,824 70,052 41,208

NNN91 12 LRaw 29,333 29,333 51,296 39,800
93 162,146 133,078 192,925 204,659
Wn: cshlfiwﬁmzﬁ”mzm (29,203) (29,203) (38,774) (38,774)
iQN@“ﬂM‘iﬂ’]i‘ﬁ’] - annsfiRendesy, and 132,943 103,875 154,151 165,885
iquqﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁaﬁﬁ - gvd 2916916 1,824,399 2,879,878 1,668,697

a o a a aa v o a 1 1 v L2 v Y o ‘ﬂl a o
U3dnuiinisleudnszenfaslunisfuRuAranunndnyaineadeunelasinisangdndnaliiusunn Lz eme
AN DN DAURBANNNNT B UBANFAINA1ITNAUANNFUNAIFAAINUNG D8 FUA 31 FUNAN 2556 HeanAILAAD
w03gnuinIsAduiulasanisnasisnlandndFanfenenaaiua uiuitiu 373 Auum (2555: 774 Aunnn)

NUANdUs:9:AUNINUSENdU
L\‘I‘Lﬂ,‘ﬂﬂﬂJJ?”F;I”@uLLﬂUﬁ“HV]ﬂuﬂl@x‘iUﬁ“]ﬂ’V]ﬂ@EI LL'M\‘]'VI‘LN LﬂuL\‘]“LﬂMﬂF_IN’Q’]ﬂﬂ’1i"V]’1ZQELI‘Q.I’W?Uﬁ’ﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂﬂu@’mu@“]ﬂ"ﬂﬁ@’]ﬂLL‘VN

eﬁqmumuum'}?uﬂummm mmmuﬂuﬁmmﬂmmm’]mﬂﬂLumfﬁmm 7.75-12.00 mmJ (2555 ?@F;I’Zh,
7.75 - 15.00 #al))

AunSwgryuidgudu

(M0 L)

AUMSEUSIN AUMSRULRNIZNAMS

2556 2555 2556 2555

MERULAIN o4 Nane 80,753 215,667 78,780 176,124
B 198,171 239,374 132,697 178,828
PoNAUNINEUNWALWEY 278,924 455,041 211,477 354,952

usun 3lu-ny |au'o|uus\1 naua ﬂOUﬁC‘ISﬂ?IU 97Na (UKIFU)

.y
=
k=
S
(T
(=
(/2]
5
@
3
@
S
73




s19viuUs:91U 2556

12. Nuavnuiuussngoy

a a o [l ‘dl i a a IS a o tzill
L\‘i‘l&@\‘ﬁﬂ‘lﬂ%ﬂi‘iﬂﬂﬂ‘ﬂﬂﬁl’]ﬂﬂlLL’&ﬂxﬂ'ﬂﬁluQUﬂﬁi‘NuL@‘Wﬁxﬂ@ﬂ%‘ Ieazidunssalilil

(Mg WuULn)

‘ NULFENT19ZULA APRIUNUAINY

‘ 2556 ‘ 2555 2555 ‘ 2556 ‘

1UFEN Lot ﬁ A% a11im 500 500 80.90 80.90 440,090 440,090
134N BWNNNAT TANANE 9116 5 5 99.99 99.99 5,000 5,000
79U 445,090 445,090

13. Nuavnuiuusensou
131 S18RSIRLATRILUITHNGTIN
(Mdagr: WuULn)
IUMSLEUTIN
yAAANTTYE

as 1 v o
aNAgdulaLds

Aanigdndn 1 e a7 1 fumsnieaia ne = 45 s . 6,691 36,943
15 mawe 3l e iudidlef Aedeszuuanedanazszuy lne 35 35 2,800 2,800 112,648 108,126
3 RGRE

UHn Suwmes lednd AN Suwwmineaiuussugn  Awall§ 46 46 13,650 13,650 - -
311 AiiunTLan

1357 14 7 1o B ain dsgUnsnlifeniuansy e - 50 - 5000 - 8986

lALATUAATLN LA
in : a?ﬂimLﬁ@miﬁﬂmwmﬁumnu - (8,986)
T 16,450 21,450 119,339 145,069

1, mqumLﬂumumm@mumuu‘lﬁﬂmﬂwmmuu,avmimLuumummmmimﬂmq Lmvma:wm”l,mmsummmm‘l,ummmwumvmm

wuiu'auﬂﬂm muu ‘Llﬁ‘i:f“/l"‘l@\mﬂ")’]ﬂﬂﬁ‘@\i%lﬂuﬂ@ﬂ’ﬁ‘mNﬂ’] L’r] 10d a 7 [Wuiidni adnglatannu ﬁ]\?LLﬁlLﬂ@uﬂuﬂ’mu 2556 15N
1@'ﬂ{]‘].1ﬁ1ﬂ’]NﬂﬂJﬂJ’ﬂuﬁ’)uﬂﬂdU?ﬁ‘VﬁLﬂﬁ"ﬂﬂuLﬁ‘ﬂ‘U?‘ﬂﬂLL@"J muu umwwwa*mzhut,l,mrﬁl,?/mmwm’mnfamﬁqummmmqmumuw
1 UNTAN 2556 AuTeTuR 30 Auanew 2556’1u\mmii°mmwumu

(Mdagr: WuLn)
IUMSRULRNIZNAMS

o > uamm’muﬂ.l‘li
ALNAMIAREAN o

ARIRURIMNY

1ANU - NG
U - 4

151 Avawe Tlu-lne AAFaTTLL el 35 35 2,800 2,800 . - 2800 2,800
Buadlee aim gneduazszLL
deans
1319 dwmef lelfud a‘?ummn'faa%w denTulf 46 46 13,650 13,650 (13,650) (13,650) - -
AR & f uazvgARIN
nsu&n
131 104 71 1w Fu 17 Hgngunan ne - 50 - 5,000 - (5,000) - -
maumu Anel
wanaz vign
FLUNNILE
TN 16,450 21,450 (13,650) (18,650) 2,800 2,800

Twrauduiax 2556 13EN-lAI 8 RuasuianaluiEim wa A W 18u a1is Tiunissnutauil atiels
g Ui lflaeiuiinaAniannsfesAnaas Ruasmusiinanarisaiuutialuass
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13.2 dqul,u_iaﬁﬂ'lﬁlmﬂﬂvguttazﬁuﬂuwa%'u

Tuszudnedl WaEvn-3uidauntisnnlamnayuainnisaeulunddminlusnisRusmsuaziuituiunaiuain
Uimsausnanlusunistuanizianig Aail

(Mg L)

JLUMFNUFIN ALUMFHULRNILNAMS

dauuiismls (mnu) an

- o | WutlunauFEnasuszudng
Ruamuluusensinlussudinal

‘ 2556 2555 ‘

AAN1399HAN 12 1% Lad (30,252) 25,716 - -
1519 Aawe Bl-Tnen 1B1ATER /i 8,722 1,018 4,200 4,200
79U (21,530) 26,734 4,200 4,200

13.3 °f|"aEamamsﬁu‘fmmgﬂmmaﬁﬁwéa34

(Udag: aULN)

2
a

Runsndsan nURUTIN
o' o o
U U 31 4 UM 31

-

NuEeEndee
o o
W AU 31

ls @gnu)
dmsuilaugn
JUN 31 fUNAN

snglasan f1usu
augn 7un 31
fUNAN

2556 ‘ 2555 ‘ 2556 ‘ 2555

Aan19sandn e 1od ted 7| - - - 2179 - 2,097 - 3362 - 57
13 Aate 3l lne EuAilRe 41 8 8 551 355 229 46 476 334 24 19
1T dwmes lafud Aha andn 0.5 0.5 - 2 - . - - B, ©)
151 104 7 1o BN 3im - 10 - 3 - 14 - . . -

“fruvizanydealus

14. INUAVNUS:Y:9109U

‘ APAIURURINY ‘ JUMSHUTIN
. S

51A1 YAA1 | §7A1 | YAA1 | §1A1 | YAA1 | §1An YAAI

MU | gRE9TN | MU | ARETSN | MU | 26699 | ¥ | aR699N

Ruamulunanmsndiiaung

nasusINedInITunIngLnen - - 10,000 9,800 10,000 9,900 - - - -

muﬁ'ﬂnfjmumnﬂmﬂ?{ﬂml‘ﬂm ya

Ruasulunanninditaans (200) (100) - =
9,800 9,900 - -

Ruasunall

U3En el waus 4arin - 15 - 30,000 - 30,000

‘lzl?“i%’i/]}ﬂf_l IWBLUUT AauLnIA

Fiv An7in 19 19 7,611 7,611 7,611 7,611

151 Aundwddnamunlng aarin 0.2 0.2 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000

B 25,694 86,194 25,642 86,142

34,305 124,805 34,253 124,753

9in: mlﬁanf\sﬁ@am«nmﬁumnu (33,253) (123,753) (33,253) (123,753)
1,052 1,052 1,000 1,000

L‘Guamuswzmqéu - 4N 10,852 10,952 1,000 1,000

A IS a o k% a a o | dJ a % Y o a o 1 dl 1
TwaautunAN 2556 ‘LI??:I’V]”IVLWIJ’WEILQ%@QVJHGLHU?HV]Z\‘I@\?LLM\? TNNITIANNUIIN 91 AL IRLLFEMULIULS aenals

fimu wEnlAneiuiinanienissies AnaesRuamusiinaiaiaauwnioluesin
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15. odvnsSunSwdillonisavnu

UMSLEUTIN

(Mg VL)

U o Ay A
AR TsUL]
TauenansgaieaeThedwmrsuming
\WNaN98aY

Tauadsusunindinanisasmiuiu
A a1Asuazgnand

o =l 3| ' a
N@ﬂﬂi“ﬂ"lﬂﬂ’]?ﬂﬁ"]ﬂ%ﬂuuﬂﬂV’]’]?_Iﬁﬁﬁll

yar1mutTyTlane

naest lun1stlszidingan

21A19%A L1 T
1,538,500 478,502 2,017,002 1,538,500 614,800 2,153,300
- 41,060 41,060 - - -
- - - - (136,298) (136,298)
270,860 21,900 292,760 - - -
1,809,360 541,462 2,350,822 1,538,500 478,502 2,017,002
ada aa = ada aa a
ATNANTIUN QﬁLLE‘EILILVIEILI AENINTUN ’JﬁLﬂ?‘EI‘LIWIF;I‘LI
"ﬂﬂi"]?ﬂﬁ TIABIRA 'ﬂ’mi"‘lﬂigf TIANBRNA
(Income (Market (Income (Market
Approach) Approach) Approach) Approach)

(Mg Wiun)
AUMSHULRNIZNIAMS

! v Ay A
YA M Ny TAuL

o =
uanlsannnisiisnaniuya

' | |
yarm Ny Tanst

16. Nau amsna:aunsni

AINUY

a

ANEIRTITN

2

21A15
uagy
du
Usuilgs
21A19

AU

WazdIU
dsuilge
ala 9
NHu

1,489,100 1,489,100
262,500 =
1,751,600 1,489,100

JUMSEUTIN
qU
1sulgs
21ANS
AN

=1
LASRY
ANLLFS
uaz
LAY L
AU

a 1%
LATRNANTG
LA

(Mo WLN)

Aunsws
FTUING

naasIe 593

1 4NIAN 2555 461,191 241,845 48,425 3,470,337 297,735 372,480 24,607 4,916,520
%@Lﬁlm = 1,304 - 136,785 27,941 69,639 130,996 366,565
g (2,000) = - (191,961) (13,904) (45,588) - (253,453)
Tau = 16,222 7,148 17,592 1,802 12,803  (55,567) =
I@uﬂﬁmﬁum”wﬁﬁﬂmmmmﬂu

nAu amsuazginni - 136,298 - - - - - 136,298
31 fuanAN 2555 459,191 395,669 55,573 3,432,753 313,574 409,234 99,936 5,165,930
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s19viuUs:91U 2556

(Wdag: WLLN)

AUMSRUTIN
qU :
" anAs | Usuilgs LATRY
7inu wa ST : ANWLGI .
uazdou | dau AN | LATRNANT | UAZ auUnIng
USudlge | W03 | gouqn uge | wATRIl FEUIN

NAu 271A19 ain alnsal | d1ineu GG
ALAaNsIARZEN
1 NNTIAN 2555 - 135,224 44,451 2,156,542 200,677 305,791 - 2,842,685
ﬂ"]L%‘ﬂN?’]ﬂﬁ - 12,421 1,870 305,455 28,759 25,114 - 373,619
LY - - - (153,456) (13,132) (43,850) - (210,438)
Tou - - - (81) 81 - - -
31 fuNAN 2555 - 147,645 46,321 2,308,460 216,385 287,055 - 3,005,866
NARAIENEANLI T
31 fuNAN 2555 459,191 248,024 9,252 1,124,293 97,189 122,179 99,936 2,160,064
AnAans A MTLT]
2555 (354 Anuum sanagluiunu daufiviesauatludnldaelunsiug) 373,619
AN
1 UNTIAN 2556 459,191 395,669 55,673 3,432,753 313,574 409,234 99,936 5,165,930
%’ﬂ L‘ﬁlu 251,870 - - 343,322 42,148 37,660 206,423 881,423
LY - (1,600) - (53,736) (16,199) (42,748) - (114,283)
Tau 100 8,695 - 188,522 4,580 25,038 (226,935) -
?ﬂ;um”wﬁmmmﬁ'fmﬁﬁ'ﬁﬁmwm
A7UNRAILAN - - - (23,458) (6,967) (595) - (31,020)
31 funNAN 2556 711,161 402,764 55,573 3,887,403 337,136 428,589 79,424 5,902,050
ALAaNTIAMAZAN
1 UNTIAN 2556 - 147,645 46,321 2,308,460 216,385 287,055 - 3,005,866
ﬁﬂLgﬂNiWﬂﬁ - 12,754 2,034 285,208 35,462 32,384 - 367,842
LY - (1,386) - (48,145) (15,640) (42,708) - (107,879)
R;uvﬁ“we]‘mmmséfmﬁﬁﬁiﬁ‘ﬁmwm
BIUIRATLAN - - - (9,914) (3,351) (176) - (13,441)
31 fUNAN 2556 &8 159,013 48,355 2,535,609 232,856 276,555 - 3,252,388
NARAIENEANLI T
31 fuNAN 2556 711,161 243,751 7,218 1,351,794 104,279 152,033 79,424 2,649,662
ANAaNs A MTLT]
2556 (345 Anuum sanaglusiunu daufiviesauatlusnldaelunsivg) 367,842
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16.

RAu @1Asiia:aUNnsn (A9)

(Wdog: WLLN)

AUMSRULRNIETIAMS
: LAZR
A TN ;
LAZEIU WASANANT | WA AUNIng
ey \ATRILTE FEUIN
filnsal | d1ineu CGEMN
51PN
1 4N3IAN 2555 461,191 229,818 48,425 3,449,797 256,530 366,356 24,507 4,836,624
GRIE - 1,304 - 135,673 25,5654 68,963 130,352 361,846
[AULNE (2,000) - - (191,961)  (13,571) (44,946) - (252,478)
Tay - 16,222 7,148 17,592 1,802 12,803  (55,567) -
31 funnAN 2555 459,191 247,344 55,573 3,411,101 270,315 403,176 99,292 4,945,992

ANFANTIANEZ AN

1 4N?AN 2555 8 133,559 44,451 2,154,372 165,650 301,507 - 2,799,539
ﬂ"]L%mJi'}ﬂ’] = 11,819 1,870 301,219 26,472 24,232 - 365,612
e - - - (153/456) (12,801) (43,208) - (209,465)
Tau - - - (81) 81 - - -
31 fuANAN 2555 - 145,378 46,321 2,302,054 179,402 282,531 - 2,955,686
NAAIANEONNTTYT

31 §UINAN 2555 459,191 101,966 9,252 1,109,047 90,913 120,645 99,292 1,990,306
AnFansimdusiil

2555 (350 &1 sanaflusunu doufivaesuelusldanelumsiug 365,612
AU

1 1N9AN 2556 459,191 247,344 55573 3,411,101 270,315 403,176 99,292 4,945,992
?‘E’ﬂ L‘ﬁlll 251,870 = - 341,516 39,392 37,661 203,847 874,286
RV TG = (1,600) - (53,736) (14,698) (42,748) - (112,782)
Tau 100 8,695 - 188,522 1,360 25,038 (223,715) =
31 fUINAN 2556 711,161 254,439 55,673 3,887,403 296,369 423,127 79,424 5,707,496

ALFRNTIANRZEN

1 4N?AN 2556 - 145,378 46,321 2,302,054 179,402 282,531 - 2,955,686
ﬁﬁL%‘ﬂNﬁ"]ﬂ’W = 12,153 2,034 281,700 32,862 31,591 - 360,340
[ANULNE = (1,386) - (48,145)  (14,140) (42,708) - (106,379)
31 fun1AN 2556 - 156,145 48,355 2,535,609 198,124 271,414 - 3,209,647
NAARNEANNLIUT

31 fUINAN 2556 711,161 98,294 7,218 1,351,794 98,245 151,713 79,424 2,497,849
Adaug1Admsuil

2556 (338 AL sanaglusiunu daufiviesauatlusnldaelunsivg) 360,340

« do s - ae oo co dd o 4 v ey
04 AUN 31 FUIAN 2556 UTEMHLArLFENteeNanATLazgLn A uIunieTainA@a N AN ALAdLAEa T
ag YaAmutiydneauinadensamazanaes@unindgsenainlanuutuilszanc 1,885 Aruum (2555: 1,784
ANULN) (LUNTRUDNIZUFEN: 1,852 A1ULN 2555: 1,750 A1ULN)

%
o 1 A %

U UM 31 suanAn 2556 1BENRgUnsaluazenunnusas i el fdy T uasdnaidmianstu e

(A%

Hyargndnuinydidusiuauilszanns 293 dunnmn (2555: 268 A1uLM)
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17. 19 munIsAIIAzIKUSU

(W0 L)

IUMSLHEUSIN ILUMINULANIEAAMS

2556 2555 2556 2555

% d’j v a ldl dl k7 o
FRIUUNITAT - NANTNENEIUBINU

(MH"E1L6) 6) 5,636 5,567 5,653 6,317
Kruritinnadn - AannsiiladiAeadesiy 2,854,459  3,009614 2,750,166 2,393,957
A ldaneA9ae 105,983 81,207 90,956 66,924
s viinsduasdmiiay 2,966,078 3,096,388 2,846,775 2,467,198

18. KKUMWAY YU FolA:ArYryIFINWNISINU

(Widag: WiLan)

AUMASEUTIN/AUMTRULRNIZNAMS

Lé’ﬁuﬁmuﬁmﬁmm%ﬂLmzéﬁ”ﬁyzyﬁnhmiﬁu 243,351 254,219
¥in: penidasngsefas g (14,516) (17,838)
794 228,835 236,381
¥in: douiaainuuadnsznnelumiied) (108,091) (83,093)

a

Wnuilmudnyoeingenazdyydinstie - 4ns

q

o o

ANdaunDenMUAT17EA e LT 120,744 153,288

v
o o | a A,

s leindryydngenasdrynyginisRuiuiddnaadaivedigilnsnliazauwinue 4 lunisaniinveuaes

A
o =

Aanslaadinuuanisdnseanddumaman angaesdynydszaznanlasanlszum 4 T wazdoyounfinann

A
'

Wudyoyriveniantalle

o

TR EI bR PR I Bt R T 1 e gl T 1oVl aTa 16 e Y TRa A faTia VIt Al R EYSAST AU

(M98 311ULM)

o a

W AUN 31 FUINAN 2556

1-41

HATINTBIRUINR UTUA NN A UAN ATy YL 117 126 243
pandemudnyoydnge/iin1sdusaniafniiod (9) (5) (14)
yaA1Ta1 a9 T UINRUT WA AR B9 S AU A o1 108 121 229

(Wdag: aULN)

o

‘ o Aufl 31 SunAN 2555

ia o o

— - ‘ laictiu 11 2

HATINTENRTUIUR VT WA IR sy A UAINA Y Y1 93 161 254 =
mfanLf‘jﬂmuﬁryryﬂLﬁﬁﬁ%ﬂ/mmiﬁui@miﬁmﬁm?ﬁ (10) (8) (18) %’
33@mﬁ@qﬂummﬁmmﬁu%uﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂwﬁﬂ%ﬁummﬁmﬁmwh 83 153 236 §
S
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19.

20.

NuUNBuNa:aonNIiTYANIMY

a P o 1 [~ a P a o 1 :; Y a dl o o & l-ﬂl
RuitiusenanadutuiinanyaraniouanaessddedenluglfadygyndtuinsuimuadissAuilansaniy
Tneiemnsnanidaiasay 1.5 ol

Uitmeiaglfanduemiiadanssndnariesn1e4e1ANIgaLNe 1N 193LFENEas Tellyar1n Nty 289 d1u
u lundnisziunistiindangnn

LummnmwmE”meminﬂ{]ummuﬁmmﬁNunLLavﬁmmﬂﬂuuﬂuu@uﬂ@ummim muu”l,um@qutrmﬁu
2555 AnadsdimdslidminaulsiupRsdunsdamingSuesiinanaiieeneanaauaziRuandszuil
flaqtiuagfluszuinanisaiiunisresdmeinauleduam

A A oy X o o P o X
iuizﬂqq\iﬂ N‘LAQEINLL@::m'ﬂﬂL‘]_I?;Iﬁ’]xﬁ'ﬂ’mmﬂ’]imﬂﬂuvl,w}m[ﬂ'ﬂiﬂu

(Mg W)

‘ ALUMFNUFIN

a o A = o a
‘ ARAAANLURAR U IUN ‘ 1“?3“‘3'\\11] ‘ ARAAANLURNR T IUN

‘ 1 NNFIAN 2556 ‘ LANT ANAY ‘ 31 fU21AN 2556

Ruftnuazaenideofneie 68,644 868 - 69,512

drsovwaus:lugus:g:9123ovwinviu

AnumRudsematsslamiszezannremiinanudaiulusageminnuiesenainauwaziuseianisUfifau
ATUMNMUAsTEZNALANI LAY

(Mg TuLn)

‘ IUMASEUTIN

‘ 2556 2555 2555 ‘ 2556 ‘ 2555

draenadszlamiszazenaaaantinanusiug 96,822 90,967 22,623 20,471 119,445 111,438
AuuLEnasluilaqiu 7,064 7,310 2,534 2,408 9,598 9,718
ﬁunummﬁﬂ 3,848 3,626 902 817 4,750 4,443
nasslemane luszudnad (6,704) (5,081) (1,454) (1,073) (8,158)  (6,154)
dnraenadszlemiszarantaaeniinanutlaned 101,030 96,822 24,605 22,623 125,635 119,445

(W0 WULN)

‘ WUMIRULANIZRAMS

‘ 2556 2555 2555 ‘ 2556 ‘ 2555

dnraenadszlamiszazanaaasntinanusiudl 94,934 88,384 22,262 20,136 117,196 108,520
AuuLEnaslulaqiiu 6,928 6,966 2,496 2,371 9,424 9,337
Funuanide 3,770 3,543 887 804 4857 4,347
nasslemfanelussudnad (6,704) (3,959) (1,429) (1,049) (8,133)  (5,008)
drasnalszlanizrazantramtinaulanad 98,928 94,934 24,216 22262 123,144 117,196
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22.

23.

s19viuUs:91U 2556

o

U Y1 dl o o s 1 o d’/
Aldaneineaiunalsrlamizazannresniinausaneg lusuinlsaanuuanslfasil

(W0 WLn)

JUMSFRUTIN IUMSRULRNIEHIAMS
2556 2555 2556 2555
Ay uLTNNT luilaqiiy 9,598 9,718 9,424 9,337
Funuaenide 4,750 4,443 4,657 4,347
sanAldanansuglusumlsnany 14,348 14,161 14,081 13,684
GRISERT] ﬁmdmi“ufﬂmwmwiﬂﬂﬁ’lmuﬁﬂﬂqmqu
A ldanelunTsLEuNg 14,348 14,161 14,081 13,684

auuﬁﬁfmﬁ #anylunstlszunninnsanunanatinAanslsyiuie o f;uﬂiymumﬂimmu

‘ JUMSRUFIN/ AUMSRULRWIETIAMS

2556
(Fasazmall) (Fasazrall)
ANIIAAAA 4.1 4.1
ﬁmmmﬁu@utﬁ@ﬂu@mﬂm (%uﬁu**ﬁwmq) 3.0-75 3.0-75
Fmsnawlasuutadlusauniinay 2.0-18.0 2.0-18.0

©

o a

AuauRuNszyniunnlasansralseleniid wintiaqriunaraesoundsuansl A
(Mg WiLan)

AUMSEUTIN AUMSRULRNIZNIAMS

7] 2556 125,635 123,144
1l 2555 119,445 117,196
7] 2554 111,438 108,520

nuean:1tyu

v %

Wadui 11w 2556 Nlszguandydnatulium ldusdniiuyuaanadauainian 1,186 §1uum (Fuandoy
1,186 @1utiu yaAiuay 1 uan) lu 1,525 Auum (Fuadey 1,525 Auriu gar1iuas 1 uan) Tnaniseantiy
ansToyInaddniau 339 Ervusfu yasTine 1A 1 um mmumamwuﬂum’lumenwummnmﬂﬂwmﬂmm

lsznaunun1stude 26 °IJ\1‘LI§"]£W]“1VL® ’QE'Wl“’L‘].IEluﬂ’]iLWNVluﬂUﬂ?”VliQ\iW’]m%ﬂLZLI‘ﬂ"J‘LL‘V] 18 LlB8U 2556
ﬁ’lSO\lCI’IUﬂQHU’IU

nelFuntiynfveasnas 116 wknsgamipyalRtsEnumauain w.a. 2535 Uiinsiasinassinlagnidseand
dounildlBiduudnsasliiiasndnfeans 5 aaeinlsgrsilszaniiindqasanmayuazanana (G1d) aundmudises
Hariidwauldieendrfesas 10 2eeuaanziiiou drsesmnunguuiasananlianuisniinllaaGuiunald

ANFMYAWANUYNU:

Zhe

318n19A1 lanswUImINANE e Usznaudaesanisanldananddmsasald

o

(Mg L)

JUMTRUTIN UMIRULRNIETIAMS
2556 2555 2556 2555
ﬁulﬁ@mmzmmemwﬁnmumz@unﬁﬁq%mw 2,945,912 2,167,295 2,905,665 2,121,799
AndensA 367,842 373,619 360,340 365,612
AR ANNATY I NTIANHLNU 582,857 360,904 561,190 340,464
ANTAANEATNLATANA N TN TN 15,446,091 14,751,200 14,810,113 13,330,088

usun 3lu-ny |au'o|uus\1 naua ﬂOUﬁC‘ISﬂ?IU 97Na (UKIFU)
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24. nGINUla

o

Al B EUL A G LT AUGATUT 31 FuanAN 2556 LAY 2555 agl1dnan

(Mg WuULn)

JUMSINUTIN ‘ JUMSRULRNIETIAMS

2556 ‘ 2555 ‘
‘(ﬂsuﬂsd’luu ‘
mERulatlaqiiu:
nERulitRyApaduiLLl 395,905 253,069 385,387 238,128
miRdulasamssantinyd:
iUl FsamsiaTFanmsfiauauansnedans
LAZNNINALIENNTHALANANTAT1 53,550 69,651 46,228 69,274
AldananBRulanuansaglusuimlsanayu _ 449455 322,720 431,615 307,402

AuaunERulsnnaadesiudoulsznaulusuinlsmnayuidaaiadwiutlaugadui 31 fuanan 2556 way 2555
agl1dnan

(Mg VL)

UMSRUTIN ‘ IUMSRULANIETIAMS

2556 2555 2556
(WUsulselus) Wsudsalu)

[
aa a

mﬁﬁuié’mm@ﬁmumﬁmLﬂmmmﬂummmu
mnmﬁmg@ﬁﬂﬁuaqnuiuuﬂnw@waLm@mﬁﬁ (9,344) - (9,344) -

nenensznuseasINiuszriein e EiuldiunaguaeinlomalydiugamnEilddmiutauge

FuUT 31 FUAN 2556 LAY 2555 a0 uandlE il

(Mg WuULn)

IUMSHEUTIN ‘ UMTHULRNIENAMS

2556 ‘ 2555 ‘ 2556
‘(ﬂsuﬂsd’luu ‘
Alamaigydnenn#Riuldtifynna 2189991 1418702 2,162,910 1,358,842
fnanHIuUlANAYARS 20% 23% 20% 23%
Anlanariy@neunstulitiAyrranudnsnE 437,998 326,301 432,582 312,534

nansznusanBRulAsan9iatiyTann
AllasuLUasd NG = (5,408) - (5,408)

a o o A a o 1 dl M Yo K
°1nmqumm'1mwmﬂmmmwmmwiuimuumn

dWudunindn#Ruldsenissiniinyd 5,270 4,957 - -
N@ﬂi‘%ﬂu%ﬁdﬂ’]ﬁ%ﬁ’]ﬂ%‘fu

Anldanafasing 11,041 6,499 4,296 3,449

A Hane AR anavn A (4,854) (9,629) (5,263) (3,173)
994 4,296 (3,130) (967) 276
Arldanan@Rulifnansesluwmiilmnanu 449,455 322,720 431,615 307,402
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s19viuUs:91U 2556

o

dnuilsynavaasBunindn2Rulfsanseninydussnil@un#Ruldsansninyd dsznaudaamanisasallil

o

(Midagl: WuLn)
AUUAAIFIULTMTIAU*

IUMSEUTIN IUMSRULRNIZNAMS

FUNNAN | 31 SUNAN | 1 ANFIAN | 31 SUAN | 31 FUMAN | 1 NNTIAN
2555 2555 2555 2555

°|,'vm

= s 4 o a v s s
NuVI‘JWiIﬂ’]HNuvLﬂ‘iﬂmiﬂ ﬂ‘].lty%

mﬁwﬂmm;m 2,322 3,210 7,341 2,322 3,210 7,341
mﬁfamsﬁmmmmﬁuamu 3,209 20,409 22,446 3,209 20,409 22,446
Aravuadsslaniszaranngaasniinnu 25,128 24,230 23,436 24,629 23,439 21,883
£19090827ANWR4IATINT 23,217 2,136 6,018 23,217 2,136 6,018
KaTPYUNS IRl AE - - 49,962 - - 49,962
mmnu?{ﬂ”\ﬂﬂLﬁm%m’i‘qmnnwm?ﬁ'ﬂuuﬂm

HAATRUAINU - - 346 - - 346
B - 419 - - - -
994 53,876 50,404 109,549 53,377 49,194 107,996

e o a o v o o
uuﬂunﬁmau1ﬂi’am%‘ﬁmum‘ﬂ

mﬂimumr]mmmmm@mﬁmmmmmm

mamwmumwmma‘lmmmLemmmu 35,415 33,858 38,845 35,415 33,858 38,845
yargfassutesedoriunindilanisacmu 300,353 241,242 241,208 177,221 124,721 124,721
SrlavigslaiRrtuannmanAeuyasFusmu 851 14,755 - 851 14,755 -
ﬁ'uj 1,729 815 111 1,729 815 111
294 338,348 290,670 280,164 215,216 174,149 163,677
saviiaunBuldsennain Toy-qn3 284,472 240,266 170,615 161,839 124,955 55,681

UitmuaziBEndeaaunduninduasuiidun stuldsesntindnunisdiuandnnstulitifyanaain
dn9Feras 30 ufenas 23 lutl 2555 uarienas 20 utl 2556 D4 2557 AunszagngufnitsznAsAdnINIE
Ruldtifyraalumeusuanmn 2554

2 2
L

nilsaoruIuliugu

L w

5
381)

ﬂQﬁl“]’]uQuMu@’]NﬂJV]ﬂ'ﬂimﬂUﬂﬁ@ﬂqﬁlu‘ﬂﬂ‘ﬂ‘ﬂ@ﬂ‘ﬂﬂ tu qumm@mvﬂwmmmmm Tmimﬂmmmwumumm‘ﬂ

ﬂﬁiamwumuwuﬁmmmm‘imﬂm'imvl,'immuﬂmuwLﬂummmwummumm% VLN?']NF]WVL?‘IHGWIHH_I@L@

ImﬁuﬂmmﬂuﬂnmﬂmmuuumumwLﬂmmnmimwu ﬁum@mumnmﬂﬂuumamrigﬂivnfamummu% 26
d“l % o o 2% o A A 1 % Y a d? :J/ 1o QI % dl
"INVLWIJ?Uﬂ@\ﬁ’]u’)uﬂu@’mfyiﬂﬂﬂﬂL’&N'ﬂu’ﬂﬂ’]iﬂ’i‘tﬂ’]ﬂﬂuﬂuﬁ\lﬂiﬂLﬂﬂilulﬂ\‘iLLﬁlQuLﬁ‘ﬁJﬁ]u"ﬂ'ﬂ\‘ixﬂﬂLLﬁ‘ﬂV]Lﬂu'ﬂﬁ"']EI\ﬂu

AU RUdgnIUN 31 sUNAN

JUMSRUTIN ‘ JUMSRULRNIETIAMS
2556 ‘ 2555 ‘
‘ (U5uilgalua) ‘ ‘ (U5uilgalus)
fladauilifuresdfeduresistny (Tuum) 1,733,200 1,095,739 1,731,295 1,051,440
Suruiuansiny () 1525107 1525107  1,525107 1,525,107
ﬁﬁiiﬁ@ﬁu%uﬁugm (Lmsiatiu) 1.14 0.72 1.14 0.69
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s19vuUs:91U 2556

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

nNuduwa

Wadui 11 wmneu 2556 Nsvguandrydteiuresiime liiufeyim e Ruiurnaainuanisaiivaiuaest
2555 lunnaguludnauay 0.3175 um lasanaduluanludnsfuas 0.03175 um Andusuwintu 38 d1u

U 3| % o a o 4 1w 2% o % a ! v % o 3 v U v dl
v wazaneduiuandyresdimyliungheiuludne 3.5 Fukinse 1 fuifuns 49u0m 339 A1uvii Yasiud
palduaz 1 U AndlunisanaRuilunaludnsiuas 0.28575 umsatu ua IRy 339 Aruun sauilu
Rutlunadiedn 377 druum Teddndldanatuiiunasinandluneunnsniau 2556

WHadui 18 e 2555 Nsvguandrydteiuressime lAiufeysim e aRuilunaainuanisaiiivanuaesd
2554 THungneduludnsduas 0.55 um sauiluRuiluinaisdu 652 §uum

AYTYWIUS:HIWNOASI

o Ful 31 $uanmw 2556 u?éﬁwLL@:u?ﬁwﬂﬂﬂﬁﬁunumiﬁ@a%’wﬁLﬁm%uﬂi”‘uﬂ@q51"mﬁ11w?@mmu‘17ﬁu§w5q
tlaqiiudmiudryyreuszudnaneadraudusiuaulszann 56,913 A1ULnN (2555: 35,283 AMULN) (SLN1THEY
NIZAANT: 53,979 A1ULN 2555: 33,208 A1ULN) Lmzﬁﬁmfmﬁuﬁﬁ@miﬁaw‘ﬁﬁm%‘mmﬂ;:Jd'ﬁ'm‘iz%wﬁ*mm
Aeaf1auauIuLlszan 6,223 A1ULN (2555: 4,172 A1UUN) (HUN1TRUANIZAANNT: 5,931 A1UUIN 2555:
3,982 a1UL1N)

FoANWNISINUTMUNAIAIUNIU

fayadeuauaduanuniiaueiaeandasiumaunialusenFinuuazi3indes nssunsgannistailugni
dnnafndulagegasunsaniunuldfusazaeuniuetvananeie i lunssndulalunsdnassnineansli
TUAIUNULATLFLIUHANTAN NI ULBIEL 1Y

Uiimuariimeasaiuianisludauanundn Aa nsfumuineaina nasliignanaed1inanuuaynswemwn
adaauning wazauiiugsiadoulunludiuaunaniraninialullsuine ilesannluszwinadl 2556 waz 2555
u”?‘ﬂ’wLL@:u?ﬁwﬂﬂﬂvLsiﬁﬁ@mwﬁLﬂumizzﬁﬂﬁ’ﬁyiuzﬁ'qumumi‘lﬁdwmmia?’ﬂﬁmmu@zm@ﬁwmaﬁwﬁwé’wﬁ
s Adladinnsuansdieyasuunaudannugia meld frlsanmsdidiney wazdunindiomainansaglu
IUNMIEY A0 aUN991E9 AN AU WAL ULAZIIA AAN AR SILAY

v
o

Tusendnatl 2556 UsHvuazidEntasiuineldanea¥saingniamalugaruu 3 . iudiuoutuidu
18,116 A1ULMN (2555: 17,656 A11LMN)

NOVNUAISOVIAYVIW

U3 Uimgaauazniinaulfsaniudnfaneudnsodaesinauaunses 1 1y afAnas ua9a I aeNTn w.A.
2530 Teisemy Widmdasuazninauansaunudinamuiunaipeuludniieass 3-5 a98uLhaU naeu
fmfrfmL@mfﬂ‘wu‘ua‘mﬁmﬂmwmﬂm‘wmmma‘ﬂmwumu Falf 41 wazazaneldurindneudiendneucieen
ANUANNIEIDEUI Ao UIBNLTENuATLREN e Tusendngt] 2556 13N uazidEneeylfansFuanny
el IuIuEN 19 AL (2555: 18 A11LIN)

ns:gnuuna:nldunoenalu

30.1  mseyniuLnaafusIaanadhanuy

o o o a0 SN @ o = Y N I
f IUN 31 9UINAN 2556 Ui‘izm‘”m?’]ﬂ@’mBJ’]&IVJHLTJH@’WMQLLNH 580 Q1%LEIW TINEIVAINLNITTRLATANANG

USGn 3lu-The 15usItiusy oud poudasadu 91Ma (UKIFU)



s19viuUs:91U 2556

30.2  mseynWuLReRfuA ALY

[
o

v Aty dnafiuaeuinaadasiunisdisnsus angaesdnyydsrazionn 2-5 T 1FEmud
!

AnunRuduANsasas lusunannsdunia lidy yidiadivauinuananlalle fal

(Mg A1)
W AUN 31 fUANAN

[NET1T
Aelu1 1 12 10
1nn91 1 1 weilsdiiu 5 7 26 24

30.3 msA1lsznu

AU 31 Furnaw 2556 wilidaAseiudeanlagsuiasluwuiEEme WSEndoanaznissandn Tainen
WaaiunisegniuneUfURLedssnsnuLnfigsiianestiemy idmeasuazniasandn Hnaazidensil

(Mgl 311ULMN)

2556 2555 2556 2555

1dsriudnyan 8,589 6,391 8,589 6,224

A%

119 AURUTUAUTN L AR UL T AWM AIN1 8,851 7,410 8,851 6,969

=
Lo

D) D D
o

Doe Dorv Dow

ilseiuau 1,154 3,149 1,154 3,002
MU 18,594 16,950 18,594 16,195

30.4 AANBISES

UsEmgnilesiesnniiuam Tmaﬁgwﬁmnmiﬁﬂ\ﬁmﬁmLﬂuﬁﬂmumuﬂizmm 238 §1UUMN (2555: 250
z’n’ﬁumm) Fanplas¥asfanann zﬁ'quimjLﬁlmLﬁmﬁumﬁ?ﬁiﬁﬂ’wmn@i’mmd’]ﬁﬂ’wﬁmﬁmmﬁw T
inatagluszvinansiiansangesena rzhamm@LL@mﬂ?ﬂmm\angummmmwm%wmamﬁLLmmum
Bessandnalineliifana@ameethedianszirdyreusime dafidelifnsedsasdmiumiaulile
ey

Lsinelasldgnitesesldiniuinannnstindoya e Siusiaris Tmﬁﬁsgwﬁmﬂmiﬁmﬁ?mﬁm‘ﬂwfi I
aalszanms 33 Sruum e dufi 28 AAIAN 2556 A1adandanszlauelignu AN InEaeIAIagnesnl ua
dsngareagnasnildiannnmldenilesnitndes uaziddmeenldisesiuinmeuAndamiela atals
fnu tanrfliEufniiedn A udfinnmnaesenagnasal

31. IASavIJoaNIINISINU

31.1  uUlauNgmMIUsUITANNLAE

'
= o A

\ATRINBNNNNTRUANATY IR LT LAz R ndeen N lannfies luninsg unstiy@eliun 107 “n1suwans
gensnaznatamedayad miursesiion1anialy’ Usznausas

)

AUNSWENIMSRUY NURUNIIMSTIEU
- RUAAKALINENTN LY RUER - RujtlusrazduananiiunisRu =
- o o X 5 o XA =3
- RuawudaAsg - IRIMHRNNTANLAZIAUNE U 2
1 (r)
- gNUNI9AN - muwuwmimmﬂmu &
ydl o M v ° o | a N
- elanealulfiFundnsy - mmummmmﬂmmmm YN INNITRU &
&
- Rudsziunasuneain - Rujtls S
Suligu 3
o 73

USGn Flu-Tny 15usItiusy neud noudasadu 91Ma (UKIZU)




s19viuUs:91U 2556

|
k7

131 Azt s NA MR AN 19 ULATEINENI9NN2RUsINa1aLazRuTauN e TunN91EMN AN
LReNpTL

af ¥ a o
ANNIFELNATNURULTR

u?a:’r’wLL@VU‘%ﬂ’wﬂaﬂﬁmmL?ﬁlm5ﬂunw“lﬁaul,%mu‘l,mjﬁmLﬁmﬁuaﬂuﬁmd@m?ﬂq wazRuliia aensls
Anu Lumfafmmwm%LL@umwﬂ@ﬂuu‘ﬂﬂmﬂiuﬂﬁ'i‘lmum@mvumyq\a @ﬂuumnﬂmwmﬂwmﬂumm
i‘ﬁ‘i.lﬁ@LLZ\]“’Nﬂ’]i‘mﬁ[51’mﬂ’]ﬁ‘?i.l?]’]i“”L\‘iu“l’m@ﬂﬂ’mﬁl’]ﬂﬂ@‘ﬁﬂ mw\mmmmm”‘wmuvm\mm\mﬁn@mnuu
'ammmmm muuuﬂ:rvmLmvmwmﬂmmw%uimummmwwwLﬂumrmﬂmmnmimwumn
Qﬂuummu

ANIAENAINBATIAD LIS

UsEnuaidndenfimnudesandnmaenids iesminiRudniuaniiunisiy Rulidan Sudau
9281810 ﬁwﬁ’fmm@ﬁyﬂLﬁﬁ%mm:ﬁmmmﬁwmam?ﬁu atnalsfinu Wesanndunsnduasuiiaunianis
Gudanlvaiienmaenideiuiiduaimuinmmnana wielsnsnenidundiumdesmundis=luszezionn
St ﬂfamt,?ﬁlmmﬂﬁmmm@ﬂLﬁmmﬁﬁwLLa:u?ﬁwﬂ@ﬁq@g‘lmzﬁuﬁﬂ

£

AuninediazniduniinisduidanudasansnmeenidaNdAyarunsodamudszinnenananids uas
AMFLAUNIN LA UHAUN N TRUN RS RIAaN T ANANNNTOLENANNAUN ATUANUUAYTRTUARNIANMLA
fnapanidslud (nsuininnuussnseenids lusdenen) Tasail

(dag: d1uun)

AUMFHUTIN

AngIRanlaAIn pandle
Usuauae | laf
mealu NN | AINSIAT | AR

AATA aanie

Aunsndmemstu
Ruaauazaenafieuwintudn 0.63-3.80 - - 2,341 - 2,341
ﬁumnu%ﬂm 0.13-9.03 1,501 - 2,614 2,207 6,322
Qﬂwﬁmiﬁﬂ - - - - 2,917 2,917
melafdldldBundnss - - - - 4,914 4,914
Rulsziunaanuneang - - - - 514 514
Rulifuszazduuriisimau N"EWE 10 15 - - - 15
Suliuurfansfiiendesiu UNNEILUR 6 - 5 - - 5
1,516 5 4,955 10,552 17,028
wiiAumamsidu
Ewinsiuazduiiay - - - - 2,966 2,966
Fuyuiiidlaidandnes - - - - 6,693 6,693
Léﬁmﬁmuﬁmm'nﬁﬁ%ﬂ warAnyo TN
NNTRY 4.35-5.38 108 121 - - 229
Auithuazneniodneng 1.50 - 70 - - 70
108 191 - 9,659 9,958

USGn 3lu-The 15usItusSy 1oud paudasadu 91Ma (UKZU)



s1gvauUs:91U 2556
(Mgl Auun)
AUMFHNUTIN

. Ll by
e I P I
dngsmandansdl | aands

ey ‘ NN ‘ﬂsumum‘
AINGIAN

Aunsndmamsiiu
Ruanuazaansmeauwintuan 0.75-3.80 - - 1,336 7 1,343
ﬁu@mu%ﬂm 2.82-6.13 4,893 - 953 - 5,846
@ﬂuﬁm?ﬁﬁ - - - - 1,824 1,824
el FAdslllFFandns - - - - 4,173 4,173
Rutlsziunaaunasdi - - - - 255 255
Rulifuszazduuniisdau WNEIME) 10 34 - - - 34
ﬁulﬁrj’ﬁm:mz%mmﬁ@mﬁ{Lﬁ'm%’mﬁu 7.25 120 - - - 120
Suldfduunfansfiniendesiu UNIEIMR) 6 6 - - - 6
5,053 = 2,289 6,259 13,601
wilAunamsdu
ﬁurjﬁmzm%umnamﬁumaﬁu 7.00 109 - - - 109
vinsduazdmilay - - - - 3,096 3,096
FunuiiddlaFandnez - - - - 5,409 5,409
ﬁwﬁmmﬁmmwﬁﬁ%@ wazAnyayin
NNNTRY 4.35-7.70 83 153 = = 236
Ruifuuazeenidefeang 1.50 69 - - - 69
261 153 = 8,505 8,919

(Mdag: Auun)

ILMSHEULRNIEHIAMS

AngIAanlanIn | aanile

aelu ‘ NN "J'“-""“m‘
ATNTIAN

Aunswanamsdu

Ruanuazsanafig i dudn 0.63 - 3.80 - - 2,251 - 2,251
ﬁumnuﬁff;mm 0.13-9.03 1,501 - 2,614 2,207 6,322
gnuﬁm?ﬁq - - - - 2,880 2,880
el gl Bandnss - - - - 4,813 4,813
Rudsriunainunasing - - - - 498 498
Suldiuurfansfiiendesiu UN"ELUR 6 - - 73 - 73

1,501 = 4,938 10,398 16,837

.y
S
®
S
(T
(=
(/2]
5
@
3
@
S
73

USGn Flu-Tny 15usItiusy neud noudasadu 91Ma (UKIZU)




s19viuUs:91U 2556

(Mgl A1uLn)

IUMSHEULRNIEHIAMS

% & = =
BAATIABDNLULEIAIN G]’aﬂglz‘l.lﬂl

ey ‘ NN ‘ﬂeumum
AINTIAN

wiiaumamsidu
Ewinsuazduiiay - - - - 2,847 2,847
FunuiidsllFandss - - - - 6,643 6,643
ﬁwﬂmmﬁmmﬂm%@ wazdrynian
NNNITRU 4.35-5.38 108 121 - - 229
108 121 - 9,490 9,719

(Mdag: Auun)

IUMSHEULRNIEHIAMS

AnsIAan AN aaniie

nelu ‘ NN ‘ Usuaiuag ‘ 1"'3"
AINSIAT | BRT)
panile

AundndnnamsRu
RuaauazmanafauynRuas 0.75-3.80 - - 1,250 1 1,251
Suasuiansn 282-613 4,893 - 953 - 5846
@nuﬁnqaﬁq - - - - 1,669 1,669
el gngalallgGendnss g 5 5 - 3,733 3,733
Rutlseiunainunaadng - = = - 144 144
ﬁulﬁrjﬁmLLﬁﬁ@mﬁiLﬁ'mﬁmﬁu WNELB) 6 - - 118 - 118
4,893 - 2,321 5,547 12,761
WiHAUMIMSdY
rtinnsduasidiiay - - - - 2,467 2,467
Fuyuiigdlaidandns - - - - 5,297 5,297
ﬁwﬂmuﬁcytymm%ﬂ wazdnynian
NNNTRU 4.35-7.70 83 153 - - 236
83 153 - 7,764 8,000

USGn 3lu-The 15usItusSy 1oud paudasadu 91Ma (UKZU)



32.

33.

31.2

s19viuUs:91U 2556

af o a
ANNIALNINDAT AN LAY

u?éﬁmu@vu?ﬁwﬂ@ﬂﬁmwLﬁmmnﬁm%mmﬂgﬂuﬁéﬂﬁmﬁwﬁmLﬁmmnmimwu‘lurﬁiwﬂiywm WATNNI
enmmmﬂfamw umw%mmnmmmmmwmwNumqmqﬂaumﬂmwm smmu‘lumummmmﬂmmuuuaﬂ
el Tueiesiielunn a3 saandea

15 luanAunaaaasduningmianisRuniduanaluasswlsemanail

ALMSHUSINALMITHULRNIZNAMS

AUNSWENIIMSI[U answandasuy
W AUN 31 FUINAN 2556

(@) (L NARUUIANUASIANLTEINA)

Wizt anigeLTn 26 32.6778

o

Ao o = X a | ' v o = o o =
UinileanAsnaatasdyntenaRunsslssmasasiieilasiuauidamisdnudnsuanilasu
TpaNasazinamsail

IUMFNUTINALMIRULRNIENIAMS
FIUIULEU anganlasumudn

(®@u) (LNAaRUIERUASIAN9UTEINA)

LEI 580 0.31870-0.32120

WiTRIAniFeLEN 23 30.27 - 31.83
NAAELAETTNUDILATRINANIIMS U

Lﬁfaaqmauwi”wsﬂm:Mﬁ?ﬁumqﬂqiLﬁudqulum;m@qu?ﬁw%LL@:u?ﬁmﬂ@ﬂﬁmfagluﬂizmmm:zﬁ”u Ruloijeis

¥
o K

A A | \ a 9 vy A 9 Aao X . =R
warRufindaulnnlivauainunmainain doutulifiuuasduiiunidnsmeendonasidoulunjasis
Amupdseniely 1 1 YadgRsssuaes@uninduaznii@un1ansiuasingidsanuyarauindnuan

Bl

lustuanegiuznsRu

' a =2 o a d'g;r.%f £ = = o o n:l':// [ IS 1%
YAAYATITN UL A uINRuRfTeuazfuaanaswanidasudunindiulurnsinsassdalacuseni
= = : o WY = o =y = S 9 o ax
wazfinlalunisuanilasunazanunsnsiesassaiulfethaiudassludnwosiliidaunadeiu 38
MINUUAYAREATITHNIUOL TLANHIUEIBATEIHENNTRU YAAELAFITNALTINUUARINTIANFAIARIEA
e uatulagldinauainisdnyarnmanzas

N1sUSHIsSYaNIsnuU

o

M

o

A
U UN

FanUsrasAlunisuimedaniamuiddtyes ddnpensdnliiiddassaimiansdunmanzanuaznisnely
FeAnuaNnInlunsALiugsnaatesieLles

31 funA 2556 L3ENLATLTENt e danIdaunilAusiay it 2.22:1 (2555: 2.32:1) LAZIRNNZLEENY

Hamandaunildusionuviniu 2.38:1 (2555: 2.39:1)

N1soUUAIUNISINU

a d’l Yo ! 4 va o a o dl o dl 1 o
mmﬁéwuuvl,muméum‘Lu@@nT,memmmmummwmummﬂ ENAIUT 12 NHATNWUD 2557

USGn Flu-Tny 15usItiusy neud noudasadu 91Ma (UKIZU)

.y
=
®
=
(T
(=
(/2]
5
@
3
@
S
73




Annual Report 2013

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Shareholders of Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited

| have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction
Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31
December 2013, and the related consolidated statements of income, comprehensive income, changes in shareholders’
equity and cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information, and have also audited the separate financial statements of Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public
Company Limited for the same period.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
Thai Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. | conducted my audit
in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that | comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinion.

Opinion

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries and of Sino-Thai Engineering
and Construction Public Company Limited as at 31 December 2013, and their financial performance and cash flows for
the year then ended, in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards.

Other matters

The consolidated financial statements of Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited and its
subsidiaries and the separate financial statements of Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited
for the year ended 31 December 2012 (before restatement) were audited by another auditor of our firm who expressed
an unqualified opinion on those statements, under his report dated 12 February 2013.

(Z.0z>

Supachai Phanyawattano
Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) No. 3930

Ernst & Young Office Limited
Bangkok: 12 February 2014

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Statement of financial position

As at 31 December 2013

Assets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Current investments

Trade receivables

Unbilled receivables

Retention receivables

Construction in progress

Advances to subcontractors
Short-term loans to other companies
Short-term loans to related party
Current portion of loans to related parties
Condominium units for sales

Other current assets

Total current assets

Non-current assets

Investments in subsidiaries
Investments in associates

Other long-term investments

Loans to related parties - net of current portion
Investment properties

Property, plant and equipment
Other non-current assets

Total non-current assets

Total assets

(Unit: Baht)
Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements

As at As at As at As at As at As at

31 December 31 December 1 January 31 December 31 December 1 January
2013 2012 2012 2013 2012 2012
(Restated) (Restated)

7 2,340,998,732 1,343,234,955 848,229,592 2,251,474,932 1,251,114,146 756,621,353
8 6,322,029,324 5,846,354,404 2,659,311,579 6,322,029,324 5,846,354,404 2,659,311,579
6,9  2916,915632 1,824,399,466 2,183,810,813 2,879,878,212 1,668,697,298 2,138,641,378
6 4,914,417,235 4,173,154,922 3,136,001,416 4,812,885,915 3,733,397,825 2,067,009,568
6 513,790,508 254,843,458 163,556,488 497,757,541 143,593,536 128,805,209

1,118,008,025 322,348,412 844,638,242 1,118,008,025 248,755,491 844,638,242

1,017,352,848 1,080,835,5652 854,132,614 1,005,925,591 975,846,490 707,623,878

10 15,466,965 34,446,915 14,072,530 = = =
6 - 120,214,564 21,489,365 = = =
6 1,087,714 949,194 828,314 60,000,000 96,000,000 55,000,000

19 424,021,028 468,963,021 527,296,156 = = =

" 278,923,621 455,040,897 434,238,366 211,477,442 354,952,438 368,683,175

19,863,011,632 15,924,785,760 11,687,605,475 19,159,436,982 14,318,711,628 9,726,334,382

12 = = - 445,089,605 445,089,605 445,089,605
13 119,338,917 145,068,823 122,534,573 2,799,700 2,799,700 2,799,700
14 10,852,004 10,952,004 10,352,004 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
6 3,741,167 4,828,881 5,778,075 13,000,000 22,000,000 103,000,000
15 2,350,821,750 2,017,001,750 2,153,300,000 1,751,600,000 1,489,100,000 1,489,100,000
16 2,649,661,920 2,160,064,399 2,073,834,652 2,497,848,571 1,990,306,311 2,037,085,323

12,162,742 32,828,290 20,123,975 11,051,396 34,297,491 19,997,095

5,146,578,500 4,370,744,147 4,385,923,279 4,722,389,272 3,984,593,107 4,098,071,723

25,009,590,132 20,295,529,907 16,073,528,754 23,881,826,254 18,303,304,735 13,824,406,105

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Statement of financial position (continued)

As at 31 December 2013

Liabilities and shareholders' equity
Current liabilities
Short-term loans from financial institutions
Trade and other payables
Unbilled payables
Advances received from construction contracts 6
Current portion of hire purchase creditors

and financial lease payables 18
Loan and interest payable 19
Other current liabilities
Total current liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Hire purchase creditors and

financial lease payables - net of current portion 18
Provision for long-term employee benefits 20
Deferred tax liabilities 24
Other non-current liabilities

Total non-current liabilities

Total liabilities

6,17  2,966,077,697

Consolidated financial statements

As at
31 December
2013

As at
31 December
2012
(Restated)

As at

1 January
2012

- 108,600,000 66,555,901

3,096,388,255 2,154,138,826

6,693,389,839 5,408,928,531 3,108,036,690

6,543,004,469 4,663,999,166 4,396,249,292

108,091,246 83,093,407 48,344,285

69,511,768 68,643,628 69,022,849

314,021,804 234,239,572 163,720,646

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements

As at
31 December
2013

2,846,774,881

As at
31 December
2012
(GESEIE)

2,467,197,558

6,642,652,063 5,297,309,462

6,520,451,686 4,488,026,159

108,091,246

302,796,433

83,093,407

173,161,679

As at
1 January
2012

1,707,460,421

2,620,153,278

4,027,410,340

48,344,285

142,392,744

16,694,096,823 13,663,892,559 10,006,068,489 16,420,766,309 12,508,788,265

8,545,761,068

120,743,704 153,287,551 114,437,743 120,743,704 153,287,551 114,437,743
125,635,453 119,444,908 111,437,643 123,144,477 117,196,329 108,519,534
284,472,158 240,265,870 170,615,139 161,838,725 124,954,804 55,680,802

7,996,779 7,390,451 3,933,639 = = =
538,848,094 520,388,780 400,424,164 405,726,906 395,438,684 278,638,079

17,232,944,917 14,184,281,339 10,406,492,653 16,826,493,215 12,904,226,949

8,824,399,147

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Statement of financial position (continued)

As at 31 December 2013

(Unit: Baht)
Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements

As at As at As at As at As at As at

31 December 31 December 1 January 31 December 31 December 1 January
2013 2012 2012 2013 2012 2012
(Restated) (Restated)

Shareholders' equity
Share capital
Registered 21
1,525,125,367 ordinary shares
(2012: 1,186,208,619 ordinary shares)

of Baht 1 each 1,625,125,367 1,186,208,619 1,186,208,619 1,525,125,367 1,186,208,619 1,186,208,619

Issued and fully paid
1,525,106,540 ordinary shares
(2012: 1,186,208,619 ordinary shares)
of Baht 1 each 1,525,106,540 1,186,208,619 1,186,208,619 1,525,106,540 1,186,208,619 1,186,208,619
Share premium 2,097,055,812 2,097,055,812 2,097,055,812 2,097,055,812 2,097,055,812 2,097,055,812

Retained earnings

Appropriated - statutory reserve 22 162,610,654 139,484,177 83,448,475 152,610,654 139,484,177 83,448,475

Unappropriated 3,850,648,780 2,507,036,343 2,119,702,174 3,318,036,135 1,976,329,178 1,633,294,052
Other components of shareholders' equity (37,454,123) 2,879 (482,521)  (37,376,102) - -
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 7,587,867,663 5,929,787,830 5,485,932,559 7,055,333,039 5,399,077,786 5,000,006,958
Non-controlling interests of the subsidiaries 188,777,552 181,460,738 181,103,542 - - -
Total shareholders' equity 7,776,645,215 6,111,248,568 5,667,036,101 7,055,333,039 5,399,077,786 5,000,006,958
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity 25,009,590,132 20,295,529,907 16,073,528,754 23,881,826,254 18,303,304,735 13,824,406,105

- g Director

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Income statement

For the year ended 31 December 2013

Consolidated financial

statements
2013 2012
(GESEIE))

Revenues
Construction income 22,241,903,992 19,748,012,315
Sales and services income 52,140,601 123,596,688
Gain from fair value adjustment of investment 15 293,941,560 -
properties
Other income

Interest income 310,351,309 191,440,034

Dividend income 13.2 = =

Others 49,587,205 105,885,379

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial
statements

2013

21,621,414,501

262,500,000

307,370,679
4,199,550
39,797,164

2012

(GESEIE))

18,603,911,661

190,794,937
4,199,550
99,014,897

Total revenues 22,947,924,667 20,168,934,416

22,135,281,894

18,897,921,045

Expenses

Cost of construction 20,147,852,220 18,105,064,731

19,438,452,991

511,513,077

17,014,732,417

515,055,791

Cost of sales and services 20,183,874 92,725,609
Administrative expenses 539,167,504 561,442,545
Total expenses 20,707,203,598 18,759,232,885

19,949,966,068

17,5629,788,208

Profit before share of profit (loss) from investments

in associates, finance cost and income tax expenses 2,240,721,069 1,409,701,531

Share of proftt (loss) from investments in associates

13.2

Profit before finance cost and income tax expenses

Finance cost

Profit before income tax expenses

(21,530,356)

26,733,800

2,185,315,826

1,368,132,837

2,219,190,713
(29,199,772)

1,436,435,331
(17,733,551)

2,185,315,826
(22,405,766)

1,368,132,837
(9,291,150)

2,189,990,941

1,418,701,780

2,162,910,060
(431,615,367)

1,358,841,687
(307,401,658)

1,731,294,693

1,051,440,029

Income tax expenses 24 (449,454,854) (322,720,112)

Profit for the year 1,740,536,087 1,095,981,668

Profit attributable to:

Equity holders of the Company 1,733,200,173 1,095,739,072

Non-controlling interests of the subsidiaries 7,335,914 242,596
1,740,536,087 1,095,981,668

Basic earnings per share 25

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company

0.72

1,731,294,693

1,051,440,029

0.69

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Statement of comprehensive income

For the year ended 31 December 2013

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income:

Gain (loss) on change in value of available-for-sale

investments

Income tax effect

Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income attributable to:

Equity holders of the Company

Non-controlling interests of the subsidiaries

24

Consolidated financial
statements

2013

1,740,536,087

2012

(GESEIE))

1,095,981,668

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial
statements

2013

1,731,294,693

2012

(GESEIE))
1,051,440,029

(46,820,128)

9,344,026

600,000

(46,720,128)

9,344,026

(37,476,102)

600,000

(37,376,102)

1,703,059,985

1,096,581,668

1,693,918,591

1,051,440,029

1,695,743,171
7,316,814

1,096,224,472
357,196

1,693,918,591

1,051,440,029

1,703,059,985

1,096,581,668

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Statement of changes in shareholders’ equity

For the year ended 31 December 2013

(Unit: Baht)
Consolidated financial statements
Equity attributable to owners of the Company

Other components of equity

Other comprehensive income

Retained earnings

Exchange
Deficit on  differences on Equity
changes in  translation of attributable to
value of financial Total other Total equity non-controlling
Issued and available- statements  components of attributable to interests of Total
fully paid Share for-sale in foreign  shareholders’  owners of the shareholders’
share capital premium Appropriated Unappropriated  investments currency equity the Company  subsidiaries equity

Balance as at 1 January 2012 - as previously reported 1,186,208,619 2,097,055,812 83,448,475 2,268,364,843 (566,300) 83,779 (482,521) 5,634,595,228 203,056,012 5,837,651,240

Cumulative effect of change in accounting policy

for deferred tax (Note 3) - - - (148,662,669) - - - (148,662,669) (21,952,470) (170,615,139)
Balance as at 1 January 2012 - as restated 1,186,208,619 2,097,055,812 83,448,475 2,119,702,174 (566,300) 83,779 (482,521) 5,485,932,559 181,103,542 5,667,036,101
Dividend paid (Note 26) - - - (652,369,201) - - - (652,369,201) - (652,369,201)
Total comprehensive income for the year - restated - - - 1,095,739,072 485,400 - 485,400 1,096,224,472 357,196 1,096,581,668
Unappropriated retained eamings transferred

to statutory reserve (Note 22) - - 56,035,702  (56,035,702) - - - - - -
Balance as at 31 December 2012 - as restated 1,186,208,619 2,097,055,812 139,484,177 2,507,036,343 (80,900) 83,779 2,879 5,929,787,830 181,460,738 6,111,248,568
Balance as at 1 January 2013 - as previously reported 1,186,208,619 2,097,055,812 139,484,177 2,725,277,788 (80,900) 83,779 2,879 6,148,029,275 203,485,163 6,351,514,438
Cumulative effect of change in accounting policy

for deferred tax (Note 3) - - - (218,241,445) - - - (218,241,445)  (22,024,425) (240,265,870)
Balance as at 1 January 2013 - as restated 1,186,208,619 2,097,055,812 139,484,177 2,507,036,343 (80,900) 83,779 2,879 5,929,787,830 181,460,738 6,111,248,568
Increase share capital (Note 21) 338,897,921 - - - - - - 338,897,921 - 338,897,921
Dividend paid (Note 26) - - - (376,561,259) - - - (376,561,259) - (376,561,259)

Total comprehensive income for the year - - - 1,733,200,173  (37,457,002)

(37,457,002) 1,695,743,171 7,316,814 1,703,059,985
Unappropriated retained earnings transferred

to statutory reserve (Note 22) - - 13,026,477  (13,026,477) - - - - - -

Balance as at 31 December 2013 1,525,106,540 2,097,055,812 152,510,654 3,850,648,780  (37,537,902) 83,779  (37,454,123) 7,587,867,663 188,777,552 7,776,645215

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Statement of changes in shareholders’ equity (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2013

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements

Components of equity

Other
comprehensive
income

Retained earnings

Deficit on changes Total other
Issued and in value of components of Total
fully paid available-for-sale shareholders’ reholders’
share capital Share premium Appropriated Unappropriated investments equity equity

Balance as at 1 January 2012 - as previously reported 1,186,208,619 2,097,055,812 83,448,475 1,688,974,854 - - 5,055,687,760

Cumulative effect of change in accounting policy

for deferred tax (Note 3) = = = (55,680,802) = = (55,680,802)
Balance as at 1 January 2012 - as restated 1,186,208,619 2,097,055,812 83,448,475 1,633,294,052 - - 5,000,006,958
Dividend paid (Note 26) - - - (652,369,201) - - (652,369,201)
Total comprehensive income for the year - restated - - - 1,051,440,029 - - 1,051,440,029

Unappropriated retained earnings transferred

to statutory reserve (Note 22) - - 56,035,702 (56,035,702) - - -
Balance as at 31 December 2012 - as restated 1,186,208,619 2,097,055,812 139,484,177 1,976,329,178 = = 5,399,077,786
Balance as at 1 January 2013 - as previously reported 1,186,208,619 2,097,055,812 139,484,177 2,101,283,982 - - 5,524,032,590

Cumulative effect of change in accounting policy

for deferred tax (Note 3) - - - (124,954,804) - - (124,954,804)
Balance as at 1 January 2013 - as restated 1,186,208,619 2,097,055,812 139,484,177 1,976,329,178 = = 5,399,077,786
Increase share capital (Note 21) 338,897,921 - - - - - 338,897,921
Dividend paid (Note 26) - - - (376,561,259) - - (376,561,259)
Total comprehensive income for the year - - - 1,731,294,693 (37,376,102) (37,376,102) 1,693,918,591

Unappropriated retained earnings transferred

to statutory reserve (Note 22) - - 13,026,477 (13,026,477) - - -

Balance as at 31 December 2013 1,525,106,540 2,097,065,812 152,610,654 3,318,036,135 (37,376,102) (37,376,102) 7,065,333,039

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Cash flow statement

For the year ended 31 December 2013

(Unit: Baht)

Consolidated financial Separate financial

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before tax
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to

net cash provided by (paid from) operating activities:

statements

2013

2,189,990,941

2012

1,418,701,780

statements

2013

2,162,910,060

2012

1,358,841,687

Depreciation 367,842,174 373,618,747 360,340,226 365,612,047
Income from settlement of doubtful debt - (21,818,202) - (21,818,202)
Gain on sales of property, plant and equipment (9,773,843) (18,109,607) (9,741,431) (17,801,084)

Gain from fair value adjustment of investment properties

Operating assets (increase) decrease
Trade receivables

Unbilled receivables

(293,941,560)

(262,500,000)

(1,040,707,667)

371,383,365

(1,211,180,914)

(873,110,899) (1,037,153,506) (1,079,488,090)

Shares of (profit) loss from investments in associates 21,530,356 (26,733,800) - -
Unrealised (gain) loss on exchange 2,609,128 (3,935,154) 2,609,128 (3,935,154)
Unrealised (gain) loss on valuation of current investments 21,064,125 (73,774,761) 21,064,125 (73,774,761)
Amortisation of premium of forward contract (8,643,293) (4,075,091) (8,643,293) (4,075,091)
Loss on sales of other investment = 5,299,682 = 5,299,682
Increase (decrease) in provision for loss of project 105,401,973 (16,877,536) 105,401,973 (16,877,536)
Provision for long-term employee benefits 14,323,685 14,160,636 14,081,288 13,684,277
Income from investment - dividend received
from investment in associate - - (4,199,550) (4,199,550)
Interest income (310,351,308) (191,440,034) (307,370,679) (190,794,937)
Interest expenses 29,199,772 17,733,551 22,405,766 9,291,150
Profit from operating activities before changes
in operating assets and liabilities 2,129,252,150 1,472,750,211 2,096,357,613 1,419,452,528

481,916,099
(1,666,388,257)

Retention receivables (290,923,782) (91,286,970)  (354,164,005) (14,788,327)
Construction in progress (956,306,031) 522,289,830  (869,252,534) 595,882,751
Advances to subcontractors 29,220,582 (226,702,938) (30,079,101)  (268,222,612)
Condominium units for sales 5,063,553 58,333,135 = =
Other current assets 197,460,615 202,799,912 143,393,429 234,717,681
Other non-current assets 20,069,209 (12,704,315) 23,246,095 (14,300,396)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Cash flow statement (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2013

Operating liabilities increase (decrease)
Trade and other payables
Unbilled payables
Advances received from construction contracts
Other current liabilities
Other non-current liabilities
Cash from operating activities
Cash paid for interest expenses
Cash paid for corporate income tax
Net cash from operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Increase in current investments
(Increase) decrease in short-term loans to other companies
(Increase) decrease in short-term loans to related party
Decrease in loans to related parties
Aquisition of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment
Cash received form sales of other investment
Cash and cash equivalents of joint venture at the date
on which the Company ceases its control (note 2.2)
Dividend received from investment in associate
Interest income

Net cash used in investing activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Consolidated financial
statements

2013

154,786,191
1,179,059,335

2012

942,249,429
2,317,769,377

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial
statements

2013 2012
SOOI 28 759,737,137
1,239,940,628 2,694,033,720

1,927,097,779 267,749,874 2,032,425,527 460,615,819
88,792,177 99,704,456 136,058,495 26,694,678
(7,526,812) (2,696,559) (8,133,140) (5,007,482)

2,662,226,400 4,884,485,301 2,498,701,326 4,704,343,339

(28,331,632) (17,112,771) (22,405,766) (9,291,150)
(500,268,754) (465,689,917) (462,254,614) (414,252,126)
2,033,626,014 4,401,682,613 2,014,040,946 4,280,800,063

(478,873,389) (3,124,892,860) (478,873,389) (3,124,892,860)
18,979,950 (20,374,385) = =
97,362,779 (98,725,199) = =

949,194 828,314 45,000,000 40,000,000
(788,587,564) (228,517,851) (781,450,690) (223,798,920)
16,178,300 61,124,971 16,145,150 60,814,726
= 4,546,501 = 4,546,501
(46,793,047) - - -
4,199,550 4,199,550 4,199,550 4,199,550
322,324,710 170,286,859 319,344,080 169,641,761
(854,259,517) (3,231,524,100) (875,635,299) (3,069,489,242)

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Cash flow statement (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2013

Cash flows from financing activities

Increase (decrease) in short-term loans from financial institutions
Increase (decrease) in loan and interest payables

Repayment of hire purchase creditors and financial lease payables
Dividend paid

Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Supplement cash flows information
Non-cash items
Increase of equipments from hire purchase
and financial lease agreements
Transfers of investment properties to property,
plant and equipment

Transfers of condominium units for sales to investment properties

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited

Consolidated financial
statements

2013

(44,425,998)
868,140
(100,381,523)
(37,663,339)

2012

42,044,099
(379,221)
(64,448,827)
(652,369,201)

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial
statements

2013

(100,381,523)
(37,663,338)

2012

(64,448,827)
(652,369,201)

(181,602,720)

(675,153,150)

(138,044,861)

(716,818,028)

997,763,777
1,343,234,955

495,005,363
848,229,592

1,000,360,786
1,251,114,146

494,492,793
756,621,353

2,340,998,732  1,343,234,955 2,251,474,932 1,251,114,146
92,835,515 138,047,757 92,835,515 138,047,757

= 136,298,250 = -

41,060,000 - - -
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Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Notes to consolidated financial statements

For the year ended 31 December 2013

1. General information

Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited (“the Company”) is a public company incorporated
and domiciled in Thailand. The Company is principally engaged in the provision of construction services. The registered
office of the Company is 32/59-32/60, Sino-Thai Tower, Sukhumvit 21 Road, Klongtoey-Nua, Wattana, Bangkok.

2.  Basis of preparation

2.1 The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards
enunciated under the Accounting Professions Act B.E. 2547 and their presentation has been made in
compliance with the stipulations of the Notification of the Department of Business Development dated 28
September 2011, issued under the Accounting Act B.E. 2543.

The financial statements in Thai language are the official statutory financial statements of the Company. The

financial statements in English language have been translated from the Thai language financial statements.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except where otherwise disclosed

in the accounting policies.
2.2  Basis of consolidation

a) The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of Sino-Thai Engineering
and Construction Public Company Limited (“the Company”) and the following subsidiaries and

joint ventures which are all incorporated in Thailand:

Percentage of
shareholding

Company’s name Nature of business ‘20713‘ 2012

‘ Percent ‘ Percent

Subsidiaries

HTR Corporation Limited Office building rental 80.90 80.90
Patumwan Real Estate Company Limited Provision of document 80.90 80.90
(Wholly owned by HTR Corporation Limited) storage service

Kijpracha Tanee Company Limited Real estate development 80.90 80.90

(Wholly owned by HTR Corporation Limited)
Matter Supply Company Limited Manufacturing and 99.99 99.99

distribution of mold

Joint Ventures

S.L. Joint Venture Construction 70.00 70.00
S.A. Joint Venture Construction 80.00 80.00
Sino-Thai-A.S. Joint Venture Construction 58.00 58.00
STAS Joint Venture Construction = 60.00

As at 31 December 2013, the Company did not include the financial statements of STAS Joint Venture, in the preparation
of financial statements because in September 2013 the Company fulfilled the agreement. However, the
consolidated income statement included operating results of the joint venture from 1 January 2013 to 30
September 2013.
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b) Subsidiaries and joint ventures are fully consolidated, being the date on which the Company obtains

control, and continue to be consolidated until the date when such control ceases.

c) The financial statements of the subsidiaries and joint ventures are prepared using the same

significant accounting policies as those of the Company.

d) Material balances and transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries and joint ventures

have been eliminated from the consolidated financial statements.

e) Non-controlling interests represent the portion of profit or loss and net assets of the subsidiaries that
are not held by the Company and are presented separately in the consolidated income statement
and the consolidated comprehensive income and within equity in the consolidated statement of

financial position.

2.3 Investments in associates are accounted for in the consolidated financial statements using the equity

method.

The financial statements of overseas associate are translated into Thai Baht using the exchange rate
prevailing on the end of reporting period as to assets and liabilities, and at monthly average exchange
rates as to revenues and expenses. The resultant differences are shown under the caption of “Exchange
differences on translation of financial statements in foreign currency” in the statements of changes in

shareholders’ equity.

2.4 The separate financial statements, which present investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates

presented under the cost method, have been prepared solely for the benefit of the public.
3. New accounting standards

Below is a summary of accounting standards that became effective in the current accounting year and those

that will become effective in the future.
(a)  Accounting standards that became effective in the current accounting year

Accounting standards:

TAS 12 Income Taxes
TAS 20 (revised 2009) Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government
Assistance
TAS 21 (revised 2009) The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
Financial Reporting Standard:
TFRS 8 Operating Segments
Accounting Standard Interpretations:
TSIC 10 Government Assistance - No Specific Relation to Operating Activities
TSIC 21 Income Taxes - Recovery of Revalued Non-Depreciable Assets
TSIC 25 Income Taxes - Changes in the Tax Status of an Entity or its

Shareholders

Accounting Treatment Guidance for Transfers of Financial Assets

These accounting standards, financial reporting standard, accounting standard interpretations and accounting
treatment guidance do not have any significant impact on the financial statements, except for the following

accounting standard.

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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TAS 12 Income Taxes

This accounting standard requires an entity to identify temporary differences between the carrying amount of an
asset or liability in the statement of financial position and its tax base and recognise the tax effects as deferred
tax assets or liabilities subjecting to certain recognition criteria. The Company and its subsidiaries changed this
accounting policy in this current year and restated the prior year’s financial statements, presented as comparative
information, as though the Company and its subsidiaries had initially recognised the tax effects as deferred tax
assets or liabilities. The cumulative effect of this change in accounting policy has been presented in the

statement of changes in shareholders' equity.

The change has the effect to the statements of income for the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012 as follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

For the year ended For the year ended
31 December 2013 31 December 2012

Consolidated Separate Consolidated Separate
financial financial financial financial

statements statements statements statements
Statements of income
Increase in income tax expenses 53,550 46,228 69,651 69,274

Decrease in profit attributable to (1,398) - (72) -

non-controlling interest of the subsidiaries

Decrease in proft attributable to equity holders (52,152) (46,228) (69,579) (69,274)
of the Company

Decrease in basic earnings per share (0.03) (0.03) (0.05) (0.05)
(Baht/share)

Statements of comprehensive income

Effect of income tax - loss on change in value (9,344) (9,344) - -

of available-for-sale investment

(b) Accounting standards that will become effective in the future

Effective date
Accounting Standards:

TAS 1 (revised 2012) Presentation of Financial Statements 1 January 2014
TAS 7 (revised 2012) Statement of Cash Flows 1 January 2014
TAS 12 (revised 2012) Income Taxes 1 January 2014
TAS 17 (revised 2012) Leases 1 January 2014
TAS 18 (revised 2012) Revenue 1 January 2014
TAS 19 (revised 2012) Employee Benefits 1 January 2014
TAS 21 (revised 2012) The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates 1 January 2014
TAS 24 (revised 2012) Related Party Disclosures 1 January 2014
TAS 28 (revised 2012) Investments in Associates 1 January 2014
TAS 31 (revised 2012) Interests in Joint Ventures 1 January 2014
TAS 34 (revised 2012) Interim Financial Reporting 1 January 2014
TAS 38 (revised 2012) Intangible Assets 1 January 2014
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Financial Reporting Standards:

TFRS 2 (revised 2012)
TFRS 3 (revised 2012)

TFRS 4

TFRS 5 (revised 2012)

TFRS 8 (revised 2012)

Share-based Payment

Business Combinations

Insurance Contracts

Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued
Operations

Operating Segments

Effective date

1 January 2014
1 January 2014
1 January 2016
1 January 2014

1 January 2014

Accounting Standard Interpretations:

TSIC 15 Operating Leases - Incentives 1 January 2014

TSIC 27 Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving 1 January 2014
the Legal Form of a Lease

TSIC 29 Service Concession Arrangements: Disclosures 1 January 2014

TSIC 32 Intangible Assets - Web Site Costs 1 January 2014

Financial Reporting Standard Interpretations:

TFRIC 1 Changes in Existing Decommissioning, Restoration 1 January 2014
and Similar Liabilities

TFRIC 4 Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease 1 January 2014

TFRIC 5 Rights to Interests arising from Decommissioning, 1 January 2014
Restoration and Environmental Rehabilitation Funds

TFRIC 7 Applying the Restatement Approach under TAS 29 1 January 2014
Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies

TFRIC 10 Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment 1 January 2014

TFRIC 12 Service Concession Arrangements 1 January 2014

TFRIC 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes 1 January 2014

TFRIC 17 Distributions of Non-cash Assets to Owners 1 January 2014

TFRIC 18 Transfers of Assets from Customers 1 January 2014

Management of the Company and its subsidiaries believes that these accounting standards will not have any

significant impact on the financial statements for the year when they are initially applied.
4.  Significant accounting policies
4.1 Revenues and expenses recognition

a) Revenues
Revenues from construction

Revenues from construction are recognised on a percentage of completion basis based on the
assessment of the Company and its subsidiaries’ engineers. The recognised revenue which is not
yet due per the contracts is presented under the caption of “Unbilled receivables” in the statement

of financial position.
Revenues from sales of condominium units

Revenues from sales of condominium units are recognised as revenue when the ownership is

transferred to the buyer.

Rental and relating service income

Rental and relating service income is recognised over the period of the lease agreement.
Interest income

Interest income is recognised on an accrual basis based on the effective interest rate.
Dividends

Dividends are recognised when the right to receive the dividends is established.
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Expenses
Costs of construction

Costs of construction are recognised in accordance with the percentage of work completed based
on total estimated costs. Provision for anticipated losses on construction projects is made in the
accounts in full when the possibility of loss is ascertained. Differences between the estimated
costs and the actual costs are recognised as current assets or current liabilities in the statement

of financial position.
Cost of sales of condominium units

In determining the cost of condominium units sold, the anticipated total development costs (after
recognising the costs incurred to date) are attributed to units already sold on the basis of the sal-

able area and then recognised as costs in the income statement according to the recorded sales.

Development costs of condominium units for sales are stated at cost, consisting of the cost of land,

construction costs, land pledging expenses, interest and other related costs.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and cash at banks and all highly liquid investments

with an original maturity of three months or less and not subject to withdrawal restrictions.

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are stated at the net realisable value. Allowance for doubtful accounts is provided for

the estimated losses that may be incurred in collection of receivables. The allowance is generally based

on collection experience and analysis of debt aging.

Investments

a)

Investments in unit trusts of open-ended fund are stated at fair value. Gains or losses arising from

changes in the carrying amounts of unit trusts are included in the income statement.

Investments in securities held for trading are stated at fair value. Changes in the fair value of these

securities are recorded in the income statement.

Investments in debt securities, both due within one year and expected to be held to maturity, are
recorded at amortised cost. The preminum/discount on debt securities is amortised/accreted by
the effective rate method with the amortised/accreted amount presented as an adjustment to the

interest income.

Investments in available-for-sale securities are stated at fair value. Changes in the fair value of these
securities are recorded as a separate item in other comprehensive income, and will be recorded

as gains or losses in the income statement when the securities are sold.

Investments in non-marketable equity securities, which the Company and its subsidiaries classify

as other investments, are stated at cost net of allowance for impairment loss (if any).

Investments in associates are accounted for in the consolidated financial statements using the

equity method.

Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are accounted for in the separate financial

statements using the cost method net of allowance for impairment loss (if any).
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The fair value of marketable securities is based on the latest bid price of the last working day of the year.
The fair value of debt instruments is determined based on yield rates quoted by the Thai Bond Market
Association or yield rate of government bond adjusted by an appropriate risk factor, as the case may be.

The fair value of unit trusts is determined from their net asset value.
The weighted average method is used for computation of the cost of investments.

In the event the Company and its subsidiaries reclassify investments from one type to another, such
investments will be readjusted to their fair value as at the reclassification date. The difference between the
carrying amount of the investments and the fair value on the date of reclassification is recorded as gains
or losses in the income statement or recorded as other components of shareholders’ equity, depending

on the type of investment that is reclassified.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of

the investment is recognised as income or expenses in the income statement.
Investment properties

Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition, investment properties are stated at fair value. Any gains or losses arising from changes in

the value of investment properties are recognised in the income statement when incurred.

On disposal of investment properties, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying

amount of the asset is recognised in the income statement in the period when the asset is derecognised.
Property, plant and equipment/Depreciation

Land is stated at cost. Building and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and

allowance for loss on impairment of assets (if any).

Depreciation of building and equipment is calculated by reference to their costs, on the straight-line basis

over the following estimated useful lives:

Buildings and building improvements - 20 years
Leasehold improvements - 10 years
Mock up room - 5 years
Machinery and equipment - 5-30 years
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment - 3-5 vyears
Motor vehicles - 5-10 years

Depreciation is included in the income statement.
No depreciation is provided on land, land improvements and assets under construction.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on disposal of an asset is included

in the income statement when the asset is derecognised.
Related party transactions

Related parties comprise enterprises and individuals that control, or are controlled by, the Company and
its subsidiaries, whether directly or indirectly, or which are under common control with the Company and

its subsidiaries.
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They also include associated companies and individuals which directly or indirectly own a voting interest in
the Company and its subsidiaries that give them significant influence over the Company and its subsidiaries,
key management personnel, directors, and officers with authority in the planning and direction of the

Company and its subsidiaries’ operations.
Long-term leases

Leases of equipment which transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the lower of the fair value of the leased assets and the
present value of the minimum lease payments. The outstanding rental obligations, net of finance charges,
are included in other long-term payables, while the interest element is charged to the income statement
over the lease period. The assets acquired under finance leases are depreciated over the useful life of

the asset.

Leases of property, plant or equipment which do not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense

in the income statement on a straight line basis over the lease term.
Foreign currencies

The consolidated and separate financial statements are presented in Baht, which is also the Company’s
functional currency. Items of each entity included in the consolidated financial statements are measured

using the functional currency of that entity.

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Baht at the exchange rate ruling at the date of the
transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Baht at

the exchange rate ruling at the end of reporting period.
Gains and losses on exchange are included in the income statement.
Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company and its subsidiaries perform impairment reviews in
respect of the property, plant and equipment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
an asset may be impaired. An impairment loss is recognised when the recoverable amount of an asset,
which is the higher of the asset’s fair value less costs to sell and its value in use, is less than the carrying

amount.

An impairment loss is recognised in the income statement.
Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits

Salaries, wages, bonuses and contributions to the social security fund are recognised as expenses when

incurred.
Post-employment benefits and other long-term employee benefits

Defined contribution plans

The Company and its subsidiaries and their employees have jointly established a provident fund. The
fund is monthly contributed by employees and by the Company and its subsidiaries. The fund’s assets
are held in a separate trust fund and the Company and its subsidiaries’ contributions are recognised as

expenses when incurred.
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Defined benefit plans and other long-term employee benefits

The Company and its subsidiaries have obligations in respect of the severance payments they must make
to employees upon retirement under labor law. The Company and its subsidiaries treat these severance
payment obligations as a defined benefit plan. In addition, the Company and its subsidiaries provide other

long-term employee benefit plan, namely long service awards.

The obligation under the defined benefit plan and other long-term employee benefit plans is determined
by a professionally qualified independent actuary based on actuarial techniques, using the projected unit

credit method.
Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company and its subsidiaries have a present obligation as a result
of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required

to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Income tax

Income tax expense represents the sum of corporate income tax currently payable and deferred tax.
Current tax

Current income tax is provided in the accounts at the amount expected to be paid to the taxation authorities,

based on taxable profits determined in accordance with tax legislation.
Deferred tax

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts at the end of each reporting period, using the tax rates enacted at the end of

the reporting period.

The Company and its subsidiaries recognise deferred tax liabilities for all taxable temporary differences
while they recognise deferred tax assets for all deductible temporary differences and tax losses carried
forward to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which such

deductible temporary differences and tax losses carried forward can be utilised.

At each reporting date, the Company and its subsidiaries review and reduce the carrying amount of
deferred tax assets to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available

to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.

The Company and its subsidiaries record deferred tax directly to shareholders' equity if the tax relates to

items that are recorded directly to shareholders' equity.
Derivatives
Forward exchange contracts

Receivables and payables arising from forward exchange contracts are translated into Baht at the rates
of exchange ruling at the end of reporting period. Unrecognised gains and losses from the translation are
included in determining income. Premiums or discounts on forward exchange contracts are amortised on

a straight-line basis over the contract periods.
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Significant accounting judgments and estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with financial reporting standards at times requires
management to make subjective judgments and estimates regarding matters that are inherently uncertain. These
judgments and estimates affect reported amounts and disclosures; and actual results could differ from these

estimates. Significant judgments and estimates are as follows:
Estimated construction project costs

The Company and its subsidiaries estimate costs of construction projects based on details of the construction
work, taking into account the volume and value of construction materials to be used in the project, labour costs
and other miscellaneous costs to be incurred to completion of service, taking into account the direction of the
movement in these costs. Estimates are reviewed regularly or whenever actual costs differ significantly from the

figures used in the original estimates.
Provision for losses on construction projects

Management applied judgment in estimating the loss they expect to be realised on each construction project,
based on estimates of anticipated costs that take into account the progress of the project and actual costs

incurred to date, together with fluctuations in costs of construction materials, labour and the current situation.
Leases

In determining whether a lease is to be classified as an operating lease or finance lease, the management is
required to use judgment regarding whether significant risk and rewards of ownership of the leased asset has

been transferred, taking into consideration terms and conditions of the arrangement.
Allowance for doubtful accounts

In determining an allowance for doubtful accounts, the management needs to make judgment and estimates
based upon, among other things, past collection history, aging profile of outstanding debts and the prevailing

economic condition.
Impairment of investments

The Company and its subsidiary treat available-for-sale investments and other investments as impaired when there
has been a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value below their cost or where other objective evidence of

impairment exists. The determination of what is “significant” or “prolonged” requires judgment of the management.
Investment property

The Company and its subsidiary present investment property at the fair value estimated by an independent
appraiser, and recognises changes in the fair value in the income statement. The independent appraiser valued
an investment property using the income approach, because there is no market price that could be used to apply

a comparative approach. The key assumptions used in estimating the fair value are described in Note 15.
Property plant and equipment/Depreciation

In determining depreciation of plant and equipment, the management is required to make estimates of the useful
lives and residual values of the Company and its subsidiaries’ plant and equipment and to review estimate useful

lives and residual values when there are any changes.

In addition, the management is required to review property, plant and equipment for impairment on an annual
basis and record impairment losses when it is determined that their recoverable amount is lower than the carrying
amount. This requires judgments regarding forecast of future revenues and expenses relating to the assets

subject to the review.
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Post-employment benefits under defined benefit plans and other long-term employee benefits

The obligation under the defined benefit plan and other long-term employee benefit plans is determined based
on actuarial techniques. Such determination is made based on various assumptions, including discount rate,

future salary increase rate, mortality rate and staff turnover rate.
Litigation
The Company and its subsidiaries have contingent liabilities as a result of litigation. The management has used

judgment to assess of the results of the litigation and believes that no loss will result. Therefore no contingent

liabilities are recorded as at the end of reporting period.
6. Related party transactions

During the years, the Company and its subsidiaries had significant business transactions with related parties,
which have been concluded at contract price which can be comparable to the price for unrelated parties. Below

is a summary of those transactions.
Unit: Million Baht
Consolidated Separate

financial statements financial statements
2013 2012

Transactions with subsidiary companies
(eliminated from the consolidated financial

statements)

Construction income - - 1 30

Interest income - - 6 9

Rental expenses - - 14 10
Transactions with associated companies

Project consulting income 52 112 52 112

Other income - 2 - 2

Transactions with joint venture
(eliminated from the consolidated financial

statements)

Project consulting income 38 50 95 126
Transactions with related companies

Construction income 363 49 363 49

Project consulting income 380 - 380 =

Other income 3 3 3 3

Cost of construction 20 13 20 13
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As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the balance of the accounts between the Company and those related
companies were as follows:
(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Consolidated Separate

financial statements financial statements
2013 2012 2013 2012

Assets
Trade receivables - related parties (Note 9)

Subsidiaries - - 27,251 27,481
Associated companies - 60,612 - 60,612
Joint venture 10,225 37,333 13,756 81,527
Related companies (related by common director) 151,921 35,133 151,918 35,039
Total 162,146 133,078 192,925 204,659
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts (29,203) (29